AGENDA
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 17, 2021
L. Opening of meeting at p.m. by
1L Notation of attendance
Name Position In Out
Thomas George Chairman
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman
Donald S. Riley Secretary
David Brown Treasurer
Bryan I. Larco Asst. Secretary/ Treas.

Thomas Roguski Executive Director
Charles J. Fallon Auditor

John L. Bonello Counsel
Sue Brasefield Engineer
Liz Vieira Secretary

III.  Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act,
that

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the
Year 2021, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 22,
2021, as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 23,
2021, as a “legal” advertisement and by forwarding duplicates thereof on
February 22, 2021, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality. Notice of this
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11.



IV.

VL

VIL

Public Participation

Motion by , seconded by that this item of the
Agenda be closed.
George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT

As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 20, 2021

Motion by , seconded by that the reading of the
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on, October
20, 2021 be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as
recorded and circulated.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT

As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on October 20, 2021 if any (NONE)

Motion by , seconded by that the reading of the
minutes of the Executive Session held on October 20, 2021, be dispensed with, and that
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT
Correspondence
Motion by , seconded by , as to items to be received
and filed.
George Booth Brown Larco Riley

AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT



1

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
NOVEMBER 17, 2021

Certified letter dated 10/14/21 received 10/19/21 from InSite Engineering, re:

Application for Waterfront Development Individual Permit, CAFRA General Permit /
Applicant Gerard Lian / 185 Riddle Ave / Block 487 Lot 3

Certified letter dated 10/13/21 received 10/19/21 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 140
Atlantic Ave/ Block 385 Lot 34 / Applicant seeks legalizing the 2™ dwelling unit
(Apartment) over the garage

Certified letter dated 10/14/21 received 10/19/21 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 3
Private Dr/ Block 15 Lot 15/ Applicant seeks approval to construct in-ground swimming
pool/ new driveway and walkways

Certified Notice of Public Hearing received 10/19/21 from City of Long Branch, re: 279
Third Ave/Block 206 and Various Lots / Applicant seeks to renovate an old medical
office building that was essentially unused and convert it into a rental mid-rise apartment
building

Copy of letter dated 10/20/21 received 10/20/21 from Thomas Roguski, re: Second Half
of Connection Fees/ Transit Village/ Third Ave and Pavilion Ave/ Block 228 Lots
32,33,34 & 35

Application for new Sanitary Sewer Connection dated 10/24/21 received 10/25/21 from
Sholmo Debah, re: 28 Jim Lynch Dr., Block 26 Lot 1.14

Application for individual connection dated 10/25/21 received 10/27/21 from 40 Seaview
Ave LLC, re: 40 Seaview Ave/ Block 302 Lot 8

Application for individual connection dated 10/27/21 received 10/27/21 from Paul
Kiernan, re: 426 Westwood Ave/ Block 160 Lot 13.01

Copy of letter dated 10/28/21 received 10/28/21 from Thomas Roguski to Gary Schecher
of Cross Builders LLC, re: 124 Franklin Ave / Block 229 Lot 10/ Request for Service
Availability

10) Letter dated 10/28/21 received 10/29/21 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re:

Proposal for Professional Services/ Solar Pane] Installation Cost Analysis

11) Copy of letter dated 11/02/21 received 11/02/21 from Thomas Roguski to Power Patch

Infrared Specialists, re: Contract for Road Restoration (Infrared Paving Restoration)



12) Letter dated 11/01/2021 received 11/03/21 from John Bonello, re: Re-Appointment as
Authority Attorney for 2022

13) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 11/08/21 received 11/12/21 from City of Long
Branch Zoning, re: Richard and Lori Skoller/ 110 Jeroleman Ave/ Block 464 Lot
14.01/Applicant looking for approval for a driveway and a walkway

14) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 11/8/21 received 11/12/21 from John A. Sarto
Esq., re: 354 Bath Ave/ Block 183 Lot 13/ Applicant Manus Mullanaphy seeks issuance
of a certification of continuance multifamily residential use

15)Report dated 11/10/21 received 11/15/21 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re:
Engineer’s Status Report/ November 2021 Meeting



VIIL

IX.

X1

Report of Executive Director for the November 17, 2021 Meeting

Motion by , seconded by that the same, as
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of
the Minutes of this Meeting

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT

As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the Month of
October 20, 2021

Resolution by , seconded by that the
Schedule of Bills for the Month of October 20, 2021 prepared and submitted by the
Executive Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be,
and it is, hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may
become, available for such purpose.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT

Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since
October 20, 2021

Motion by , seconded by that all actions
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard and with regard to
each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed
and ratified.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT

Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since
October 20, 2021

Motion by , seconded by that all actions
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be,
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT



XII.  Report, if any, by Investment Committee

Resolution by , seconded by that the
Investments be approved and made.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT

XIII. Transfers, if any
Resolution by , seconded by that the List of

Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the
Minutes of this Meeting.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT

X1V. Old Business

A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects
1. Report, if any
2. Action, if any

B. Capital Improvement Program

See Engineer’s Status Report, dated November, 10 2021.

XV. New Business

XVI. Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority

XVII. Adjournment at o'clock p.m.

Motion by , seconded by that the
meeting be adjourned.

George Booth Brown Larco Riley
AYES NAYS ABSTAIN  ABSENT



RESOLUTION

Mr. offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by
Mr.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore
received a proposal, dated October 28, 2021, from Colliers Engineering & Design for the Solar
Panel Installation Cost Analysis (Colliers No. LBS-0320P), and

WHEREAS, the Authority concluded to approve the proposal for the Solar Panel
Installation Cost Analysis in the amount of $12,300.00 and as specified in the proposal, dated
October 28, 2021, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available
for this purpose, as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards Colliers Engineering & Design the
proposal for the Solar Panel Installation Cost Analysis in the amount of $12,300.00 subject to
Colliers Engineering & Design complying with all the requirements of the terms and conditions of
the proposal.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter a contract with Colliers Engineering & Design for
the purpose expressed hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any
documents needed to effectuate this resolution.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -
Mr. Booth -
Mr. Brown -
Mr. Riley -
Mr. Larco -

Date: November 17, 2021
R1.11-21
Exhibits A, B



RESOLUTION

Mr. offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by
Mr.

WHEREAS, the Applicant, Jack Saban, has requested a reduction in the number of units
from two to one for service billing in an application to the Executive Director received October 4,
2021, attached hereto to this resolution and made a part hereof, for property at 220 North Lincoln
Avenue, Block 7, Lot 7, being serviced by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority under Account
#54-0, and

WHEREAS, the Authority inspector has previously made a physical inspection of said
property on July 20, 2021 and is of the opinion that the property shall constitute one unit for service
upon construction of a new one unit dwelling on said property and based upon statements made by
the Applicant’s representatives, and

WHEREAS, based upon the Authority’s previous inspection on July 20, 2021, the sanitary
sewer lateral serving 220 North Lincoln Avenue, Block 7, Lot 7, has been satisfactory disconnected
and capped in accordance with Long Branch Sewerage Authority Standards, and

WHEREAS, the residential dwelling on the property has been demolished and the new
dwelling, once constructed, shall be a one-family home based upon statements made by the
Applicant’s representatives, and

WHEREAS, the new dwelling, once constructed, shall be verified to be one unit prior to the
Authority authorizing a Certificate of Occupancy to the Building Department.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that
the number of units for service billing on said property, which is known as 220 North Lincoln
Avenue, is hereby reduced from two units to one unit as of the fourth quarter 2021 and that in the
event of a change of use on said property, the Authority reserves its right to assess a connection or
reconnection fee.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -
Mr. Booth -
Mr. Brown -
Mr. Riley -
Mr. Larco -

Date: November 17, 2021
R2.11-21
Exhibit C



RESOLUTION

Mr. offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by
Mr.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”) desires
to appoint a Public Agency Compliance Officer as mandated by N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. under
the direction of the Division of Contract Compliance and Equal Employment Opportunity, and

WHEREAS, as per the Division of Contract Compliance and Equal Employment
Opportunity, this position must be appointed annually, and

WHEREAS, notice of this appointment shall be forwarded to the State of New Jersey.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority
that Thomas Roguski is hereby designated Public Agency Compliance Officer (P.A.C.O.) for the
Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the Year 2022.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -
Mr. Booth -
Mr. Brown -
Mr. Riley -
Mr. Larco -

Date: November 17, 2021
R3.11-21



RESOLUTION

Mr. offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by
Mr.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority desires to hold a holiday party
for its employees, board members and professionals on Wednesday, December 22, 2021 at 12
p.m. in the conference room of the Authority Administration Offices; and,

WHEREAS, the holiday party allowance is not to exceed $1,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of the Long Branch
Sewerage Authority that it approves the 2021 holiday party.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -
Mr. Booth -
Mr. Brown -
Mr. Riley -
Mr. Larco -

Date: November 17, 2021
R4.11-21



RESOLUTION
Mr. offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by
Mr.

WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975,
permits the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and

WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as
follows:

1. The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter
subject matters.

2. The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows:
3. It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made
public when the matters are resolved.

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -
Mr. Booth -
Mr. Brown -
Mr. Riley -
Mr. Larco -

Date:
ResExSess



331 Newman Springs Road

Suite 203

Red Bank, N) 07701

Main: 877 627 3772 OCT 29 2021
https://colliersengineering.com/ Engin ee ring

& Design

October 28, 2021

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Thomas Roguski, PE, Executive Director
Long Branch Sewerage Authority

150 Joline Avenue

PO Box 270

Long Branch, New Jersey 07740

Proposal for Professional Services

Solar Panel Installation Cost Analysis

City of Long Branch, Monmouth County, New Jersey
Colliers Engineering & Design Proposal No.: LBS0320P

Dear Mr. Roguski,

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (DBA Maser Consulting) is pleased to submit this proposal to
provide professional services to assist the Sewerage Authority with the identification and
documentation of the practical and economic feasibility to utilize the capped, former New Jersey
Natural Gas plant site for the purpose of supporting a financially viable solar photovoltaic (PV) project.

This proposal is divided into four sections as follows:

Section | - Scope of Services

Section Il - Business Terms and Conditions

Section Il - Technical Staff Hourly Rate Schedule and Reimbursable Expenses
Section IV - Client Contract Authorization

The order in which the following scope of services are presented generally follows the sequence in
which the project will be accomplished; however, depending on the project, the various authorized
services contained in this proposal may be performed in a sequence as deemed appropriate by
Colliers Engineering & Design to meet project schedules.

Section | - Scope of Services

Based on our conversations and information noted above, we propose to complete the following:

Phase 1.0 Site Evaluation and Economic Analysis

1. Conduct inspections of the former NJNG plant property to evaluate site logistics, opportunities
and limitations. During the site inspection, we will discuss the site limitations with NJNG. It is our
understanding that the site is a contaminated and capped site. Our office will need to be provided
with the capping plan, as constructed, as well as the NJDEP or LSRP approval of said plan. Itis

Maser Consulting is now Colliers Engineering & Design

EXHIBIT

,ﬁ—

(1-1-202(




Engineering
& Design
required that NJNG provide any associated conditions of the capping approval as they pertain to
the proposed solar field. The capping design will also impact the solar field design to ensure that
the proposed solar installation does not compromise the cap.

2. Evaluate and document the availability and condition of the utility interconnection infrastructure,
as applicable.

3. Perform an analysis of the site and adjacent facilities' electric utility demand and historical
consumption data.

4. Prepare a preliminary equipment layout to accommodate safety clearances, maintenance access
and to minimize shading impacts.

5. Determine the estimated annual electricity production in kilowatt hours (kwWh).

6. Develop an overall project capital cost estimate and a total project developer value model to
identify and document the real-time market costs for and value of the potential project.

7. Develop a preliminary project economic summary that includes estimated total project cost,
preliminary calculations of potential energy cost savings, and the estimated value of government
and applicable financial incentives. An economic analysis will be provided. The analysis will
consider multiple financing options to provide the City with the information necessary to
determine the most economically advantageous method to implement the proposed PV project.

8. Calculate environmental benefits including annual greenhouse gas emissions reduction
equivalencies.

9, Provide information on project development implementation options.
Phase 1.0 Not-to-Exceed-Fee $9,800.00

Phase 2.0 Research Funding Availability

Our team will research potential funding opportunities related to development of solar fields.
Potential grant and low-interest financing opportunities are anticipated to be available through the
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP), New Jersey Ecanomic Development
Authority (NJEDA) and the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Our office will conduct outreach
to granting agency contacts to verify the project's eligibility for funding/financing and establish the
requirements for making an application and implementing the project. Preparation of grant and/or
financing applications is not included in this scope and can be provided separately.

Phase 2.0 Not-to-Exceed-Fee $2,500.00

Proposal No. LBS0320P October 28, 2021 Page 2 |4



Engineering
& Design
Schedule of Fees

For your convenience, we have broken down the total estimated cost of the projectinto the categories
identified within the scope of services.

PHASE 1.0 SITE EVALUATION AND ECONOMIC ANALYSIS $ 9,800.00
PHASE 2.0 RESEARCH FUNDING AVAILABILITY $ 2,500.00
TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED FEE (ALL PHASES) $12,300.00

This Contract and Fee Schedule are based upon the acceptance of Colliers Engineering & Design’s
Business Terms and Conditions contained in Section Il of this Contract. Delivery, mileage, printing and
reproduction, overnight mail service and postage costs are not included in the lump sum fees and will
be added to each monthly invoice. Payment terms are NET30 of receipt of invoice.

Exclusions and Understandings

Services relating to the following items are not anticipated for the project or cannot be quantified at
this time. Therefore, any service associated with the following items is specifically excluded from the
scope of professional services within this agreement.

« Services not specifically outlined in Section !.
If an item listed herein, or otherwise not specifically mentioned within this agreement, is deemed

necessary, Colliers Engineering & Design may prepare an addendum to this agreement for your
review, outlining the scope of additional services and associated professional fees regarding the extra

services,

Proposal No. LBS0320P October 28, 2021 Page3 {4



Engineering
& Design

Section li - Business Terms and Conditions

The Business Terms and Conditions are in accordance with our 2021 Professional Services Agreement.

Section Il - Rate Schedule

The 2021 rate schedule is on file with the Authority.

Section IV - Client Contract Authorization

I hereby declare that | am duly authorized to sign binding contractual documents. 1 also declare that
I have read, understand, and accept this contract.

Signature Date

Printed Name Title

If you find this proposal acceptable, please sign where indicated above in Section 1V, and return one
signed copy to this office. Payment terms are NET30 of receipt of invoice. This proposal is valid
until December 27, 2021,

We very much appreciate the opportunity of submitting this proposal and look forward to performing
these services for you.

Sincerely,

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.
(DBA Maser Consulting)

Susan S. Brasefield, PE, PP, CME

Geographic Discipline Leader

SSB/rd
cc Derek Jordan, P.E., Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (via e-mail)

RvProfects\-LALLS\LBS0320P\Proposalsi21 1027 _ssb_Roguski_SclarPanelinstattationCostAnalysis_Prop.docx

Proposal No, LBS0320P October 28, 2021 Page 4| 4



CERTIFICATION REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL FINANCE BOARD

I, Laurie A. Hartnett, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE FUNDS
AVAILABLE FOR THE PURPOSE OF AWARDING A CONTRACT AND/OR EXPENDING

FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE IDENTIFIED BELOW. THE AMOUNT OF THE CONTRACT

AND/OR EXPENDITURE IS: $12,300.00

PURPOSE: Solar Panel Installation Cost Analysis

ACCOUNT TO BE CHARGED:

Reserve for Rate Stabilization General Fund/ 07-700-002-2201

NAME OF PAYEE AND/OR SUCCESSFUL BIDDER:

Colliers Engineering & Design

CERTIFICATION DATED: November 17, 2021

Thomas Roguski, Executive Director




LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
150 JOLINE AVENUE R—
P.0. BOX 720 | CEY 2L

LONG BRANCH, NJ 07740 i

|

|

|

0CT 42021
FO:RM E-6 (Page 1 of 2)

L. SEVERRGE AUTH

oo}
| ——

APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF USE OF EXISTING SEWERAGE FACILITIES
(UNIT CHANGES)

FILL IN AS EACH ITEM MAY APPLY - USE N/A IF NON-APPLICABLE

Date Ockolner 4,202

Application for CHANGE OF USE OF SEWERAGE FACILITIES IN LONG
BRANCH, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY. This application
must be filed with the Executive Director of the Authority. Please answer all questions.

Application is hereby made for a chan

ge of use of existing sewerage facilities for a ruling on
the system layout, characteristics,

capacity, and requirements.

L. Applicant's Name __ Ja e\ Seoann

Address __ Q860 Vo Linedn Ageace.
E\\JQ,(D(\‘ Neoo S@(&ﬁu‘ 014D

Phone G11) b 077- Hogy

Contact Person Name_ ool So\ooun

Phone @r)_t,0-1- doay

2. Name of Present Property Owner Jdacle Rodoon

Address V23 Eosk 320d Shceoek
Dy n WY 1210
¥ 4

Phone A1) bo7- yoay

3. Interest of applicant if other than owner of property

4. Key Location or Street Location of Project 230 ok~ ki nco\n Ayenue

E\\Qr?-fbm‘ e.uD -Sefs—e“l oMY O

Block No. g Lot No. i

T EXHIBIT

To, ~

=

74

m

8




FORM E-6 (Page2of2)

(UNIT CHANGES)

5. Describe: a) prioruse & Tord\y e dence
)

b) new usc \ Fami o Ret dence.

6. Effective Date of Change of Use Au%u&k- 24,202\
- Sreuthoe hoy been demce d
e pmpe/(\.‘ WM e VoL G ‘z»leo.(s
* SO ey P FD e Foon

7. Owner and applicant have read the LBSA Rules and Regulations and fully understand all
necessary requirements. Yes

All sewer service charges must be paid up to date in order
for thefunit change to be effective.

v

(Signature of (KTmex]j (Signature of Ap\?li?éxt)
@“ L(Q Qc\ bm j/c—-(k S_ LJ\,

(Name of Owner, typed/printed) / (Name of Applicant, typed/printed)
———
| Vo e / Oundne —~ \ fu\\'uv/ Qoo
(Owner's Pasition or Title) (Applicant's Position or Title)

8. Inspectors Report




LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 16, 2021 TO NOVEMBER 14, 2021

We have treated an average daily flow of 3.13 MGD, the effluent quality being of a good degree with an
average suspended solid discharge of 5.4 ppm and an average B.O.D. discharge of 10.3 ppm. We have
met all limits of our discharge permit.

As previously reported, the Authority’s Coronavirus (COVID-19) Plan and Increased Staffing Plan have
been implemented and are currently on-going. Please note that plan adjustments/changes may be needed
to address new situations as they arise.

The Division of Contract Compliance and Equal Employment Opportunity requires that a Public Agency
Compliance Officer (P.A.C.O) be appointed annually and submit contract compliance documentation to the
Division. It is requested that I be appointed as the Public Agency Compliance Officer to collect the required
documents.

The Holidays are fast approaching, and the staff here would like to celebrate and request a small lunchtime
Holiday Party. Authority Commissioners and professionals are welcome to attend. It is requested that the
2021 Holiday Party and catering for same be approved. It should be noted that the Holiday Party may be
cancelled if necessary due to COVID-19.

We have calculated daily and projected flows for the Capacity Assurance Program. Our average twelve-
month flow is 3.895 MGD, with an additional 0.54769 MGD in approved and conceptual projects for a
total of 4.443 MGD. This gives the Authority an additional available capacity of 957,312 gallons per
day or 3,191 units based on 300 gallons per day per unit at full capacity, or 2,291 units based on 300
gallons per day per unit at 95% capacity.

The Authority’s Collection System Crew for the month has investigated seventeen (17) stoppages, of

which five (5) were the responsibility of the LBSA and twelve (12) were the private owners’
responsibility.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas Roguski, PE, CME
Executive Director



Capacity | Assurance
Present Flow |Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow
MGD
Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 Broadway Arts Group (590 + 100K) 0.18700
Nov-21 3.13 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007
Sep-21 3.79 Buyrite on Third Avenue 0.00121 Atlantic Avenue Community Pool 0.00525
Aug-21 4.04 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102 SICA Development 0.002636
Jul-21 4.58 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 279 Third Avenue (70) 0.021
Jun-21 3.89 27,31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099
May-21 3.35 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 PAX Plaza (24 + retailresturant) 0.02022
Apr-21 3.82 The Reef (26 Townhouses) 0.00780 The Westwood (53) 0.0159
Mar-21 4.07 Transit Village (46) 0.00810 Biuffs (109) 0.0327
Feb-21 4,25 38 Sternberger Ave. Synagogue 0.000816 145-153 Morris Avenue (125) 0.0375
Jan-21 3.78 The Enclave at West End (20) 0.006 3980-392 Ocean (154) 0.0462
Dec-20 4.14 Ocean Gate at Cooper Avenue 0.03788 Neptune Avenue (62 + 18.4K) 0.02044
Nov-20 3.90 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 305 Broadway (Office/Warehouse) 0.000878
total 46.74 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 3 New Court Mixed Use (26 + 1.4K) 0.00794
Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.01290
Design 5.4 Broadway 7-11 0.00034
Avg. 3.895 15 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012
Approved 0.1331 Total Approved Project 0.133124 Total Conceptual Project 0.41456
Conceptual 0.4146 Approved & Conceptual 0.54769
total 4.443 95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 18%| 0.96 MGD
Percent of 95% capacity available 13%; 0.69 |MGD
Available 0.957312 Equivalent Units Available 3,191 @ 100% Capacity
in MGD based on 300 gais/day/ unit
Equivalent Units Available 2,281 @ 95% Capacity

based on 300 gals/day/ unit




331 Newman Springs Road %
Suite 203 Colliers
Red Bank New Jersey 07701
Main: 877 627 3772

Engineering
& Design

November 10, 2021

Mr. Thomas Roguski, Executive Director
Long Branch Sewerage Authority

150 Joline Avenue

P.O. Box 720

Long Branch, NJ 07740

Engineer's Status Report
November 2021 Meeting
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001

Dear Mr. Roguski,

The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design is
responsible:

1. WWTP Hot Water System Improvements (LBS-272)

The project was originally bid on February 11, 2020, and there were no bidders. A site meeting was
held on July 6, 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design has revised the plans per the meeting and the
project will be held for construction until a later date. A PDF of the plans will be provided.

2. Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274)

CCTV of the railroad crossings were completed on May 6, 2021. A memo summarizing the results
was issued on July 16, 2021. There were no major issues requiring replacement found. The contract
documents for lining of the crossings are being prepared.

3. Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275)

Construction is ongoing. Colliers Engineering & Design and Earle are creating a plan to eliminate air
pockets within the new pipe. Final paving is on hold until air issues are resolved.

4. Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281)

Thomas Controls is working on submittals and shop drawing reviews are proceeding. Anticipated
construction start will be January 2022.

5. I/l Study and Improvements (LBS-284)

The recommended collection system improvements were reviewed with the Engineering Committee.

Maser Consulting is now Colliers Engineering & Design

Accelerating success.




Project No. LBS-001 3
November 10, 2021 Collier )
Page2 | 3
Engineering
& Design

6. Air Permit Renewal (LBS-311P)

Colliers Engineering & Design is coordinating renewal of air permits and compliance review with our
subconsultant, Trinity. Trinity has completed the generator general permits. A meeting was held on
April 29, 2021 to review the existing permit.

7. Active Escrow Projects

LBS-178 - Chelsea Avenue Development
As-Builts were uploaded to VueWorks. This project is closed.

LBS-233 - Pier Village Phase 3 (in construction)
Contractor to replace one manhole frame and cover. Revised as-builts were submitted on November
10, 2021. WQM-005 has been submitted.

LBS-277 - Transit Village (in construction)
One cleanout cover must be replaced. WQM-005 has been submitted. As-builts to be provided.

LBS-278 - The Reef (in construction)
Sewer main in Ocean Avenue was installed. Road settlement was resolved August 8, 2020.

LBS-282 - The Brighton (in construction)
Final testing and inspection are complete. As-builts must be revised.

LBS-290 - Takanassee (in construction)
Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. Punchlist was sent to Applicant
onJjune 7, 2021.

LBS-292 - Proposed 7-Eleven
Received revised documents. Approval letter was sent January 7, 2021 to the Applicant.

LBS-295 - Broadway Place (Phase I/11)
Approval letter sent May 12, 2020. Developer's agreement and fees were sent to the Applicant on
July 9, 2020.

LBS-299 - The Belmont
Application was approved. Performance bond was submitted.

LBS-305 - Pax Plaza
Approval letter was sent January 4, 2021 to the Applicant.

LBS-306 - 38 Sternberger Avenue (in construction)
Shop drawings were returned on August 26, 2021. Pre-construction meeting was held August 31,
2021. Construction to begin in the next few weeks.

LBS-308 - Chelsea School
Revised documents were received. Approval letter was sent February 26, 2021.




Project No. LBS-001 .
November 10, 2021 Colhers

Page 3| 3

Engineering
& Design

LBS-309 - Rt. 36 Resurfacing
Review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to NJDOT.

LBS-310 - Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements (in construction)
Construction is substantially complete. Final walkthrough to be scheduled, followed by project
closeout. As-builts to be submitted.

LBS-314 - The Enclave at West End (in construction)
Shop drawings were returned on August 26, 2021. Pre-construction meeting to be scheduled.
Building permit pending for Building #1 only.

LBS-315 - NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek
Review letter was sent on January 14, 2021 to NJDOT.

LBS-0316 - Ocean Gate
Preconstruction meeting was held in the field on April 20, 2021. Awaiting submission of shop
drawings.

LBS-0317 - 175 Chelsea Avenue
Review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and a letter
was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021 outlining remaining items to be submitted.

LBS-0318 - 15 Atlantic Avenue Townhouse
Shop drawings have been returned. Pre-construction meeting was held on November 4, 2021.

LBS-0321 - 290 Ocean Avenue
Review letter will be sent this week.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.
(DBA Maser Consulting)

Susan Brasefield PE, PP, CME
Geographic Discipline Leader

Ri\Projects\I-L\Lbs\Lbs001\Reports\Monthly Status Updates\2021\211110_ssb_Roguski.docx




LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
RECEIPTS FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2021

AMOUNTED TO $655,631.03
DIVIDED AS FOLLOWS: Acct. #
Service, Fees & Interest on Sewer Charges $ 655,355.82 300024645
Interest on Collection Account 120.12 300024645
Interest on Developers Escrow 67.63 300032044
Interest on Payroll Checking 0.52 300024660
Interest on A/P Checking 39.04 300024652
Interest on EFT Checking 0.00 300005872
Interest on 2014 Revenue Bonds 1.50 821686
Interest on Bond Reserve Fund 0.00 217757
Interest on Revenue Fund 3495 217800
Interest on General Fund 11.25 217801
Interest on Bond Service Fund 0.00 217802
Interest on Maintenance Reserve Fund 0.30 217803
$ 655,631.03

Investments as of 11/17/21
CiD's
Maintenance Reserve Fund - Kearny Bank
Interest Rate .05% Effective Date 7/12/21-1/12/2022 $ 123,000.00
2002A Bond Reserve Fund - Kearny Bank
Interest Rate .05% Effective Date 7/12/21-1/12/2022 $ 140,000.00
Cash Transfers for the Month of October, 2021

From Revenue Fund to Operating - Chkg. $ 425,000.00

From Operating Ckg. To Payroll Ckg. 144,478.73

From General Fund to Operating Chkg. 4,845.16

From Operating to EFT 50,436.79

From Collection to Payroli Ckg 66,090.12

From Collection to Revenue Fd. Trustee 615,000.00

From Payroll to Collection 66,090.12



LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

BANK BALANCE, PETTY CASH, AND INVESTMENTS
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER, 2021

AMOUNTED TO $10,389,392.78

REVOLVING CKG ACCTS.- KEARNEY FEDERAL SVGS.

Payroll Checking

Accounts Payable Checking
EFT Checking

Petty Cash

ESCROW ACCT. - KEARNEY FEDERAL SVGS.

Developer's Escrow

TRUST ACCT. - KEARNEY FEDERAL SVGS.

Collection Account

TRUST ACCOUNTS - BANK OF NEW YORK

2014 Revenue Bonds
2014 Revenue Bonds
Bond Reserve Fd. 02B
Bond Service Fd. 02B
Bond Reserve Fd. 02A
Operating Fund
Revenue Fund
General Fund

Bond Service Fund
Maint. Reserve Fund

Cash Requirements for Payroll

Payperiod End 10/16/21 in the amount of

Payperiod End 10/30/2021 in the amount of

1,178.56
132,464.42
0.00
400.00

134,042.98

205,770.32

246,9047.46

277,801.94
0.00

0.00

0.00

673.91

0.00
7,210,293.45
2,261,511.71
1.86
52,349.15

9,802,632.02

65,768.12

61,452.79

_ Acct#

300024660

300024652

340785872
N/A

_ Acct#

300032044

Acct. #

300024645

_ Acct#

821686
821687
217741
217755
217757
217567
217800
217801
217802
217803



068.0v
€29L0y
663507
96550¢
52507
16970%
9eSE0y

= 2 EEEE

=

890£.5¢ES
090TZS¢ES

=

N 00€SLT

N T665y-5E99vSaT

12/2/11 12/20/10
T/20/11 12/20/10
T4/0/11 12/20/10
T/21/11 12/20/10
T2/T/11 1/20/10
T4/2/11 12/20/10
T/21/11 12/20/10

T2/60/T1 12/20/10
T2/60/T1 12/20/10

T¢/9T/11 T2/T1/TT

TZ/60/1T 12/10/20

[ =g - - AN - -4

VSOdSIQ-S3ITddNS ONV SYIVAIY 3
*170D-SL4vd ‘4IvdIY-¥ONYL oLAY 3
*1700-SL4Vd ‘HIVdTY-XONYL  OLNY 3
TWS0dSIQ-S3TddNS ONV SHIVdFY 3
T¥S0dSIA-S3TddNS NV SYIVdFY 3
*170-SL¥vd ' ¥IV4I¥-HONYL 0LV 3
NOILD37703-S3114dNS § SYIVd3Y 3

NOLLD3T103~S3114dNS § SUIVAAY 3
NOIL1J37100-53I7ddNS § SHIVdIY 3

SROINVITIISIN 3

WS0dSIQ-S3T1ddNS ANV SYIVdIY 3

8¢ /11 1[2I0L JOPUIA

8¢ [T
T07/-€00-006-T0 86°ST XILVWa3d § LDISYD §/
10v/-700-006-T0 8676 NId €/
107£-200-006-T0 86°0¢ SS34d B ON3 3SOH 2/
T0TZ-£00-006-T0 66°¥T 0 T

T0TZ-£00-006-T0 6 LT
T0¥/-200-006-T0 86°6T

1739 dHd 0/
aIni4 430 69

T0TL-200-006-T0 862 110 89
L . ADWNVIE 120 T2/20/10 S90000TZ
L NI MDD SI¥Vd 0LV §00doLny
€191 *|B30L JOpUIA
€192

101£-200-006-T0 00°9%¢
T0T/-200-006-10 €T1°0€C

X08 NOILD310dd ¥IMIS 0T 7¢
div1) ¥IVdY STX9 T

o8 o L3INVIE T20Z T2/20/10 89000012

NI A1ddNS SWnd DIINYILY SOONVILY
00'¥Ee :[210) JOpUBA
$098-100-006-T0 00'¥€¢ S1S3L TOHOD TV B SON¥a WOANWY T
 SLS3L TOHODTY 9 S9N¥O WOONYY T7/TT/TT 21400012
: - SIDIANIS WOIAIW HOAVSSYANY SO0SYaNY
00°6/8'7 112301 JOpuBA
T0TZ-£00-006-T0 00°5/8'7 TZ/0¢/TT - 1/6 €0 "LNIVW VOVDS ¢

I 1207 - 1DNVI "INIWH YOVS T2/10/20 8€1000T2
= © NOLLYYO0dY0D HDILNVAQY SOONVAQY

19x3 3JL0AUT 31eq 31BQ U3 YYJ/I83S uotadLudseq adAL 103y unoddy abuey) unowy uoL3dLJdsaq well
6601 pAYY  1SJU 30AL 0d 10R4IU0D uoLadLidsag 91e0 0d  # 0Od
BUEN # JOPUDA
A dwexa A (91elS A pld SOJON WR3I 3ULT InOYiLm | Lelsg :1ew.od
PLH A pAY 35817 03 15414 :2buey
pted N :usdo LLV :3dAL "0'd
aleN Jopusa Ag 1SL7 [[L8 Nd T0:¢T

T :oN 9bed

A1tdoyany abedamas youesg buot

1202 ‘9T J43quanoN



007906 :[2I0L JOPUSA

N ua T/T/11 12/20/10 ¥ S0dSIQ-SIT1ddNS ONV SUIVAIY 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 00°906 1¥074 TIV8 ONV WYY T13MLIM T
g L3N8 TZ07 T2/20/10 $50000T2
o - ONI IDNVNIINIVW O¥LD313 60010313
6L 1|2I0L JOPUIA
N 689022 T2/2/0T 12/20/10 L WS0dSIA-SIT1ddNS ONV SHIVAIY 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 2Z'6.T YIAWIAON - TVAOWTY HSWEL TT
g L3ANY18 1202 T2/20/10 25000012
~ ¥S0dSIQ B NOILI0W3A ¥SI13a §00SI13a
95" /1 1201 JOPUIA
9511
N 200" ST8€909+0S /1T 12/S/01 L VS04SIA-S3TTddNS ANV SYIVdRY 3 TOTZ-£00-006-T0 08"¢¥T SNd QL SXY AQQ9 VO ¥QESUL Z¥d 7
N 100" ¥SZ€£909%0S T¢/T/TT 11/52/01 ¥ WS0dSIA-SITTddNS ONY SYIvdTd 3 T0T/-€00-006-T0 9.°8¢ SN4 QL §YY AQQ9 YO ¥OESUL Z4 T
o SMa mxx >cow VOE ¥OESYL 244 T2/52/0T L0¥000TZ
S - 0D A1ddNS DI¥LD3TT ¥3d00D §003d00D
00°0$ ' [BIOL JOPUIA
N 12/2/01 12/02/10 4 S3SN3dX3 301440 3 00€8-100-006-10 00°0S ¥380100 - T0¥INOD 1S3d TT
] hu¥z<4m onkzou 153d T207 12/02/10 $¥000012
;  ONILVNIWYILX3 3)V3dVSIHD SOOVSIHD
00" 197 {|B30L JOpUsA
N 00-ST€SL T2/82/0T 12/€1/60 L SNOINVTTIDSIN 3 §098-100-006-10 00°¥¥¢ VO¥3NOI4 "9 SIIINVA "L 8-d3H T
VOINOLS "} STAINVC "L 8-d3H T7/€2/60 £6£0001C
: e ; VD LVH04Y0D-DWHE §00D9MHE
00°$ZT 1201 JOPUBA
N TZ/60/1T T7/61/0T L WS0dSIQ-S3TddNS ANV S¥IVd3Y 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 00°SZT 310ND ¥04 3OUVHD DIAYIS T
310ND 404 39¥VHD IDIAYIS T7/6T/0T S0¥000TT
ONI0D ¥00Q JIYi2373 NOAV. SO0INOAV
[2X3 3IL0AUT 318 31BQ 31BQ dU3 yYd/3e1S uoL1dLadsaq adAL 120v  Junoddy 3bJey)  Junouy u011d14359Q UL
6601 PLOA/YUD pAy  1sdld 8dAL 0d 30BJIUOD uor3dLadssg 33eg 0d # 0d
SUEN # IOPUIA
dleN JopuaA A8 3517 |19 Wd TO:ZT
7 :ON 3bed A1tdoyany Ibesomas youesg buod 1207 ‘9T J3QUIAON



PR EPZ'6y  1[BIOL JOpUBA

b8 EvT' 6%
N £26 12/60/1T T2/%0/10 ¥ SISNIdX3 TVAOWTY 390Nn1S 3 T0£/-€00-006-T0 ¥87€96" ¥ 4390100 - TVAOWIY 390N1S §7
N {26 T2/60/11 T2/%0/10 L TVAOWZY 1T¥9 3 00€£-€00-006-T0 00°0Y9°T ¥380100 - TYAOWIY LTI¥Y 47
N 106 T2/60/11 T2/%0/10 L VAOWZY 1T¥) 3 00€£-€00-006-T0 00°0¥9'T Y38W3Ld3S - WAOWIY LT¥D £7
8 LIINVIE - TVAOK3Y 390n1S T¢/%0/10 19000012
o | NI 39V1¥VD QI0H3FY4 SOOHII
£2°¢19 1[P10L JOPUIA
ECEL9
N SZESOTS T2/60/TT 12/50/10 i 8¥1 - S3ITddNS B SHIVd 3 {0TZ-£00-006-T0 00°SS 4380100 - SIINddNS 8v1 4T
N 60T¥56. T2/60/1T T2/50/10 3 8¥1 - S3I'ddNS B SYIVd 3 {0T/-£00-006-T0 £Z°819 ¥380100 - S3INddNS 8v1 €1
: 13¥NY18 - S3T7ddNS 81 T7/50/10 S00000T2
- . 'ONI DI4IINAIDS ¥3HSI SQO3HSIH
£9°12T *|BI0L JOpUIA
N 669¢L1VACN 12/60/1T 12/20/10 L NOILD3T100-S311ddNS § SYIVAIY 3 10T/-200-006-T0 €9°TcT G IXOT-¥/€ SISHA S/S 0T
g LIINVI8 1207 T2/20/10 €L0000T2
o 0D TWN3LSYd §003LSvd
7108t :|BIOL JOPUIA
N 106886 T/ /11 12/50/10 4 8V - S3TTddNS B SYIVd3Y 3 {0T/-£€00-006-T0 ZT°08¢ ¥380100 - S3IddNS V1 ¢
g LBINVIg - SITddNS 8v1 12/50/10 T00000TZ
*D0SSY 3D¥N0STY TVANIWNOUIANT SOOUTANI
§2°08¢ +|E30L JOpUBA
5¢°08¢
N 08475 1Y/ 1Y a/11 4 NOILJ37103-S311ddNS B SHIVdIY 3 T0T/-200-006-T0 ¥E'T¥T 1709 378000 B dWv1D 3SOH ¢
N 1£3:13%4 TZ/T/1T 12/01/60 Y NOIL337703-5317ddNS § SYIVdIY 3 10TZ-200-006-T0 T6°8¢T 3S0H NOILONS 07,0 T
3SOH NOILONS 07+, TZ/0T/60 80¥000TC
S0V B SIONAOUd TYLNIWNOUIANT (TOHIANT
[2%3 3 L0AUT 31eq 91eQ 31Q U3 YYI/IBIS uo1adLad$3@ adAL 3120y Junoddy abuey) unouy uoL1dLads3Q Wl
6601 PLOA/AYD pAY 184U 3dAL 0d 10RJ3UOD uo11dLI3s3g 31eQ 0d #0d
JWEN # JOPUIA
BleN JopuaA Ag 1SLT |18 Wd 10:7T
¢ 0N obed A1Laoyany abeaamas youedg buor 1207 ‘9T J3quSAON



L EZZEZEZEZZ

[rArqvIAN

¥298T1

{0995200T6
9TETTT9606
8079.£5606
08295+6806
{7ST0TL806
125608206
8781¢€9.206

NI-8£20520
NI-0S.€20

6TCTS

TY/T/1T 12/50/10

T¢/91/11 12/50/10

T¢/60/T1 12/%0/10
T¢/60/TT T2/%0/10
T2/60/T1 12/%0/10
TZ/60/11 12/%0/10
12/60/T1 12/%0/10
TZ/60/11 12/%0/10
T2/60/11 12/%0/10

T¢/9T/1T T2/20/10
T¢/9T/11 T2/20/10

TZ/60/11 12/50/10

o

(=4

ol o o o O O o

[~ -4

o

av1 - S3I1ddNS § SHIvdIY 3

V1 - S3I1ddNS § SYIVdAY 3

INIdWNd-S317ddNS ANV SYIVdIY 3
TVS04SIQ-S3I1ddAS ANV SHIVAY 3
NOI1237103~S3I1ddNS ¥ SUIVdIY 3
NOTLO31103-S3I1ddNS § SUIVd3Y 3
NOL1237703-S3I1ddNS § SYIVdIY 3
WS04SIA-S3T1ddNS NV SHIVA3Y 3
VS0dSIA-S3TTddAS ONV SYIVdIY 3

NOIID37103-S317ddNS § SYIVdIY 3
NOILD3TI00-5317ddNS § S¥IvdIy 3

8y - S3INddNS § SHIVd3Y 3

{0T£-£00-006-10
g

20T.-£00-006-T0
g

T0TZ-¥00-006-10
101£-£00-006-T0
T0TZ-200-006-10
T0T£-200-006-10
10T.£-200-006-10
T0T.-£00-006-10
T0T/-£00-006-10
g

10T£-200-006-T0
10T£-200-006-T0
g

¢0T/-£00-006-10
g

00°00% T

0L 1 :[PI0L JOpURA

0w ¥380100 - SIIdNS 8V §
LW - S3rlddns v HN\mO\Ho 90000012

00°TLT :[230L JOpU3A
0011 ¥ILTI4 B INVL ‘S3ITddNS V1 §
LDNVIE - xuh<s 8v1 12/50/T0 70000012
- ONISNOILATOS OZH S000SOZH

0T Ee'T 1]30L JOpUIA

0T"€Eh'T

6761 {TXZT 3NTYOIN ¥38and 69
67999 S3SSV1D ‘SATIIHS V4 ‘SOHVY 89
99°6 HSYQ ONI¥-0 /9
¥0°8¥1 HOLVd INJW3IAVd 99
ST 437104 3SNd § S3Snd 9
6E" LT JYIM DISNW ONIYS NOISSTUWOD 9
85°09% SIA0TO B STIVHIAM €9

mez<4m mMHgamam e SL¥vd T¢/%0/10 05000017
INI ¥3ONIVYD SOONIVYD

00°008'¢ *|B30L JOpUA

000087
8, DINIS YOLVUINDD ¢
00°00v'T L8, DDIAYIS YOLYINDD §
LINYTE "SOAS HOLV¥INID 1707 T2/20/10 79000012
NI 3AY3S N3D §003SNIO

00°0%S *[P10L JOPUIA
00°0%S ¥I8WILIS -STSATYNY 8v1 (T

1INVTE - SISATYNY 81 TZ/$0/10 £000001¢
ONT S3VT 3LVLS NIQYYD §003qUYD

3L0AUT

318Q 31BQ U3 YYd/1e1S

pAYy 15414

uoL1dLadsaq adhL 120y

1Ny 3buew)

adAL 0d  1DPJIUOD

Junouy uo11d143530 WII
uot1dLIdsag 91eq od # 0d
WBN # JOPUSA

b :ON dbed

WeN JopudA Ag ISLT || L9
R1Lioyany abesamas youesg buod

Wd T0:¢T
1207 ‘9T J3GWIACN



00°5€8°¢ :|20L JOPUIA

N 12/60/1T TZ/10/%0 | T¥S04SIA-SITTddNS GNV SYIVAIY 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 00°5£8°¢ AON - DAV SIDIAYIS NMYT €
8 ﬁNoN SIDIAYIS NMYT T2/10/40 £260001¢
D77 ONIYDSANYT S, YUYW (TOSHYVH
00°0T.'T :|B10L JOpUBA
N 6T0TT T2/60/11T 12/20/10 4 W31 3 8008-100-006-T0 00°0TL'T 4380100 - SDIAYIS W31 TT
g »w¥z<4m HNON muuH>mum w931 T7/20/10 £50000T¢
- 0773N0S B YNNYW SOOVNNYH
00°02§ +[B10L JOPU3A
N T20TvSa1 12/1/11 12/50/10 ¥ g¥1 - S3TTddNS B SUIV43Y 3 20TZ-£00-006-T0 00°0¢S 4380100 - SISTAVNY 8v1 1T
k! L3N8 - SISTAVNY 8v1 T2/S0/T0 0000012
, SIDTIAYIS TYANIANONIANT SNOAT SOOSNOAT
43814 +|B30L J0pUsA
N TSL8€TSS TZ/60/1T T2/82/0T ¥ NOTLD3T10D-S3ITddNS § SYIVd3Y 3 T0TZ-200-006-T0 2E°SY NV AVI3Y NV SYOLIOVAYD T
z<¢ AYI3Y QN SYOLTOVAWD T2/82/0T $0¥000TZ
AddNS INOLSNHOC OTOSNHOC
b6°62Y :|B30L JOpUsA
N L6hLE T12/60/11 12/80/0T | T¥S0dSIA-SITTddNS ANV SUIVARY 3 T0TZ-€00-006-T0 66°67F MVYS NIVHD 8T SSO4 Wivd T
3<m NIVHD 8T SS08 Wavd T¢/80/0T £0¥000TZ
271 A1ddNS: 3WIND NHOC SOOONHOL
00°000°T +|B30L I0pUSA
N 80007 1/a/11 12/10/%0 ¥ WS0dSIA-SITTddNS NV S¥IVdIY 3 T0T2-£00-006-T0 00°000'T 410 QYE "1D3JSNI MOTINOVE ¢
4 LIMNVI8 TZ07 T2/T0/%0 05200012
SIDIAYIS TYLNIWNOAIANI SIHONH GOOIHONH
[9X3 3 L0AUT 318 31BQ 33BQ U3 HYD/ILIS uot3diddsa@ adAL 120 Junoddy 3buey) junouwy uoL1dL4I53q W31
66071 PLOA/YYD POy 1SdLd 9dAL 0d 10BJ0D uoL1dLad53q  93eq 0d 4 0d

N # JOpUdA

¢ 10N 3bed

aleN Jopuspn Ag ISLT |19
A1tsoyany dbesamas youesg buor

Wd T0:T
T207 ‘9T J3quUaAON



19°¢T'T :|BI0L JOpUBA

19°¢1'T
N 16805¢ 12/21/11 12/20/10 3 *dSIQ-INITOSYO-YONUL LAY 3 Z0¥/-£00-006-T0 £87989 4390100 - INITOSYD §§
N 6805¢ 12/a/11 12/20/10 3 "7700-3INIT0SY9-XONYL 'OLAY 3 {0b/-700-006-10 Zv €6 ¥390120 - INITOSYO
N 16305¢ 12/2/1T 12/20/10 3 "WaV-3NII0SYD-XOnyL oLy 3 20v.-T00-006-T0 ¥ €67 4380100 - 3INITOSVD €€
R L3N8 Te0T T/ No\s §500001¢
L ANVAINOD 10 S, 3T3HDIN/STTHOVY SO0THOWY
§T°08L'9 :[B30L JOpudA
N 109909 14/0/11 11/80/10 | JAIX0¥AAH WNISINOVW-STIVIIWIHD 3 905/-£00-006-T0 ST'0£.'9 3390120~ JATXOYCAH WNISINOWW 7T
g Ezﬁm - JOIXOYQAH HAISINOVW T¢/20/10 71000012
DT VISINOWW MIIWINA S00IWIYd
09°656'6 1[e101 JOpUsA
09°656'6
N 867/8ST T2¢/91/11 T2/¥0/10 | YIWAT0d-STVIINIHD 1 £05/-€00-006-10 00°8¢r'S ¥390100 - J0T4T¥VD ST
N 9619841 T2/91/1T 12/%0/10 Y YIWAT0d-STVIOINIHD 3 £05/-€00-006-T0 09°/2S'¥y ¥390100 - J0T4IHVD) 41
g L3N8 - 5::8 A¥Q B 13M T2/L0/10 T10000TZ
- - ~'INT 3INAGATOd S00GAT0d
00°987 ' |BIOL JOpUIA
N £8¢S0TT 12/60/11 12/20/10 3 NOILD37700-5317ddNS § SYIvdIY 1 T0TZ-200-006-10 00°982 4380100 - SLAO WY¥W TT
q 1IINV18 1202 T2/20/10 £90000T¢
*INI SLdIINGD - TWDINO SOOVDIND
0’128 :|B30L JOpUIA
N 98/6005¢9 TZ/91/11 12/5¢/01 4 VT - S3IddNS § S¥IVdIY 3 20T/-£00-006-T0 OF' /T NOIL¥VAITYD B JONVNIINIWW T
NOLLYVEIIVD B FONYNTINIVW TZ/S2/0T 90v000TZ
ONT 00370L-¥31LLIW S00TLLINW
[2x3 3L0AUT 31eQ 31 91eq JU3 AYD/18IS u011dLdoseq adAL 100y Juneddv 3b4ey)  unowy uo11dL4d53Q Wall
6601 PLOA/YD pAdY 1S4 3dAL 0d  1IBJIUOD uoL3dL4ds30  91eQ Od # 0d
SUeN # JOpUBA
dlieN Jopuap Ag 1SL7 |18 Wd T0:ZT
9 :oN abed f1Lioy3ny sbesamas youedg buol 1207 ‘9T JaqUaAON



-

T EEEETEEEZE

L-UTLST
C-UTLST
ULt

££s8

8TITE
TEOTE
¥860¢
1860¢
1L60¢
LT160¢
6£80¢
0£80¢
2980¢

9850¢6

e

12/82/01 12/20/10
T2/82/01 12/20/10
1¢/82/0T 12/20/10

T2/82/01 12/10/£0

T2/71/1T 12/20/10
19/0/11 12/20/10
T2/0/11 12/10/10
T2/21/11 12/20/10
T2/T/1T 12/20/10
14//11 12/10/10
T/21/11 12/20/10
14/T/11 12/20/10
12/0/11 12/10/10

12/60/11 12/20/10

T2/60/11 T2/41/10

[~

o o & o o o o o o

TVS0dSIA-S3IddNS ANV SYIVAIY 3
TYS04SIA-S3ITTddAS ANV SUIVdIY 1
TVS04SIA-S3ITddNS ANV SUIVdIY 3

S3SN3dX3 311440 3

TVS04SIQ-S3I1ddNS ANV SHIVAIY 3
WS0dSIQ-S3ITddNS ANV SHIVdIY 3
TVS04SI0-S3INddNS OGNV SYIVdIY 3
NOIL337100-S317ddNS B SHIV4IY 3
¥S04SIQ-S3ITddNS ANV SHIVdIY 3
NOILD3T10D-5S317ddNS B SHIVdIY 1
TVS0dSIA-S3ITddNS OGNV SYIVdIY 3
TYS0dSIQ-S3ITddNS NV SYIVdIY 3
NOILO3TI00-S31ddNS B SHIVAIS 3

VS0dSIQ-S3ITddNS ONY SYIVdIY 3

JONVNILINIVW ¥3LNdWOD 3

10T£-€00-006-10
10T£-£00-006-10
T0T£-£00-006-10
g

00£8-100-006-10
g

10T£-€00-006-T0
10T£-£00-006-T0
T0T£-£00-006-T0
T0TZ-200-006-10
T0T£-€00-006-T0
T0TZ-200-006-T0
10T£-£00-006-10
T0T/-€00-006-T0
101£-200-006-10
g

T0TZ-£00-006-T0
g

10¥8-100-006-T0
d

18°€81 LUVdINIWIOVIdFd ONINd0D ¥3AIdS ¢
28 LdVdINIWIDVIdIY ONITd0D ¥3CQIdS €
98" py1 SLdvd INIW3DVIdIE ¢

mez<dm 020 T2/70/10 ¥6€000T2
ONI ‘0D ONIHY3E SNWHL GOOSNWL

T67€8¢ 1[BI0L JOpUIA
T6°¢£8¢ ¥390100 - ONINVITD IDI440 6

 T207 LDINIYG NINVT) D40 T2/T0/€0 8STO00TZ
C NI ONINVAT) SSOMD HLNOS SOQHLAOS

08'9%¢ {301 JOpUBA

08°9v¢

18781 118 ‘AVYdS 3807 A¥Q ILTHAVYD €11
167101 SIOATHLAVYD B HOLVIUI4STY "40¥d 711
08°5¢ SY3TI0¥ B SIHSNYE INIVd TTT
T QIvi8 A70d 3d0¥ QTT
96°6% SITH3LIYE 60T
19767 370d B HSNY¥E HSYM ¥vD 80T
9¢°08 1SY17v8 B San18 "¥notd 01
0L°2¢ SYINILSv4 ‘LI9T1T¥A ‘ON1d dvi 90T
8191 I1ddIN ‘IATWA TTvE SOT

 L13WN18 1207 17/20/10 69000012
JUVMQUVH B INIVd S,dTS SO0¥3dIS

§270L *[B10L JopusA
8L°0L ¥380100 - STVLNTY NVL ST
13INVI8 T207 T2/20/10 £900001C
NI ONIGT3M Q¥v08Y3S $0008v3S
00°0%9 :|R10L JOpusA
007059 NOILVYOIN ¥3A¥IS /

LIINYTE IDONYNILNIVW ¥3LNdWOD TZ/T0/TO 22000012
377 SNOILATOS LINIAYS GOONI4VS

I LOAUT

31e( 91eQ du3
Ay 1S414

uotdLadssq adAL 100y

N2y 3buey)d

adAL 0d 1deJIuDd

Junoly uoLadLaIs3q W3l
uoLadiudsaa 93eq 0d # 0d
JWEN # JOPUIA

/ 0N abed

BWeN JopudA Ag 1SL7 |19
Aytioyany abedamas youeug Huol

Kd T0:¢CT
1207 ‘9T JaquanoN



89°€88°11

!|B30L JOpUIA

89°¢98°1T
N 18269567 1/a/11 12/90/10 ¥ JLTHOTHIOAAH WNIQOS-STWIINIHD 3 $052-£00-006-10 0070089 0LSIVYd b6
N 59595567 12/71/11 12/%0/10 ¥ JLTHOTHIOdAH WNIGOS-STYOINIHD 3 $052-£00-006-T0 09°T06 ¥390100 - ILTTOHIOAAH WNIGOS §§
N SITTES6Y 1//1T 1U/%0/10 | I1THOTHIOdAH WAIQOS-SWIIWIHD 3 709/-£00-006-10 887989 ¥380100 - FLITOHDOJAH WNIQOS 7€
N £990756% 12/71/11 12/%0/10 ¥ JLTHOTHDOAH WNIQOS-STVOINIHD 3 $05/-£00-006-10 0Z'TET'T ¥390100 - ILTTOHIOAAH WNIGOS T¢
N 07850567 12/21/1T 12/%0/10 ¥ ILTH0THIOdAH WNIGOS-STVOIWIHD 3 $05/-£00-006-T0 00'%9°C ¥380100 - ILTTOHIOMAH WNIAOS Of
g Ezﬁm EESEEE WNIQOS TZ/%0/10 850000TZ
- SNOILNI0S ¥VAIND SOOVAINA
19°91T'1 :|210L JopuaA
N T00-96T08T661 1/0/11 12/91/01 ¥ WS0dSIA-SITTddNS ANV SHIVAIY 3 T0T/-£00-006-T0 £9°9T1'T TVINTY WOOS T
VINFY WO08 TZ/¥T/0T 60¥000TZ
NI STVINZY Q3LIND SOOILINN
91 28 "_..muo.w Lou=m>
9T
N 0875010921 14/21/11 12/20/10 ¥ WS0dSIA-SIT1ddNS NV SUIVAIY 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 70 ¢¥1 ¥380100 - STVINTY WHO4INN O
N ¥E8T0T09ZT 12/T/11 12/20/10 3 WS04SIA-SIT1ddNS ANV SYIVAIY 3 T0TZ-€00-006-T0 +0°S¥T 4380100 - STYINTY WYOJINN S
N 2118600921 12/71/11 12/20/10 ¥ T¥S0dSIA-SITTddNS ANV SYIVAIY 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 +0°E¥T ¥390100 - STVINTY WHOJINN ¥
N £69560092T 12/21/11 12/20/10 ¥ ¥S0dSI-S3TTddNS ANV SUIVAIY 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 +0°¢¥T ¥390100 - STVINIY WHOJINN §t
?  SWHOIND - 13INVIA 1707 12/20/10 15000012
. NOTLY¥0¥0D LSHIJINN SOOIJINA
§0°822'1 {|BI0L JOPUBA
50°822'7
N 2-199591 12/82/01 12/20/10 ¥ T¥SO4SIA-S3T1ddNS GNV SYIVAIY 3 T0T/-£00-006-10 7596 SL¥Vd IN3W3DV1dIY 6
N 99991 12/82/0T 12/20/10 | WS0dSIA-S3T1ddNS ANV SYTVdTY 3 10T/-£00-006-T0 26°96¢ ONI¥Y3S YDOLSATY §
N SLTHIT 12/82/0T 12/20/10 Y ¥S0dSIA-S3TTddNS ONY SYIVAIY 3 TOTZ-£00-006-T0 £0°19% S1¥vd IN3WIDVIdTY /
N {-y¥EE9t T12/82/0T 12/20/10 Y TvS0dSIG-S3IddNS ONY SYIVdIY 3 T0T/-£00-006-T0 2.°9 3807 dWnd 9
N Preeat 12/82/01 12/20/10 Y VS0dSIQ-S3I1ddNS GNY SYIVdIY 3 T0TZ-£00-006-T0 Q7 ¥¥ A3TINd JDVAH §
psnutiue LIINVIE 0207 T2/20/10 #6£000T2
PaNULILO) "INI 0D ONI¥V3E SNVIL SOOSNvYL
19X3 3JL0AUT 91BQ 9180 U3 NYD/1B1S uo13dtdoseq adAL 100y Junoddy abueyd  unouy uoL1dLadS3q WAI
6601 pAYY 1S4 L4 3dAL 0d  19BJIUOD uoL3dLudsaa 23eq od # 0d
oUeN # ._ovcw>
alieN JopusA A9 1SL1 || L9 Wd 101
9 :oN abed A3Lsoyiny dbeJamas youesg buol 1207 ‘9T J9GUIAON



00°0 JJunoly pLoa [eloL  75°£72' 101 .lunowy 3SL7 [el0L Qg (SWR3I oULT "0°d [RI0L T +SJBPU0 ASBYIUNd [BI0L

6T L 1{PI0L JOpUBA
pL 1Lt
N T€0085¢22 TU/T/TT 12/20/10 ¥ 7S0dSIA-$3TTddNS ONV SYIVAIY 3 TOTZ-£00-006-T0 0078 SOV HSVHL YOV18 £§
N 310905922 T¢/T/TT 11/20/10 3 SISNIdX3 301440 3 00£8-100-006-10 ¢6°6S YILYM ONT¥dS 7§
N 96452 TY/T/TT 12/20/10 ¥ S3SN3dX3 301440 3 00£8-100-006-1T0 6£°9S SOV HSYYL T§
N £5.T90v? 12/a1/11 12/20/10 . S3SNIdX3 301440 3 (00£8-1T00-006-10 66°¢ NV3 HSVIL ONITDAD3 S
N 92087022 12/a/11 12/20/10 3 SISN3dX3 301440 3 00£8-100-006-10 06°601 S3dIM TOHODTY ‘SdnD ‘'dv0S GNVH 6F
N TT¥820v22 1/a/11 12/20/10 4 TV¥S0dSIA-5317ddNS QN SYUIvVd3Y 3 . T0TZ-€00-006-T0 66°9S STIMOL A¥Y3L 8%
g 0d 1INVIE TZ0¢ HN\ mm\s 840000T¢
: "INIT0D NOSYW 9" M- S00SVIWaM
0° 't :[B30L JOpUDA
N 6669/ 12/91/11 12/20/10 4 NOILD3TT0-S311ddNS B SHIVdAY 3 T0TZ-200-006-10 Z20'Tv¥'? dWnd ¥IANT¥D S8V ¥3ZINS §
g 13ANYI8 T207 T2/20/T0 98000017
40083018 ¥SN 9001avsn
(>x3 33LOAUT 31eq 318Q 3180 OUI YYo/1R1S uotdiadsag adAL 100y qunoddy 3buey)  Iunowy uoL3dLaasag Wl
6601 PLOA/YD pAYY 1S4l 3dAL 0d  1oBJIUOD uoL1dLadseq  93ed 0d 2 0d

oleN # JOpUBA

3WeN Jopuap Ag 1SLT |18 Wd T0:CT
6 :ON abed A3tdoyiny abe.amas youedg buol 1207 '9T JOQUIAON



Uzt n 00°0 00°0 822 0T 00°0 AN »spund (v 0 [ejoL
AR IATL)! 00°0 00°0 AR 000 257€22 0T 10-1
[e30L [B30L 1/9 [BI0L 3nuaAdy  |e0L puadx3  piaH puadx3 pAYY puadx3 pung uoL3dLddsag pund

punj-Jesa Ag speioL

0T :0n abed

aueN Jopusa A9 1SLT || L9
Aytsoyany obesamds youetg buol

Wd 10:¢T
T207 '9T JoquoAoN



95°9y€'/7  +[BIOL JOPUBA

95" 9p¢* /7
N 12/91/11 12/%0/10 ¥ SNOILYLS dWNd-DT¥1)313 3 T02L-v00-006-T0 -ZZ°S8F' T Sd AJ0H ¥0d4 SIDIOANI QIS¥IATY ¥/
N 12/9T/11 12/%0/10 ¥ SNOLLYLS dWRd-DI¥1D373 1 T0££-%00-006-T0 8.°SEC 12/0T-92/6 Sd Nv3J0 B NIOINIT §/
N T12/91/11 12/%0/10 ¥ SNOILVLS dWnd-DI¥10373 3 T0Z-700-006-T0 25°600'T 92/0T-82/6 Sd YOOTYIA0 B AJOH 7/
N TZ/9T/11 12/%0/10 4 SNOTLVLS dWnd-JT¥133713 3 T0£L-%00-006-T0 0" 0¢€8 L2/6-17/8 Sd Y00T¥IA0 B AIOH T/
N TZ/9T/1T 12/%0/10 3 SNOILVLS dWid-JI¥10373 3 10££-%00-006-T0 9T1°6/T'T 97/8-87// Sd Y00T43A0 B AJOH 0/
N 12/9T/11 12/%0/10 - SNOILVLS dWnd-dI¥13313 3 T0£-%00-006-T0 86°ZH!/ L2/1-92/9 Sd YOOT¥3A0 B AJOH 69
N TZ/9T/11 12/%0/10 ¥ SNOILVLS dWnd-II¥13313 3 T0££-%00-006-T0 S6°CT/ $7/9-82/5 Sd 00T4IA0 § AIOH 89
N 12/91/1T 12/%0/10 ¥ SNOILVLS dWNd-DT¥1D313 3 T0//-$00-006-T0 £5°9¢ 82/0T-67/6 Sd Td HLNOWNOW /9
N TZ/91/11 12/%0/10 Y SNOILVLS dWNd-T¥1)313 3 T10£2-¥00-006-T0 58°68 62/0T-0€/6 Sd 1d ONVHIX3 99
N TZ/91/TT 12/%0/10 Y TvS04SIQ-JIHL0313 3 10££-£00-006-T0 9T"S66°€2 0¢/0T-T/0T NV1d €9
8 13I8 - DD T7/0/10 S60000TC
S e 0 TR D N S0000dDE
08°698‘T  :[BIOL JopUdA
N 06769, TZ/91/11 12/%0/10 ¥ NV1d TVINIQ-SLI4INIE IONIY4 3 S0T8-T00-006-T0 0876981 WINIA 7T
8 ; ; 13iNv18 TYINIA T7/T0/T0 T20000TC
L © o ONT'A3SH3C MIN 0 TYIN3G YI13a SOQvLTaa
€1°/96'9 ' |BIOL JOPUSA
€1°196'9
N 24z T2/91/11 12/10/01 ¥ ONN4 TY¥IN3D OL/WO¥4 3na-2¥ 9 062T-100-00T-10 00709 SINIWIAOYAWI B AGNLS IRI 9
N 65420, T/9T/11 12/10/01 ¥ NN VYINTD OL/WO¥d 3na-4Y O 0621-T00-00T-T0 £9°%58'1 *AOY¥dWI ONIQTOH 39GN7TS §
N 05920, 12/91/11 12/10/0T ¥ NN TYYINTD OL/WO¥d 3na-2Y 0621-T00-00T-T0 00°55¢ AOYAWI B AGNLS ONISSOYD WY ¢
N 19220L 12/9T/11 12/10/0T ¥ GNP TYHINTD OL/WO¥d 3na-4Y 0621-T00-00T-T0 0S°/06'Z NIVW 3004 NOLLVLS dWnd A3OH ¢
N 1670/ T¢/91/1T 12/10/01 3 INI¥FINIONT 3 £008-700-006-10 00°018 ONTYFINIONT TVHINTD ¢
N TE20L T2/91/11 T2/10/01 ¥ ONIYIINIONT 3 2008-100-006-T0  00°009 SIIINYIS SI9 T
ONTYIINIONI ¥380100 T2/T0/0T 66£000TC
N9OIS3A B ONI¥IINIONT S¥IIT10D S00TTI00
12x3 3 LOAUT 3leq 91BQ 2184 U NYI/303S uot1diadssg adAL 1oy Junoddy abdeyy  unouy uo11d14I530 W
660T PLOA/UD pAdY  3SdUd 3dAL 0d 104U uoL1dLdds3q  93eQ 0d # 0d
olleN # JOpusA
A MUBXI A LJBYI0 A 9IRS A plE S9ION WAL BULT INOYILM | LBISQ :Jeuod
N GAJdv A IPISH A :pAMY 1587 03 15414 :obuey
N :PLOA N :pted N :u3do LLY :edAL "0'd
dleN JOpusA A9 ISLT [[ L9 Wd 2t

T 0N dbed A1Laoyany sbedamss youesg buol 1207 ‘9T J9QUIAON



N S3L-06£09%2 TZ/91/11 12/10/01 Y

0T"¥02'T :|B30L JOPUIA

INIWAINDI IDI440 -IA¥ISTY 9 0091-100-009-T0 OT"#02'T

LINIEYD 3714 WALV T
LINI8YD 3714 WHALYT T2/10/0T 00¥000TZ

© YNLININA SSINISNG TWNOLLYN SOOOLLWN

[1°6/8 :1B30L JOPUBA
{1768
N TZ/9T/TT 12/%0/10 L SNOILVLS dind -¥3L1vM 3 208/-%00-006-10 8% 6% Sd 3AY MOTTIM 69
N T¢/9T/TT T2/%0/10 4 SNOLLVLS diNd -¥3LvM 3 208/-¥00-006-T0 661 Sd AV NY3D0 89
N TZ/9T/TT T2/%0/10 L SNOILYLS diNd -¥3LvM 3 208£-¥00-006-10 6.°6T SNIQYVD NIOONIT /9
N T2/9T/1T 12/%0/10 L 3NNIAV INITOC - INVId - ¥3LVM 3 108£-£00-006-T0 08°91Z JOVHYD INNW 99
N TZ/9T/1T 12/%0/10 b 3NNIAY INITOC - INVTd - ¥3LVM 3 108£-€00-006-T0 6£°892 3AY INITOC (ST 9
N TZ/9T/TT 12/%0/10 4 3NN3AY INITOC - INVId - ¥3LVM 3 108£-€00-006-T0 2" #0€ AV INITOC OST +9
. LIVIE - YL 12/%0/10 T60000T
i = S 0D MILYM NYOTAIWY- LN S003WVEN
00°8¢¢ +[B30L JOpusA
N y10¥81 T¢/9T/11T Te/€0/T1 | S3SN3dX3 31440 3 00€8-100-006-T0 00°8¢¢ NA4 ONIATOAY SXO3IHD T
 0N3 SNINTOA3Y $X23H) T2/£0/1T 20¥0001¢
- SNOLLNTOS ONIINI¥d 19W SO0¥dTOW
09°8¢T +|B30L JOpUsA
N T2/9T/1T TL/10/11 4 S3SN3dX3 301440 3 00£3-700-006-10 09°8¢T dN JATYHQ WILSAS WODYIINI T
m: w>on Zuhm>m WODY NI HN\ﬁO\HH T0¥000T¢
. YWVAIAN “X NOTYVW S000TYWW
141’6 +|BI0L JOpUBA
1’6
N T2/91/11 12/62/01 4 SINJWIAOUAWI NOILVLS dind -S3¥ 9 8197-100-009-T0 £5°¢6T LHOI3YA ¢
N TZ/9T/11 T2/91/10 d SINIWIAOYWI NOILVLS dWnd -S3¥ O 8T9T-100-009-10 09°/9T'T % ST
N 12/91/1T 12/91/.0 3 SINIWIAOYAWI NOILVLS diWnd -S3¥ 9 8T9T-T00-009-T0 00°%8.'/ LIND INIWIDIVIIY MaN T
LIND IN3W3OV1d3¥ MIN T¢/9T/L0 852000TZ
NI TYOINVHDIW-TYOINLO3T3 0ONOT SOQOONOT
[>x3 3IL0AUT 3leq 9180 91BQ U3 YYO/1P3S u011d14ds9q 3dAL 1oy Junoddy abJeyy  unowy uot1dLads3q Wl
6601 PLOA/WD  pAdY  suld 80AL 0d 30vJIU0D UolldLidseq 91ed 04 # Od

JlieN # JOpURA

7 10N 3bed

dWeN JOpuaA Ag ISLT (| L8 Wd 77:7T
AaLdoyany abedamas youedg buol 1207 ‘9T J3QUIAON



00°0

:3UnoWY PLOA [BI0OL  /7°T08‘LY J3unowy 3SL7 [BI0L 0f 'SWAII BULT *0°d [BIOL § 1S43pJ0 3SeYDUNd |BI0L

N £8h-/66-08-Y T2/91/11 T12/91/11 ¥

8L°¢T

SNO3NYTT3DSIN 3 §098-T00-006-T0 8.°¢T

12301 JOPUSA

0207 ANC S¥3d T

0207 AINC S¥3d T7/ST/TT £14000TC
'$*y4°3'd $000SY3d

[2X3 ILOAUT  33ed  91BQ 3IBQ JUI NYI/IEIS

uoLydudsag 3dAL 300y unoddy sbueyd  Iunouy

uot1dLJ253Q W3l

6601 PLOAMYD  pAY  3SdUd 9dAL 0d 10BJ3U0D uot1dLasaa  93ea 0d # 0d
JWEN # JOPUIA

3WeN JopudA Ag ISL1 [ (19 Wd 72:71

¢ 0N abed Ayaoy3ny abesamas yduedg buor 1207 ‘9T J3QUIAON



L2108 Ly 9€°500'91 00°0 16756/ '1¢ 00°0 1656/ '1¢ spund {1V 0 [BIOL
LTT08" Ly 9€°500°9T 00°0 16°56L'1€ 00°0 16°96L'T¢ 10-1
[e30L [eloL 1/9 [BIOL 9nu3aAdy  [e3ol puadx3  p|aH puddx3 PAJY puadx3 pun4 uoL1dLJdsag pund

pund-JeaA Aq s|eiol

b 0N 3bed

WeN JopusA Ag 1SL1 |19
AiLJoyiny abedames youesg buol

Wd 22-1
1202 ‘9T JaquanoN



November 9, 2021
11:11 MM

Long Branch Sewerage Authority
Check Register By Check Date

Page No; 1.

R Liek

Range of Checking Accts: First to Last

Report Type: A1l Checks

Report Format: Detail

Range of Check Dates: 10/21/21 to 11/16/21
Check Type: Computer: Y Manual: Y Dir Deposit: Y

Check # Check pate vendor

Reconciled/void Ref Num

PO#  Item Description Amount Paid Charge Account Account Type Contract Ref Seq Acct
EFT CHECKING EFT ACCOUNT
184 11/09/21 N3SHO010 NISHBP 1083
21000043 27 ACTIVE EMPLOYEES HEALTH 35,604.15 01-900-001-8104 Expenditure 1 1
FRINGE BENEFITS-HEALTH PLAN
21000043 28 RETIRED EMPLOYEES HEALTH 14,832.64 01-900-001-8104 Expenditure 2 1
FRINGE BENEFITS-HEALTH PLAN
50,436.79
checking Account Totals Ppaid Void Amount_Paid Amount Void
Checks: 1 0 50,436.79 0.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 1 0 50,436.79 0.00
OPERATIONS Operating Account
14800 10/21/21  NINATOOS NI NATURAL GAS CO. 1072
21000093 67 150 JOLINE AVE 728.46 01-900-003-7602 Expenditure 1 1
HEAT-GAS
21000093 68 150 JOLINE AVE 38.00 01-900-003-7602 Expenditure 2 1
HEAT-GAS
21000093 69 UTILITY BUILDING 271.51 01-900-003-7602 Expenditure 31
HEAT-GAS
21000093 71 LINCOLN GARDENS PS 34.85 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 4 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 72 MC CLELLAN PS 37.00 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 5 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 73 MONMOUTH PL. 0S 36.00 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 6 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 74 WILLOW AVE PS 34.85 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 7 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 75 HOEY & OVERLOOK AVE PS 42,29 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure § 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 76 HOEY & OVERLOOK PS 7.44 (1-900-004-7101 Expenditure 9 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
1,230.40
14801 10/21/21  LBSEW0O0S L.B.SEWERAGE AUTH.PAYROLL 1073
21000388 1 PAYPERIOD END 10/16 D.D. 41,671.88 01-000-001-1021 G/L 1 1
P/R CK'G #100024660-C38
21000388 2 NET CHECKS 2,870.15 01-000-001-1021 G/L 2 1
P/R CK'G #100024660-CI8
21000388 3 TAXES 21,226.33 01-000-001-1021 G/L 31
P/R CK'G #100024660-CB
65,768.36
14803 10/27/21  ASBUROOS ASBURY PARK PRESS 1076
21000387 1 NTB for Annual Contracts 1,084.20 01-900-001-8604 Expenditure 14 1

ADVERTISING-MEETINGS & BIDS



November 9, 2021
11:11 M

Long Branch Sewerage Authority
Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 2

Check # Check bate vendor Reconciled/vVoid Ref Num

PO # Item Description Amount Paid Charge Account Account Type Contract Ref Seq Acct
OPERATIONS Operating Account Continued
14804 10/27/21  ASSOCO05 ASSOC.OF ENVIRONMTL.AUTH. 1076
21000391 1 AEA CONFERENCE 11/16-11/17 500.00 01-900-001-8603 Expenditure 5 1
EDUCATION, TRAVEL , ENTERTAINMENT
14805 10/27/21  COMCAOOS COMCAST 1076
21000085 21 INTERNET & PHONE 236.25 01-900-001-7901 Expenditure 2 1
TELEPHONE-OFFICE
21000085 22 INTERNET & PHONE 236.25 01-900-003-7901 Expenditure I o1
TELEPHONE-DISPOSAL
472.50
14806 10/27/21  NINATOOS NJ NATURAL GAS CO. 1076
21000093 77 150 JOLINE AVE 758.15 01-900-003-7602 Expenditure 6 1
HEAT-GAS
21000093 78 150 JOLINE AVE 38.00 01-900-003-7602 Expenditure 7 1
HEAT-GAS
21000093 79 UTILITY BUILDING 284.58 01-900-003-7602 Expenditure 8§ 1
HEAT-GAS
21000093 80 HOEY & OVERLOOK AVE PS 35.56 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 9 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 81 LINCOLN GARDENS PS 34.85 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 10 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 82 MC CLELLAN ST PS 37.00 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 11 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 83 MONMOUTH PL PS 36.00 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
21000093 84 WILLOW AVE PS 34.85 01-900-004-7101 Expenditure 3 1
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES-PUMPING
1,258.99
14807 10/27/21  THESTO0S THE STANDARD 1076
21000009 14 LIFE INSURANCE 738.07 01-900-001-8500 Expenditure 1 1
INSURANCE
14808 10/27/21  VERIZ00S VERIZON WIRELESS 1076
21000086 21 CELL PHONES 126.85 01-900-001-7901 Expenditure 4 1
TELEPHONE-OFFICE
21000086 22 CELL PHONES 126.85 01-900-003-7901 Expenditure 5 1
TELEPHONE-DISPOSAL
253.70
14809 11/01/21  CITY0005 CITY OF LONG BRANCH 1077
21000392 1 TAX SALE COSTS 2021 1,593.54 01-800-001-4583 Revenue 1 1
MISC INCOME - TAX SALE
14811 11/02/21  LBSEW0O0S L.B.SEWERAGE AUTH.PAYROLL 1079
21000395 1 PAYPERIOD END 10/30 D.D. 38,624.42 01-000-001-1021 G/L 1 1
P/R CK'G #100024660-CIB
21000395 2 NET CHECKS 3,186.94 01-000-001-1021 G/L 2 1

P/R CK'G #100024660-CIB



November 9, 2021
11:11 v

Long Branch Sewerage Authority
Check Register By Check Date

Page No: 3

Check # check Date Vendor

PO#  Item Description Amount Paid Charge Account

Reconciled/void Ref Num

Account Type Contract Ref Seq Acct

OPERATIONS Operating Account Continued
14811 L.B.SEWERAGE AUTH.PAYROLL Continued
21000395 3 TAXES 19,641.43 01-000-001-1021 G/L
P/R CK'G #100024660-Ca8
61,452.79
14813 11/03/21  EzPAS010 EZ PASS
21000080 12 MONTHLY REPLENISHMENT 135.00 01-900-001-8605 Expenditure
MISCELLANEQUS
14814 11/08/21 INTRAOOS INTRADO ENTERPRISE COLLABORATI
21000081 14 CONFERENCE CALL IN 28.79  01-900-001-8605 Expenditure
MISCELLANEQUS
14815 11/08/21 MARBBO16 MARLIN BUSINESS BANK
21000079 17 MAIL MACHINE 41,00 01-900-001-8300 Expenditure
OFFICE EXPENSES
21000079 18 FOLDING MACHINE 311.00 01-900-001-8300 Expenditure
OFFICE EXPENSES
352.00
14812 11/09/21 DAVIDO10 DAVID MOSHENBERG
21000398 1 OVERPAYMENT ON ACCOUNT 4527 1,330.38 01-100-001-1310 G/L
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
Checking Account Totals Paid void Amount Paid Amount Void
Checks: 14 0 136,198.72 0.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 14 0 136,198.72 0.00
PAYROLL PAYROLL CHECKING
461 10/21/21 INTEROOS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
21000390 1 FEDERAL TAXES PERIOD END 10/16 7,445.76 01-500-001-1820 G/L
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING PAYABLE
21000390 2 FICA EMPLOYEE 5,212.35 01-500-001-1810 G/L
FICA PAYABLE-EMPLOYEE
21000390 3 FICA EMPLOYER 5,212.35 01-900-001-8101 Expenditure
FRINGE BENEFITS-FICA
17,870.46
462 10/21/21 N3IST0010 NJ STATE GROSS INCOME TAX
21000389 1 STATE TAXES PERIOD END 10/16 2,740.92  01-500-001-1830 G/L
N.J. WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABLE
21000389 2 NJ SUI/SDI EMPLOYEE 559.45 01-500-001-1840 G/L
SUI, SDI PAYABLE-EMPLOYEE
21000389 3 NI SUI/SDI EMPLOYER 55.50 01-900-001-8102 Expenditure
FRINGE BENEFITS-SUI & SDI
3,355.87
463 11/04/21 INTEROOS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
21000396 1 FEDERAL TAXES PERIOD END 10/30 6,819.97 01-500-001-1820 G/L

FEDERAL WITHHOLDING PAYABLE



November 9, 2021 Long Branch Sewerage Authority Page No: 4

11:11 M Check Register By Check Date
Check # check pate vendor Reconciled/Void Ref Num
PO #  Item Description Amount Paid Charge Account Account Type Contract Ref Seq Acct
PAYROLL PAYROLL CHECKING Continued
463 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Continued
21000396 2 FICA EMPLOYEE 4,905.66 01-500-001-1810 G/L 2 1
FICA PAYABLE-EMPLOYEE
21000396 3 FICA EMPLOYER 4,905.67 01-900-001-8101 Expenditure I o1
FRINGE BENEFITS-FICA
21000396 4 FEDERAL UNEMPLOYMENT 6.25 01-900-001-8102 Expenditure 4 1
FRINGE BENEFITS-SUI & SDI
16,637.55
464 11/04/21 NISTO010 NI STATE GROSS INCOME TAX 1081
21000397 1 STATE TAXES PERIOD END 10/30 2,470.52 01-500-001-1830 G/L 1 1
N.J. WITHHOLDING TAX PAYABLE
21000397 2 NJ SUI/SDI EMPLOYEE 516.02 01-500-001-1840 G/L 2 1
SUI, SDI PAYABLE-EMPLOYEE
21000397 3 NI SUI/SDI EMPLOYER 17.34  01-900-001-8102 Expenditure I 1
FRINGE BENEFITS-SUI & SDI
3,003.88
Checking Account Totals Paid Void Amount Paid Amount Void
Checks: 4 0 40,867.76 0.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 4 0 40,867.76 0.00
Report Totals Ppaid Void Amount_Paid Amount Void
Checks: 19 0 227,503.27 0.00
Direct Deposit: 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total: 19 0 227,503.27 0.00




NOTMVW Ty'TST'/
91" 562" 7.1

-SLUEPT 19T

91812
% TIST'Y

00T

00°00€ 95+

9 LI6T  3URIRRY $/a 41 aumLpuadxa 17/67/01
T7/12/0T :9due(eg uLbag
65" 841" 6v¥ SLUEHT 191
00°0 6S'8¥T'6b 000
00°00€'9SF 000

SIWIUNT-ISNIAXD IDIAYIS 183 (TS9-T00-006-T0

00°0
29°82°LL0°'T 0070

st oo

 TVdIONI¥d-3SN3dX3 3DIA¥IS 183d

29'182°140'T
00°0
00°S82°LL0°T

0059-T00-006-T0

NOT¥WW  S8°TH0'T -$9°TH0'T aun1Lpusdxa 17/40/11
05°€80°7 T2/12/01 :@due|eg uLbog
ST'8S7'TT 59°TH0'T
88°Tv0'T 0070 ST'8SY‘TI 00°0
$TOT 0070082 oogos’zt 000 o
- . NOLLVSNIdWOD ,S¥DI4H0 - £00§-T00-006-T0
NOT¥YW  £0°908 69 -11°926'91 T 86T  ®dUdJaoy aun3Lpuadxa 17/40/11
NOTMWW  ¥T'p€.°98 -11°826'91 T [yl 3dU3JI3Y aun Lpuadx3 T7/17/01
§2°799°€0T T2/T7/01 :32ue|eg uLbog
L6°€90"LL¢ 00°0 12°958'¢€
£0°908 ‘69 0070 00°0 00°0 1690 LL¢ 00°0
V8 £0'908'69  00°088'%rr 0000 000 00s8'%y 000 I
. . s o SIIWVIVS DIH0 - 2005-100-006-10
NOTLVYISINIWQY 0000-100-006-T0
J3SN IDUB(BY SUBJL  IUNOWY SUBML 3JUR.J3}3Y/J0pUBA JUBWWOD/BIBQ UOLIJBSUBIL  33BQ
QLA pbuyd/pd  4amD psuquiay JJn) papuadx3
papuadxaun P3[3IUBD QLA PSJQULRY QLA JOQumdu3 QLA papuadx3 QLA 3| qeAed
pasny aLA 3due|eg paLyLpow SJa}SueJL papusliy pajdopy  13bpng JoLid
uot1diaosag ON UN0JJY

qns Joque(g = sS4

1Z/LT/1T 140 SV

[0J43UCD ojue(d = D4 91e( DURJQUNDLT 1SJL4 WB1I BULY Od = U3
9oue|eg UL PaPN|IUL 10U SL UOLIDBSUBIL 4y ddue|eg uLbag Jo/pue SnOLA3Ud UL PBPN|OUL SL UOLIDBSURLYL .
318q JO Sy ay3 03 Jotdd 4o uo Butsunddo sabueyd/sppy ||B Sepn(oul adue|eg buluuibag UOL1DBSURL 1BION

S9A 1A1LALIDY 0437 diXS TZ/LT/TT 03 TZ/TZ/0T :poLiad LI

S3A :SUN02Y de) apn|duI £106-500-006-10 03 0000-T00-006-T0 :53un0dy 40 abuey

T :oN 3bed

[LeJL ILpNY UOLIJESUBJL/SNIRIS JUN0IY 3.n3Lpuadx3

Wd 0¢:10

A1Ldoyany abetames youedg buol 1207 ‘9T JaquanoN



00°000°0¢

NOTY¥VW -/6°266't
NOTYYW -/6°266'
-16°266'Y

NOI¥¥W 00°056
NOT¥VW 00°0S6
00°0S6

NOTYYW -79°€96'¢

0L°05%'2¢

+-00°0T8
+-00°00S
-16°266'Y
OTL-06°266'Y
00°062"47

v 00°062'+

+-$8°971 S8 T¢/v0/10 U3
£-G0"9¢E7 S8 17/%0/10 u3
16°682'T
€8 00°0s6
#=1h't6l

00°000°0z  00°000°0S

;oo.ooowoM

00°000'T¥

00°000°0¢
00°0

16°766"¥S
0070

00°0TL'9T
00°0

00°08S ‘Y
00°0

00°005's

0070
00°0 0L 0sy T

o

TZ/10/0T U3 NSISIA B ONTYIINIONI S¥ITT10D SO0ITT0D
TZ/T0/0T U3 NOISIA B ONIYIINIONT S¥ITTI03 §00IT10D

SSITIYIM NOZIY3A SOOZIY3A
LSVOHOD S00VOW0D

00°0
0070 16°6€8

0o

S8 T7/70/10 U3 ANYAWOD TI0 S,313HDIW/STTHOVY SOOTHOWY

W0

B

00°0T'T
0£°6¥5' 2T
00°000°05

ONIHIINIONT TVH3NED
SPINYIS SIO

00°0TE T

16°266'%S  00°0
00°000'0S  00°0
00°0

00701291 00°0
00000'TY  00°0

SINOHd 113D
INOHd B LINYFINT

0T"€9¢

60°0TL'¢ 00°0
00°005'S 00°0
T =

4380100 - INITOSVD

33 331ny

T2/T2/0T :eoue(eg uLbeg

W31 8008-T00-006-T0

[S89T ) P®d 7 6600012 Od T2/L1/TT
15897 D Pied T 66£0002 Od T2//1/1T
T2/12/0T :edue(ea uibeg

. ONTYIINTONI 2008-T00-006-T0

-~ T008-T00-006-T0
808¥T %0 Pled TZ 980000TZ 0d TZ/L2/0T

SO8%T 0 PLed T7 S80000TZ 0d T/L2/0T
T2/T2/01 :32ue(eq uLbeg

DI440-INOHdITAL  T06/-T00-006-T0

9v8¥T D PLed €€ 5S0000TZ Od TZ/LT/T1

-19'€96°7 TZ/T7/0T :9due|eg uLbag
29°€96'C 00°0 4174
-81°€75°C 00°0 00°0 vy 0Ty 81" €957 00°0
0 -79'€96'C 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 ; 00°0
o - : ; i "WaV-3INIT0SYO-XOMIL  0LAY 09£-100-006-10
00°00T 00°0 00°0
0070009 0070 00°0 007001 00°0 00°0
¢ 007006 00°000'9 00°0 00°0 00°000°9 00°0 ;
NIWQY-SL¥vd‘ SYIVdIY-INYL 0LAY T0%.-100-006-10
Jasn  adue|eg suedl unoly suedy 33U2J349Y/40PUBA JU3MIM0D/B1BA UOLIJBSURL 31eQ
QLA pBayd/pd  Jdnd psaquLay J4n) papuadx3
papuadxaun PA[3OUBD QLA PSJIQULRY QLA J3QUADUI QLA papusdx3 QLA 3|geed
pasng aLA 3due|eq paL}Lpon SJ94SURIL papualy paidopy  1abpng Jdotdd
uotadradsaa ON 3unoddy
LLBJL 1LpNY UOLIDBSURIL/SNIRIS JUN0JIY 34ndipuadxd nd 0£:10

7 :ON obed

faLaoyany abedomss youeag buol

1207 9T 43qu3AON



00°90. 91
RO

09TE'RT  00°0

00019622 00°0 00°0
0070 00°0 00°0T9'62¢ 00°0
00°0

oooretove 0000
0 NOISN3d-SY3d-SLT43N8 IONDYH

- £0T8-T00-006-T0

NOT¥WW T£°5S9'S -pE° 1T 12/20/11 U3 XYL IWOINI SSO¥D ILVLS [N QTOQLSCN ¥3IA0TdWI 1aS/INS (N p9F D Pled €  /6E000TZ Od TZ/¥0/TT
NOTHWW 69°7/9°C -$7°9 1¢/20/11 W3 IOTAYIS INNIATY TYNYILINI SQQ¥IINI INIWAOTWINA VY303 €0 YD pLed v 96£000TZ Od TZ/¥0/11
NOTYWW 06°8/9'¢ 2056 12/91/07 W3 XVL IWOINI SSOUD ILVLS [N QTOOLSEN ¥3A0TdWI 10S/INS CN % ¥ Ppled £ 68600017 0d T7/1Z/0T
06°829"S TZ/T2/0T :3due|eg utbag
69 ¥vE ‘0T 65°¢2
T€°659°S 00°0 69 ¥¥E ‘0T 00°0
TE'SSY'S  00°000'9T o000t 00
e ~ . 10S R INS-SLIJIN3E IONI¥4 - Z0T8-100-006-10
NOT¥WW €9°6/L'ST -19°506'Y 12/20/11 U3 IIIAYIS INNIAIY TYNYIINT SO0¥TINT 43A0TdW3 VDI €9y W pLed £ 96£000TZ Od T2/¥0/TT
NOT¥VK Q€589 0¢ £-SE°712'¢ 12/02/01 v3 IDIAYIS INNTAIY TYNYIINT SOQUILNI ¥3A0TdW3 VDI T97 D pled €  06£000TZ Od TZ/1Z/01
0€$89"0¢ TZ/17/01 :9due|eg uLbag
1£°728"0T1 197506y
£9°6/L'5T 00°0 L87728°0TT 0070
18 E9GLLST  00°09'%T 00'09'9T 000 o
.. = e YOI4-SLI43N38 3ONIHd - T018-T00-006-T0
00°0 00°0
000059 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0
0 0000089 00°005'9 000 000089 000 N
e e L . + Y3IHLO-TYNOISS3H08d +£108-100-006-T0
00°000'ST 00°0
00°000"0¢ . 0070 00°0 00°000ST 0070
€€ 0000005 00°000'SY 000 00°000'sr 000 I
= ; TRE e ONLLNAODDV - 7108-T00-006-T0
0S°v9 0070 00°0
-05°19 00°0 00°0 0070 05°¥9 00°0
0 -05'%9 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070
S SNOTLVT3¥: ¥0av1-T¥9T1 0T08-100-006-10
NOT¥WW 0000007 +~00°0TL'T S8 1¢/20/10 U3 0T7INOS % VNNVW SOOVNNYMW 4380100 - SIDIAYIS I 0v8yT XD PLed TT £500001Z Od T¢/LT/11
panuLiue T¥931 8008-100-006-10
J9SN  edue|eg sued] junouy suedi mucw(_mu&x\év:g Emssou\mug coEummcmﬁ 91eQ
aiA nme_su\g JdN) psaquioy JJnD c%:mgxm
m%:mgxmc: poadue) alA nm(_ﬁ_c;mm QLA Jesqundu3 alA nmn:mnxm aiA wSm\c&
pasny QLA 3duejeg pal}ipon Sdojsuedl popusuy ﬁmpaonq ummn:m J0Lid
uoL1dLadsaa ON 3UnoJoy
[LBJL ILpNY UOLIJRSURJL/SNIBIS IUN0IIY d.n3Lpuadx3 Wd 0£:10

¢ 10N abed

ALdoyany abesamas youesg buol

1207 ‘9T JOquaAON



NOTYVW 6/°666'€C -00°5.6 HDILAOD SANNWAZ (TQNNWA3 ¥OLVAI VA uwedo T QTH000TZ Od TZ/9T/11
NOI¥VW 6/°716'h1 »=00°T1¢ S8 T¢/v0/10 u3 ANV SSINISNG NITHVIW 9TOIRIVH INIHOVW ONIQ04 ST8YT %D Pied 8T 600001 Od TZ/80/T1
NOT¥VW 6/°7/6'%T +=00'Th S8 T7/%0/10 3 ANV SSINISNE NITYVIW 9T0I8UVH INTHOVI TIVW ST8%T %D pled /T 6/0000TZ Od TZ/80/TT
6L 16T T2/17/0T :9due|eg uLbag
18°9¢'TY 12°26¢'T
16'662'0¢ 00°0 82°9/9°9 £0°00 €
19 6TE9'El 00°000°59 00°0 00°000°59 o
s i , . 00€8-100-006-10
00°052'ST 00°0
00°0 00°0S2°ST
001 00°05L'ST 007052 'S N
L o © o SAT4a T028-T00-006-10
NOT¥WW 0QS°CT6 -08°29 v ly6T  3dusJajed aIn3Lpuadxa 17/12/01
00526 T7/12/01 :3oueeg utbag
08" /89 00°0 08°79
09°216 0070 00°0 00°0 09° /89 00°0
6 0576 0000s'T 000 000 0000T 000 -
.. = _ = _ = e © Y3HIO-SLI4INIG 9NI¥d - L018-100-006-T0
NOT¥VW -00°029'22 +-08°698'T S8 T¢/¥0/T0 U3 ONIAISYIC MIN 40 TVINIQ VLTIC GOQVLIAC VINIG 898%T ¥ pled 7T TZ0000TZ Od TZ//T/T1
-00°079'22 T2/12/01 :32ue|eg uLbeg
00°029'22 08°698'T
-9/7¢85°07 00°0 ¥2°950'2 92°¢85°07 00°0
0 -00029' 000 00 0o 00
- . NY)d WVINIQ-SLI4INIE IONI¥4  SOT8-T00-006-10
NOI¥WW 7€'€16°S/C +-19° 2681 S8 TZ/%0/10 U3 d8HSCN QTOQHSIN HLTV3H S33A0TdW3  QIHIL3Y ¥8T D PLed 87 £¥0000TZ 0Od 12/60/11
NOTYYW 7£°€T6'5.7 «~ST'P09'SE S8 TZ/v0/10 U3 dSHSCN (TOOHSIN HLTV3H S33A0TdWI 3ATLOY  #8T D Pied /7 €$0000TZ Od 12/60/11
NOI¥VW Z6°€T6'6/Z Y1 L20'Y § 86T  ®UBJYN adnitpuadx3 17/v0/11
NOT¥VW 9T°988'T/7 95°980"y ¢ [§6] ULy adnyLpuadx3 1z/1z/01
29' 161197 T7/12/01 :9due|eg uLbag
89980 ¥8¢ 0070 60°TZE 2
06°875"9¢€ 00°0 0070 81751909 08" TLp €S 00°0
89  7£°€T6'SLT 00000098 00°0 0070 00°000°098 0070
NVd HLTVIH-SLI4INIE JONTYS ¥0T8-100-006-10
J3sf} 9due|eg SuUBdL Junowy suedi wu:m,_wu_mm\;oncg Emz_ES\mpmo co_.pumm:m(; 91eq
aLA poayd/pd  Jand pssquLdy L4 papuddx3
tmncwach: nmﬁmucmu alA umrﬁs.ﬁmm QA (_mpcsucm QLA ﬁwﬁcmgxw QA mzm@m_
_umm:& aiA mucﬂmm poliLpol mt_wu&cm‘:, v%cw:& cmpao_é ummv:m (6.:&
uoL1dLadsaq ON 2UnodJY
[ledl ipny :ompummcmﬁ\msumpm U0y w._zu_.ucmaxm Wd 0€:T0

4 0N abed

A1Loyany dbedamas youesg buon

1207 9T JaquanoN



NOI¥VW -00°299
-00°29T

NOT¥VW -00"THT'ST
-00°TPT'ST

-00°009 HN\HN\Oﬁ u3 "HLAY " TLWNOYIANT 40°20SSV §0020SSY
00°799
-00799 00°0
.0 -00°799 0o'o
+-10"8§L S8 17/90/10 u3

p08YT 4D pLed T TGE000TZ Od T2/42/0T
T2/12/01 :due(eg uibag

[T/TT-9T/TT IINFYIANOD VAV

00°00
00°299 00°0
00°0 00°0

© INGWNIVIYAINIOTIAVHLINOILVONG3 - £099-100-006-T0

IONVHNSNI 3417 L08¥T %0 PLed #T  600000TZ Od T2/L2/01

T2/12/01 :3due(eg uibag

00°T¥1'092 10°8€L
LWETHT 000 £2°188 LES'EST 000
90T -00°TAL'ST  00°000°5%2 00°0 _ Qooo'siz 000
A DS O T005006°10
9°89 00°0
19892 00°0 00°0 19°897 00°0
00°0 00°0

0 oo

oo

Sie 0 S317ddNS W3AINdWOD - 2078-100-006-T0

NOTAVW -0S" /1€ 4T #=00°059 S8 TZ/v1/10 W3 277 SNOILNTOS LIN3AVS SOONIAVS NOILV¥OIN ¥IAYIS LY8YT YD PLed [ ZZ0000TZ 04 TZ/L1/11
-0§"LT€ "Y1 12/12/0T :@due(eg uibog
08" LTE4T 00°0 00°0%9
-ULUEsE' 00°0 00°0 8.°€86'1 weee'a 00°0
0 -0S'TEWT  00°0 oo _oo°o 000 o I

e . - - L IONVNIINIVW ¥31NdW0D - T0¥8-T00-006-10
NOTYYW 6T°€79'¢ -00°8¢52 T2/€0/11 U3 SNOILNT0S ONIINI¥A TOW SQQ¥dTIOW NN ONIATOAY SYIIHD 299vT D pled T 20¥000T¢ Od TZ/LT/T1
NOT¥VW 6T°T98'¢7 -09°8¢T TZ/10/11 03 VWYAIAN X NOIYVW SQQOTYWW dN JATYQ WILSAS WODYIINI T98T D pled T TO¥000TZ Od TZ/LT/T1
NOT¥VW 6/°666'€C +~T16°£8¢ 9 TZ/10/50 u3 INI ONINVETD SSOYD HINOS SQOHLNOS 4390100 - ONINVITD) 301440 0S8%T XD pled 6  §STO00TZ Od TZ/LT/11
NOT¥YW  6/°666 €7 +=06769 58 17/20/10 v3 "ONI'0D NOSVW'8'M SO0SYWEM 43LVM ONI¥dS 984T D PLed ¢S 8¥0000TZ 0d TZ/LT/T1
NOT¥YW 6/°666'¢C #6£798 S8 17/20/10 U3 "ONI'0D NOSYW'8'M SOQSWWaM Sove HSYML  9989T D pled 1§ 890000TZ Od T¢/L1/1T
NOT¥YW 6666 €7 +766°¢ S9 17/20/10 U3 "ONI'0D NOSVW €M SQOSYWaM NVD HSYYL ONITDAIIY 95871 D PLed 05 8%0000TZ 0d TZ/LT/T1
NOT¥YW 6/°666 €7 +-06"60T S8 12/20/10 U3 "ONI'0D NOSYW 8'M GOOSVWEM SIIM TOHODTV ‘Sdnd ‘dvoS ONVH 95847 D PLed 6y 8¥0000TZ Od TZ/LT/T1
NOI¥VH 6/°666'¢7 +-0070S 58 1¢/07/10 U3 ONILYNIWYALX3 ]IVIYSIHD SOQVSIHD ¥390100 - TOYLNOD 1S3d 28T D Pred TT  SK0000TZ Od TZ/.L1/11
panuLIuod S3SN3dX3 IDT440 00€8-T00-006-10
43S0 3dUB|BY SUBML JUNOUY SuBJL ERUERETENYATIED UBIN0D,/BIBQ UOLIDBSURAL 3180

QLA pBayd/pd  Ju4nd psdquLay J4n) papuadx3

papuadxaun DILOUED QLA PSIQUI3Y QLA 43QUNDUT LA pspusdxg Quh 3iqeded
pasng QLA sduejeg DI LLLpok Sdagsuedy papustiy paidopy  13bpng Joldd

uoLidLaosaa ON JUn0ddy
LLRJL ILPNY UOLIDBSURIL/SNIRIS 3UN0IIY dJndLpuadx3 Wd 0:T0
¢ 0N 3bed f1Lsoyany sbedomas youesg buol 1207 ‘9T JOQUIAON



[7°€99° 17 1v°988'9
¥2°€09'62 00°0 15°997'8 9."96€ ‘6T 00°0
95 EL9EETE 00°000°6Y 0o 000006y 0000 e
o ¢ S . NOLDD3TN0D-S3T1ddNS B SYIvdaY - TOTZ-700-006-T0
NOT¥YW 68 #¥8'29 -¥S LT YT 86T U343 un1Lpuadx3 T7/40/11
NOTYVH £7°66'9. -6¢ 70591 Ly6T  3UBJ3}3Y aun3tpuadxa 17/12/0T
28"967 "6 12/12/0T :due|eg uibag
TT°6v8'862 £6°759'0¢
68" ¥¥8°29 00°0 00°0 TT°6v8 862 00°0
€8 6894879 00°169 ‘T9¢ 0070 00'y69'T¢ 0000 o
- L G ~ NOIID3T10D-Y08Y1 JONVNIINIVAW 100§-¢00-006-10
NOTLD3T10D 0000-200-006-10
09°¥86'TSE'E  00°0 69" £25'657
65200865 000 000 GUYR08  TO06'HZ'E  00°0 R
Ov'8TT'TSy  00°€0T'€08%¢ 0000 00°0 (QO'EOT'€08't 000 - T00 +(oJ3u0d
NOT¥VW -pE"§T¢ -80¢T 12/91/11 U3 "'$T¥'3'd S000SY3d 0207 AINC S¥3d S98%T YD pled T €T9000TC Od TZ/LT/TT
NOTYWW -99°00¢ -00°EL TZ/IT/IT U3 SIDIAYIS TVOIAIA ¥OAVSSVEWY GOOSYEWY  SLSIL TOHODTY B SONYA WOONVY LT8YT D PLed T ZT$000TZ 0d T2/L1/11
NOTY¥WW -99°99 00" ¥ T2/£2/60 U3 YD 3LVHOY0D-OWHE GO0DOWHE  VONINDI4 ‘[ STIINVA "L 9-d3H TZ8YT W pied T £6£000TC Od TZ/LT/11
NOT¥WW -96°99 #~6L"8 S8 T7/¥0/T0 U3 TLVI08YTI0D 3STUYUIING OQVYUINI SOOVLINI NI 7I¥D JON3Y¥34NOD YI8YT XD pLed #T T80000TZ Od TZ/80/T1
NOTYYH -95°99 +-00" €T S8 T2/%0/10 U3 SS¥d 73 (T(Svdz3 INIWHSINI 3 ATHINOW  €T8YT D pled 7T (0800001 0d TZ/£0/11
NOTYVW -95°99 ~52°069 0961  93uaJ3j3Y xayhed amLpuadxa 1¢/62/0T
61°429 T2/12/01 :3>ue[eq uibeg
b yIE 07 00°0 v’
65799, 00°0 000 £6°6/0'1 v ye'6l 00°0
0T -vE4T¢ 00°000°02 000 - 00°0 00°000°0¢ o ; ‘
‘ : SNOINVT1IDSTH 5098-100-006-T0
NOTYVW -69°99/'T «-07°180'T 12/v7/60 U3 5S3¥d Mdvd A¥NESY §00uNasY $1IBJUOY [BNULY 104 §IN £08¥T D pled T /8E000TZ Od TZ/L2/0T
-$9°99/'1 12/1¢/0T +@due(eg uLbeg
§9°99.'1 000 000
-§9°99/'1 000 00°0 00°0 $9°99,'T 00°0
0 -99'99/'T 0070 0070 00°0 000 00°0
I8 B SONILIIW-ONISILYIAQY #098-100-006-T0
J3SH IdUR| Y SUBIL JUnoWy SueJL 3IUIJI43Y/40pUIA JUBUWOD/BIBQ UOLIIBSURIL 3180
aLA phaud/pd - 1and pstquisy 240 papuadx3
p3puadxaun paldURl LA pSIgEIRY QLA QLA Qth 319424
pasng ala sdue|eg SdojsuBdlL pw@@:m J0Ldg
uoL1dLadssa ON JUnoJdY
[LBJL ILpNY UOLIDRSURJL/SNIBIS JUNOIIY 3JN1Lpuddx3 Wd 0§:10

9 :0N abeq

A1tdoyiny sbedsmas youesg buol

1207 ‘9T JoquanoN



NOT¥VW -£9°889'9 +- 0§62 S8 T7/70/T0 U3 ANVAWOD 1I0 S,31IHIIN/SITHOVY GO0THIVY ¥380100 - INITOSYD  9p8¥T AD PLed vE  SS0000TZ Od T2/LT/1T
-£9'889'9 12/12/01 :@>ue|eg uibag
£9°889'9 00°0 I t67
-61°892'€ 00°0 0070 70267 61°892'¢ 00°0
-€9'889°9 00°0 00°0 __boo _0o'0 o oo e
g P G g L 100-3NTIOSYO-ONUL'OLY  Z0%/-700-006-T0
NOT¥VW 79°566'9 +-86°6 S8 12/20/10 u3 ONI ¥1D SL¥vd 0Lnv §00dolny NId 6T8YT XD PLed £/ §90000T¢ Od TZ/L1/11
NOI¥VW 79°666'9 +-86°0¢ S8 T7/20/10 3 ONI YLD SL¥vd 01iny §00dolnv SS3¥d § ON3 3SCH 6T8T ¥ PLled 7/ §90000T7 Od TZ//T/11
NOI¥VH 79°566'9 £-8676T S8 1¢/70/10 W3 ONI 41D SL¥vd OLnY S00doLny QIn1d 430 6T8%T YO PLed 69 5900001 Od TZ//T/11
79'566'9 T2/12/01 :3duejeg uLbeg
8¢°#00°6 00°0 ¥6°09
£T48E"L 0070 00°0 T5°84¢ 19°5%9'8 00°0
95 79°566'9 00°000'9T  00°0 00°0 00°000'9T 00°0 -
o *T100-SLuvd ‘HIVdIY-ONYL 04NV . T0¥2-200-006-10
NOT¥VW §/°9€€°'T7 b€ THT T2/21/TT U3 DIV § SIONA0Yd TVINIWNOYIANT QTONIANI 1709 313000 B dWY1D 3SOH  /Z8%T D Pied ¢  80¥000TZ Od TZ/LT/T1
NOTYVW  [0°9.1'TC +~16"8¢T TZ/0T/60 U3 S3DDV B SIONAOY¥d TVLNIWNOYIANT (TQYIANI 3S0H NOLLONS 0T+l (28T M pled T 80¥000TZ Od TZ/LT/TT
NOT¥VW £0°8/1°TZ -25°5Y 12/82/0T U3 A1ddnS INOLSNHOC QTOSNHOL Nv4 AVI3Y GNY SHOLIDVAYD  €8YT XD Pied T $0¥000TZ 0d T2/LT/11
NOT¥WW 6€°€76 T2 +=10°Th'T $9 12/20/10 u3 0083078 SN §0078VSN dWnd YIONIY¥O SAv ¥3ZINS  SS8YT XD Pled § 98000017 Od T¢/LT/11
NOT¥VW 6E°£76'TZ +=£9°T¢T S8 12/20/10 3 00 TWN3LSv4 §003LSVd G ZX0T-¥/¢ SISHA S/S 8781 ¥ pled OT £/0000T7 Od TZ/LT/T1
NOI¥VW 6£°€25'TC £=60° ST S8 12/20/10 u3 JUYMQUYH B INIVd S,dIS SOQ¥3IIS GIVdg A10d 3d0Y 6v8¥T X0 PLed OTT 69000017 Od T¢/LT/11
NOT¥VHW 6€'€76°T2 #=[9767 S8 17/20/10 u3 JIVMAYYH B INIVd S,dIS SQQY3dIS 370d ? HSNYE HSYM ¥¥D 678%T ¥ PLed 80T 69000017 0d TZ/LT/T1
NOT¥VW 6§°£75'TZ +-81°91 S8 12/20/10 3 JYVMOUVH B INIVd S,dIS SQ0YIJIS 31ddIN ‘IAWA 11v8 678%T XD PLed SOT 6900001 Od T2/LT/TT
NOL¥VW 6§°€75'TZ +-00"997 S8 17/20/10 u3 NI A1ddnS 9WnTd JIINYILY SOONVILY X08 NOILDILO¥d ¥3IM3S 0T  QT8HT XD Pled 7z 8900001 Od T//T/1T
NOT¥WW 6E°€7S'TT »~£1°0¢C S8 12/20/10 3 INI ANddNS SWNTd JTANVILY SOONVILY dWv1D ¥IVdI¥ SIX9 8T8YT D PLed T7 89000017 0d TZ/LT/11
NOT¥VW 6€°€76'TC +-86"/ S8 1z/t0/10 u3 ONI ¥LD SLyvd OLnv §0QdoLny 110 6T8YT Y PLed 89 §90000TZ Od TZ/LT/TT
NOT¥VW 6£°€75'T2 +-00"987 S8 1¢/20/10 U3 "INI SLdIINOD T2 INO SOOVIINO 4380100 - SLNO MdwW £y9¥T ¥ PLed TT  £90000T7 Od TZ/LT/TT
NOI¥WW 6€"£76'T2 +-00°007'T S8 12/20/10 U3 ONI 3A¥3S N3I9 §003SNID o8, DIAIS YOLVUNID  7€8YT XD PLBd v 7900007 0d 1¢/L1/T1
NOI¥WW 6" £75'T2 +-00°007'T S8 17/20/10 3 ONI 3A¥3IS NID SQ0ISNID w8, FIIAYIS ¥OLWUNZD 268%T D PLed £ 790000T¢ Od TZ/LT/11
NOI¥WW 6¢°€75'T2 99°6 S8 T¢/v0/10 U3 "ONI Y3ONIVHD SOQONIVED HSYQ ONI¥-0 ££9%T XD pled /9 (S0000TZ Od TZ//1/11
NOTYVW 6€°€7S'TZ +~P0"8Y1 S8 T7/%0/10 u3 *INI YIONIVYD SOONIVED HOLVd INIW3AVd CE9PT O PLed 99 0S0000TZ Od T¢/LT/TT
NOTHYH 6£°€76'T¢ TN S8 17/%0/10 U3 "INI Y3IONIVYD SOONIVYED 43770d 3Sn4 § S3sn4 £E8YT O PLed S9 0S0000TZ Od TZ/LT/TT
TI00IN 6§°€26'TZ 81'9T s8 17/70/10 W3 JYYMQYYH B INIVd S,dIS §00¥IdIS IT4dIN ‘IATVA 17vE Pala(3a p0T 69000017 Od T¢/60/1T
6°€25'12 17/12/01 :9due|eg uLbag
PaNULIU0D NOILD3T10-S3I1ddNS § SUIVdIY T0T£-200-006-10
PN )ucmrmm sued] 1Uunolly suedi ERIEN w_mm\(_ovcg 2184
aLa pbayd/pd NS, E:mm :S _u%:we@
papuadxaun pa|3due) QLA
pasny QLA ddue|eg p3LdLpoN
ON Unoddy
[LeJdLl 31PNy UOLIDBSURLL/SNIRIS UN0IDY BunlLlpuadxd Wd 0¢:710
| :ON d3bed AiLsoyany abesamas youedg buol 1207 ‘9T J9QUIAON



NOT¥WW -T6°0£0'tC +=9£°09 S8 1¢/20/10 U3 TAVMOUVH B INIVd S,dIS SOQY3dIS 1Sv1va B s8nig "¥noTd 6581 D PLed /0T 690000T¢ Od T7/LT/11
NOTY¥WW -T6°0/0'h? «=0L' T8 59 12/20/10 u3 JUVMQYVH B INIVd S,dIS SOONIAIS  SYINALSY4 ‘LISTIING ‘onid dvL  68PT XD PLed 90T 690000TZ 0d TZ//T/11
NOTYVW -160/0'%2 +-$2°0L S8 T2/20/10 U3 ONI ONIGTIM Q¥Y0aV3S §0008v3S ¥380100 - STVANIY NVL  8p8+T XD PLed ST /900001 Od 1Z//T/11
NOT¥VW -T6°0/0'#Z 2-867¢T S8 17/20/10 43 INI ¥L) SL¥vd OLAV §00doLav X31YWd3d B LINSYD 6T8T XD PLed v/ §9000017 Od T¢/LT/TT
NOT¥VW -T6°0/0'HT 766" Y1 S8 17/20/10 W3 ONI YLD SL¥vd OLAV S00dOLAY 10 GI8YT WD PLed T/ $90000TZ 0d TZ//1/11
NOT¥VH -T6°0£0'hZ +-67 LT S8 17/20/10 u3 NI YLD SL¥Vd 0LV §00dOLNY 1139 dH4 6T8YT D PLed 0/ 9900001 Od TZ/(T/T1
NOTY¥WW -T6°0/0 42 +-00°906 s8 T2/20/70 U3 ONI IONVNIINIVW O¥1D3T3 S00LD373  1V0T4 TIv8 ONY WVTY T1IML3M  S28pT YD PLed #T $S0000TZ 0d TZ//1/1T
NOTYVH -T6°0/0"4? +-L06L1 S8 T7/70/10 U3 1¥SOJSIG B NOILIIOWIA ¥SIT3@ §00SIT3a YITNIAON - TVAOWIY HSYEL  $28%T D PLed TT Z50000TZ Od TZ/L1/11
NOTYWH -T6°0/0°42 +-b0 " €41 S8 12/20/10 w3 NOILYYOA¥0D LSYI4INN SOOIJINA ¥380000 - STVINIY WOJINN  ZS8%T %D PLed 9% TS0000TZ Od TZ/LT/11
NOTYYW -T6°0L0 47 +0° €T $9 12/20/10 U3 NOILYY¥0JY0D LSUIAINN SOOIJINN ¥380100 - STVINTY WHOJINN  7S8%T %D Pled b TS0000TZ Od TZ/LT/11
NOIY¥WW -T6°0/0'b? 430" 9T S8 17/20/10 U3 NOILV404¥0D LSHIAINN GQQIAINA ¥380100 - STVANIY WHOJINN  7S8%T XD PLed p¥ TS0000TZ Od TZ/LT/T1
NOT¥VH -T6°0/0' 42 +=H0°" 9T S8 1¢/20/10 u3 NOILV¥0JY0D LSYIJINA SOOIJINA 380100 - SIVANIY WHOJINN  ZS8%T O PLed £¢ TS0000TZ Od TZ//1/11
NOT¥VW -T6°0£0'¥2 #-06"999 S8 1/90/10 3 "ONI ¥3ONIVYD SOONIVAED S3SSY1D ‘SATIIHS Dvd ‘Sovy £€9YT XD pied 89 0S0000TZ Od TZ/LT/TT
NOTYVW -T60/0'¥2 +=68" 11 S8 T2/v0/10 U3 "IN YIONIVHD SOONIVMD  TYIM DISHW ONI¥AS NOISSTHAWOD  £E8%T D PLBd #9 0S0000TZ Od TZ//1/11
NOT¥WW -T6°0£0'¥2 +-65°09% S8 17/%0/10 u3 “ONI Y3ONIVYD SOONIVHD SIN0TO B STIVIA0D  €€8YT D PLed €9 0S0000TZ Od T¢//T/11
NOT¥WHW -T6°0L0'tC +-00°98 S8 17/20/10 W3 "ONI'0D NOSYW'8'M SOQSvWaMm SOvVE HSWYL Yovid 98%T ¥ PLed €S 8%0000TZ Od TZ/L1/11
NOTYWW -T6°0L0'+Z +=66°95 S8 17/20/10 W3 "INI'0D NOSYW'8'M S0QSvWEM STIMOL AY¥3L 9$8+T D pied 8% 8%0000TZ 0d TZ/LT/11
J10DIN -T6°0/0" 42 -00°9717 HONVEE ONOT 40 ALID STOOALID  SYNVL B SIHDWOL SLIW¥Id I¥Id wedo T TT000TZ 0d TZ/9T/11
-16°498°€2 12/17/0T :9due|eg uibog
AR 7AR T4 00°0 L6°T€0"ST
20°6/8'8S 0070 00°0 6y 8TT'C8 86" VZT'TI¢T 00°0
CSTD 4Ty 00°000°06T  00°0 00°0 00°000'06T 000 B
Lmmean i ;s . IVS0dSIO-S3TTAdNS ONV SHIVATY T0TZ-£00-006-T0
NOI¥WW 97°6T2'/9¢ -16"56"S¢ b 86T 3IURJIRYRY 3In3Lpuadx3 17/40/11
NOT¥WW £7°/9T'¢0% -GE 288t £ Lp6T  9dUBJ34Y aamyLpuadxa 17/17/01
85°166'Tvy T2/12/01 :30ueeg uibag
295968 00°0 268411
92" €12 198 00°0 00°0 0070 7957 5E8 00°0
97'€12°19¢ 00°09°202'T 0070 0070 00°0£9'202'T 0070
TYS04SIA-408YT ONILY¥3d0 T005-£00-006-T0
V504510 0000-£00-006-10
687507 Tv¢ 0070 107968 L€
L0°7€0'96 00°0 00°0 9% SpS 1T £6°659°0¢¢ 000
79°88%‘#8 00° %6997 00°0 00°0 00°769'92p 00°0 [e10l (00 “{od1ue
st ER{EREFERFRLHIEN SR 21ed
JAND psaquLa 240D papusdx3
HEIIELNET QLA psaaues nepuadis
Pasny QLa 9due|eg SJajsuesL papusly neadopy
ON JUneddy
[ L4l ILpNY UOLIDBSURIL/SNIRIS JUNOIDY B4n3Lpuadx3 4d 0E:TO

g :ON 3bed

A1Laoyany 3bedamas youedg buol

1207 ‘9T J4aquaAoN



NOTYYW -50°089 0¥
NOT¥VH -59°76¢ "0
NOI¥VW -$9°75¢ ‘0%
NOTY¥VW -$9° 7€' 0%
NOT¥YW -59° 7S¢ '0Y
NOTYVW -$9° 7S¢ 07
NOT¥VW -69° 7€ 0
NOT¥VW -59°75¢ 0%

59256 0F

NOT¥VW -/§ €47t
NOT¥VW -/¥" €942
NOTY¥WW -/9°660'$2
NOT¥VW -T6"0£0'$Z
NOT¥VW -T6°0£0'tT
NOTYYW -T6°0£0'1T
NOT¥WW -16°0/0'#Z
NOT¥VW -T6°0£0'tZ
NOT¥VH -T6°0L0'4Z
NOT¥VH -T6°0L0'tZ
NOT¥VW -T6°0L0 42
NOTYVW -T6°0£0'4Z
NOTYWW -T6°0L0'%2
NOTHWW -T6°0L0'¥T
NOT¥VW -T6°0/0'b2
NOIYWH -T6°0/0'72
NOTYVW -T6°0/0' 4T
NOTY¥W -T6°040'¥2
NOT¥VH -16°0.0' %7
NOTY¥VH -T6°0/0' %7

£

E

u3
u3
uj
uj
uj
u3
3
uj
3
u3
3
E
u3
3

=

| =4

[l ol

o

u3
u3
u3
u3

-0p" L2¢ 12/$2/01
+=00" S8 12/50/10
+-00"8§ S8 12/50/10
+~€7°819 S8 1Z/0/10
+=00" 0§ $8 12/50/10
+=00"0%$ s8 12/50/10
+-00"1/1 S8 12/90/10
+~11°082 S8 12/0/10

-p€ 168" 0¢
-0 -50°089°0F
+~(9°9TT'T T¢/41/01

-08"¢41 12/52/01

-9.'81 12/$2/01
+-00"S2T 12/61/01
+-66"62F 12/80/01
+-5°96 S8 12/20/10
=06 96¢ $8 12/20/10
+~£0°T9Y S8 12/20/10
+=UL"9 S8 12/20/10
+=00' b S8 17/20/10
«-18° €8T S8 12/20/10
IAN24 S8 12/20/10
+-58° b1 S8 12/20/10
+-007G£8"¢ S8 12/10/%0
+-00"000'T S8 12/10/%0
+-00°5/8°C 59 1¢/10/20
21881 59 17/20/10
+=16" 01 59 12/20/10
Y 59 12/20/10
«~96" 67 S8 17/20/10

u3

INI 0Q3T0L-YFTLLIW SO0TLLINW

"INI'0D HOVH SQQOHIVH

"ONI DI4IINIIOS ¥3HSI4 GQQ3HSI

“ONI DI4IINIIOS ¥3HSI4 GOQIHSIA
SIDIAYIS TVINIWNOYIANI SNOAT SOQSNOAT
ONI S4vVT 31ViS N3GHVD S003GuvD
ONI‘SNOLLAT0S OZH S000S0ZH

"J0SSV 1D4N0S3Y TVINIWNOYIANT SOQUIANI

$0°089'09
00°0
000

oo

00°0
0070

ONI 'STVINZY QILINA SOOILINA
0D A1ddNS DI¥LOIT3 ¥3400D §003d00D
02 A1ddNnS JT¥10373 Y3400 50034000

INIT0D ¥00Q OT¥ID3TI NOAV SQ0INOAY

17 A1ddNS JHIND NHOL SOQONHOC

"INI 0D ONIY¥V3E SNVYL SOQSNVIL
"ONI "0 ONI¥v38 SNVYL SOQSNVYL
"IN 0D ONIYV3E SNVAL SOOSNVIL

ONI "0D ONIYV3S SNVYL SOOSNWAL
"ONI "00 ONI¥V3IE SNVYL SOOSNWEL
"ONI 0D DNI¥V3Z SNVYL SOOSNWAL
"ONI 0D DNI¥V3E SNVYL GOOSNVEL
"ONI "0D ONIYV3E SNVHL SOOSNVAL
J17 ONIJYOSANYT S, NdVW QTOSHHYH
SIOIAYIS TVINIWNONIANI S3IHONH SOO3HONH
NOILVE0dH0D HIILNVAQY SQONVAQY
TIUMAUYH § INIVd S, dIS GQ0YAdIS
JYVMAYVH § INIVd S,dIS S00YIdIS
JYVMAYYH § INIVd S,dIS S00Y3dIS
JYYMAEYH § INIVd S,dIS SOQY3IdIS

PINULILOD

12'828'
0070

NOILYVEITVD ¥ JONVNILNIVW
4330130 - S3INddNS av1
4380100 - S311ddNS av1
3380120 - S3I14dNS V1
4380100 - SISTAVNY @v1

¥38W31d3S -SISATYNV 8Vl
Y3014 B OINVL ‘S3TTdANS 8V
3380120 - S3I7ddAS av1

Sn4 0L 918 AQ09 V0E ¥0ESHL Z¥d
Snd QL 9¥¥ AQQ9 V¢ ¥0ESYL Zdd
310nD 404 3I9UVHD DIAYIS
MYS NIVHD 8T $S08 Wivid

SLdvd INIW3DVIdFY
INIYVIF HDOLSAI
SLdvd INIWIOVIdTY
3807 dWnd

A3TINd DVAH

L¥VdINIWIOVIdIY ONIT0D ¥3IAI4S
LdVdINIWIOVIdIY ONIT40D ¥3QLdS

SLdvd INIWADVIdTY

AON - 90V SIDIAYIS NAYT

LD Q¥ *1DIASNI MOT4NDVE
T/06/TT - T/6 €0 "INIVH VYOS
119 ‘AV4dS 3907 A¥Q ILIHIWED
S39ATULYYD B YOLVYYIASIY 40¥d
SYITI04 B SIHSNUG INIVd

S3IT¥3LLvE
TvS04SI1G-5311

LY8YT ) pled T
SERYT A0 PLed §
6789T A PLed ¢1
62891 A pled €1
6ESYT A pled TT
TEBYT XD PLed (T
PEBYT A PLed §
92891 0 Pled ¢

90700012 0d TZ/LT/11
90000012 0d TZ/LT/T1
§00000TZ 0d TZ/LT/11
50000012 Od TZ/LT/T1
¥00000TZ 0d T2/LT/11
£00000T¢ 0d TZ/LT/TT
20000012 0d TZ/LT/TT
1000007 0d TZ//1/11

T2/12/0T :9dueeg uLbag

ShvEL‘e
e 168" 0¢ 00°0
o0 000
oo YT - SITTNS B SUIVATY
TVINTY WO £S8YT YD pled T

€C8YT X0 Pled ¢
£8P O pied T
08T 0 PLed T
LEBYT M PLed T
TS8YT %0 pled 6
TS8YT %3 pled 8
TS84T D pLed
TS8YT A0 pied
TS8YT D Pled
TS8YT D pled
TS8YT D Pled
TS84T %D pled
Tv8¥T % Pled
9E8YT XD Pled
9T8YT 0 PLEd ¢

=T ey O N < L WO

- 20LLE00-006-T0

60700017 0d TZ/LT/T1
L0¥000TZ 0d TZ/LT/T1
L0V000TZ 0d TZ/LT/TT
S0¥0001Z 0d TZ//T/11
£0v000TZ 0d TZ/LT/T1
¥6£000TZ 0d 17//1/11
$6£0001Z 0d 12/L1/11
p6£000TZ 0d T2/LT/TT
$6£000TZ 0d TZ/LT/11
¥6£000TC 0d TZ/L1/11
p6£000TZ 0d TZ/L1/11
¥6£000TZ 0d TZ/L1/11
$6£000TZ 0d TZ//T/T1
£26000TZ 0d TZ/L1/11
05200077 0d TZ//T/11
8€T000TZ 0d TZ//1/11

6787T D pLed £IT 69000012 0d T2/L1/11
678%T %2 PLed 71T 69000017 04 TZ/L1/11
678¥T %D pLed TTT 69000017 0d TZ//1/11
67851 A2 PLed 60T 69000017 0d TZ//1/11

ddNS NV SYIVd3d

10T£-£00-006-10

aLA pbayd/pd

14y papuadia

6 :ON 9bed

cih pepuadez o git 3| gefey
126008 JoLd
uo11dLa259q ON UnedJY
LLBJL 1LpNY UOLIDBSURIL/SNIBIS IUN0IIY 34n1lpuadx3 Wd 0€:T0

A3Lioyany sbedamds youedg buod

T207 9T JaquanoN



00°€12
00°0
o

-00"€12
-00°€TT

00°0
00°¢T¢ 0070
00°0

00°0

dSIO-"DSTW-YOMYL'OLY.  SO¥Z-€00-006-T0

NOTUVW -52°759°6 +-£8°039 $9 T¢/20/T0 U3 ANVAWOD 1I0 S,3T3HDIW/SITHOVY SOOTHOVY 3390100 - INTTOSYD 9yQPT %D PLed §§€ §S0000TZ Od TZ/LT/T1
-52°259'6 T2/12/0T :9due[eg uibag
50259 00°0 £8°989
-60°T1E'9 000 00°0 96°0vE ‘¢ 62°TIE"9 00°0
0 -Srrg’s  00°0 00°0 00°0 o 000 o N
. o S ASTE-INTI0SYO-mELoY  Z207£-£00-006-T0
660009 000 000
ST°261°01 000 00°0 17 €61 §8°208"S 00°0
8¢ T0°666'6  00°000'T 000 w00 00°000'9T 000 T
- e (- . o dSI0-SLivd/¥IVARI-YONYL OLAY - T0v/-£00-006-T0
1600 6¢ 00°0 00°0
98966 S¢ 00°0 00°0 000 bT°£00"6¢ 00°0
IS 98'966'St 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 000 o
BT e G ~§334 NOLLVYISIOFY B LIWY3d-IN {0€£-£00-006-T0
NOT¥WW 00°000°0¢ «-78°€96"Sh S8 TZ/90/10 U3 ONI 39V.14YD QI0HIYA §O0HI ¥380100 - YAOWIY 390015 0E8YT ¥ pLed Sz 190000TZ Od TZ/L1/11
007000°0¢ 12/12/01 :3due|eg uibag
007000085 000 ¥87€96°S¥
0849 'Z€T 00°0 000 0849, 201 02°SET" Lty 00°0
6 00°000°0¢ 007000019 000 00°0 00000019 00
SISNIdXT TVAOWIY 39aNTS T0€.-£00-006-10
NOTYVW  00°STE «-00°0¥9'T S8 12/50/10 U3 NI 39¥LYYD QI0HITYd SOOHITUL ¥330100 - WAOWIY LI¥O 0£8%T WD pled y7 19000017 Od 1¢//1/11
NOI¥YW 007 STE +-00°0%9'T 8 1¢/70/10 U3 NI 397L4YD QT0HIS §Q0HITHS ¥3ILA3S - TVACKTY LI¥S 0E85T W0 Pred €2 TS0000TC Cd 13/L1/1T
00°4T¢ 17/12/07 :9due|eg uLbag
00989 /2 0070 00°082°¢
00°5£9°9 00°0 00°0 007029 00°9¢'12 00°0
66 00'STE 00700087 0070 0070 00700087 0070
TPACNIY LTYD /-£06-006-10
EERH :o.ﬁummcm.ﬁ
141D papuadx3
uoL1dLadssq ON JUnod2Y
[LBJL 21PNy UOLIJRSURJL/SNIBIS QUNOIDY 3Jnlipuadxd Md 05010
0T :oN abed A3tdoyany abedamas youedg buol 1207 '9T J3GUBAON



NOTY¥YW -00°000'06 +~ST°08L'9 S8 12/T1/10 U3 77 VISINOVW ¥IIW3¥d GOOIWIWd  ¥IB0LD0- JAIXOMGAH WNISINOWW  SPQYT XD PLed 7T Z10000TZ 0d T¢/L1/11
-00"000"06 T7/12/01 :3due|eg uibag
00°000°06 00°0 §T'0£L'9
-1v°860"vL 00°0 0070 85°T06'ST 17°860'vL 00°0
0000006 000 00°0 00 00 0
r L = ~ 30TXOYOAH WNISINOWVW-STVOINIHD ~  90S/-£00-006-10
007000y 00°0 00°0
-00°T65'T 00°0 0070 00°60%'2 00°T6S'T 00°0
0 -007000' o0 00°0 000 00 o o B
£ s Cheaal k! o Coa o YAHIOSSTOIWIHD S0S/-£00-006-10
NOTY¥WW -00°000 0/ +-00°008'9 S9 Tg/40/10 U3 SNOLLNIOS ¥VAINA SOOVAINA 10153vdd  pS8YT A PLed € 85000017 Od T7/(T/T1
NOTY¥WW -00" 0000, -09°106 S8 T7/40/10 U3 SNOILNIOS ¥VAINA SOOVAINN  ¥3801D0 - 3LITOHDOJAH WNIGOS  $S8YT D PLBd £ 85000017 Od TZ/L1/11
NOTY¥YW -00"000'0. +-88°98§ 8 12/40/10 u3 SNOILNTOS ¥VAINA SOOVAINN  ¥3801D0 - 3LITOHDOJAH WNIGOS  $S8%T D PLed Z€ 85000017 Od TZ//1/11
NOTYYW -00"000"0/ 00 TET'T S8 T2/40/10 U3 SNOLLNTOS ¥VAIND SOOVAINN  ¥3801D0 - JLITOHDOMAH WNIGOS  $S8%T D PLed T¢€ 85000017 0d TZ/L1/11
NOI¥WW -00"000"0. «-00'79%‘7 S8 Tg/40/10 U3 SNOLLNIOS YVAINA SOOVAINR  ¥3EOLD0 - JLITOHDOCAH WNICOS  $S8%T D PLed 0 85000077 0d TZ//1/11
-00"000°0Z 12/12/01 :3duejeg uibag
00°000°0L 00°0 89°¢98'TT
-85 ¥Z1'19 00°0 0070 588 86 2T'19 00°0
0 -00"000'0L 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0
; ILT¥0THOOJAH WNIG0S-STVIINIHD ¥05.-£00-006-10
NOTYVW -Q0p"82'6/ +-00°82p'S S8 17/%0/10 3 "INI INAGATOd SOQTAT0d ¥380100 - J0T4I¥VD  pP3YT A PLed ST TT0000TZ Od T¢/LT/TT
NOTYVW -0%'8¥2 6. +-09°275"y S8 12/%0/10 U3 "INI 3NAGATOd S00QATOd ¥390100 - J074I¥VD Pp9PT A PLed $T  TT0000TZ Od T¢//1/11
-0t 95261 17/12/01 :3due|eg uLbag
07'8v2'6L 0070 0975566
-00° 502"/ 00°0 000 AT 00°%07"#/ 00¢
0 -0vepe'oL G600 000 400 a6 o o
YINAT0d-STVOTHIHD £05/-£00-006-T0
0070 00°0 0070
00°09T" 212 0070 0070 00°0 60°0 0070
0 00°09T'/L7 00°09T°2/7 00°0 00°0 00°09T"//2 00°0
QLA pbayd/nd
PoLyLpoR 136png
uo13d142s3Q ON 1Un03oY
[LBJL 1LpNY UOLIDBSURIL/SNIBIS JUN0DIY 3un1inuady] 14 0C:T0
I :ON abed A1Lsoyany abedamas youesg buol 1207 ‘9T J3GUIAON



NOTUWW
NOTHVW
NOTHVI

00°002'1
00°002'T
00°002‘T
00°002'T

NOTYVW 0000006

0000006

NOTHVW
NOTYVW
NOT¥YW
NOTYVW
NOTYVI
NOTYWW

166666
766666
766666
166666
766666
266666
16'666'6

18°687'7
9 00°0H'T
+-08°912 58 T2/40/10 u3
+61°897 s8 12/40/10 13
+18"30¢ $8 T2/30/10 u3
§T°0/8'8
600000
9T°S66'€2 S8 T2/b0/10 U3
6696806
69 0000006
#8548 $8 12/40/10 U3
+-00°8¢ S8 T2/90/10 13
+ST°85L S8 T7/40/10 13
1810 S8 T7/40/10 U3
+00°8¢ S8 T2/40/10 13
#9782 S8 T2/40/10 U3
69°699'67
98 16°666'6
-§9° 26T Ly
0 -STEEE'ZS

00058 00°0
00°0 00°0 28°6¢8
000009

00 0o

0D Y¥3LVM NVOTUIWY-'C'N SQ0IWVLIN
0D Y3LYM NYOTHIWY-'C'N SQQIWVLIN
0D Y3LVM NYOTYIWY-"L°N SOO3WVIN

00°000°ST 000

00°0 00°0 S1°049°L

WS 00 w0
‘02 71 %°d73C §0001ddC

00°000°002 00°0

000 00°0 66968

0000006 00 000

0D SVD TVANLYN [N SOOLYNCN
‘02 SYO TVINLYN [N SOOLYNCN
00 SVD VUNLYN N SOQLVNCN
0D SVD TVANLYN N SOOLVNIN
‘0D SYD TVANLYN (N SOCLYNCN
00 SO TVENLYN N SOOLYNCN

80°000'09 00°0

00°0 00°0 1669961
00°000°0¢ 00°0 000
STEee'es 000

00°0 00°0 05°002"S
00°0 0070 00°0

pasny QLA 2dUE|Ed

0T"£9¢
ST'0TL'S 00°0
00'000'9 000

TVS0dSIQ-INOHAITAL

JOVAVD INOW
JAY INIT0C QST
JAV 3NITOL (ST

T06£-£00-006-T0

$98¥T D PLed 99 T160000TZ 0d TZ/LT/11
79897 D pLed 9 1600001 Od T¢/LT/1T
$98%T %2 PLed ¥9 T60000TZ Od TZ/L1/T1

17/12/01 :9duejeg uLbag

106!
$8°62¢ L 00°0
00°002'9T  00°0

~ 3NN3AV INTTOC - INYTd - ¥3LvM

0¢/0T-T/0T INV1d  6S8YT D PLed §9

© T08L-£€00-006-T0
$60000T¢ 0d TZ/LT/T1

T2/12/01 :9due|eg uLbag

97°566' €
T0"€0T'66T 00°0
00°0

00°000"062 0o
| : S0dSI0-T¥LII

ONIQIING ALITILN
JAY INIT0C QST
JAV INTTOC Q9T

ONIQTING ALITILN
JAV 3INITOC 0T
JAV INITOL QST

90891 X2 pled 6/
90841 %> pled 8/
9084T ¥ Pled L/
008¥T X PLed 69
03T D PLed 29
008YT W2 pLed /9

- T0££-£00-006-T0

£600001Z 0d 12/L2/0T
£60000TZ 0d 12/12/0T
£60000T2 0d T2/L2/01
£6000012 0d 12/12/0T
£60000T7 0d T2/12/0T
£60000T7 04 T2/12/0T

12/12/01 :3due|eg utbag

€L°080°1
I0ec "0y 00°0
00°000"0¢ 000

SV9-1¥3H

paL41p popua

209£-£00-006-T0

Uin wpyEnag

pajcopy  1sdpng Jol
uoLadLadsaa

ON N0V

71 .oN abed

[LB4L ILpny UOLIdBSUE ! n ,
A3Laoyany abedamas youeag Guoi

Wl oneeT
e 0OT0

1207 ‘91 Joquanon



NOTYVW
NOTHVH
NOTUVA

NOTHVW
NOTYWW
NOTHVI
NOTHVI
NOTYVH
NOTYWW
NOTHWW
NOTHVW
NOTHVH
NOTHYW
NOTHVA
NOTHYH

NOTYVI
NOTYWHW

-0L°5€9'1
-0L°5€9'7
-04°5£9'7
-95°049°C

T1°€50°ST
T1°€50'ST
11°€50°ST
T1°€50°ST
T1°€50°ST
T1°€50°¢T
T1°€50'ST
T1°€50'ST
T1°€50°ST
T1°€50°ST
T1°€50°ST
T1°€50°ST
T1°€50'ST

00°05y'T
00°0%'T
00°0%'T

+-£579¢
58769
881t

+~6¢ 6T
+-59" 7
+-00"9¢
+-00" ¢
+~58°9¢
+-99°G¢
by L

+=60 T
#~98"P¢
#-00"9¢
+-00"L§
#~58°4¢

+-58°9¢T
T

S8 17/+0/70 U3
S8 1Z/v0/10 U3
28 T2/81/0T u3

127565

TIT -00°589°7

$8 T2/v0/10 U3
S8 1¢/%0/10 U3
58 12/v0/10 U3
58 T2/¥0/10 U3
59 12/$0/10 U3
59 T¢/¥0/10 3
S8 T2/$0/10 U3
58 1¢/40/10 U3
58 T¢/40/10 u3
S8 T2/%0/10 U3
58 T2/40/10 U3
S8 12/v0/10 U3

£8°028'
€5 TI°€50°ST

S8 12/70/10 U3
S8 1050/

00 71 %°d 270 S0091d3C
0O TR0 S0091d(
00 SYD WINLYN [N SOOLWNCN

0USET'iL 000
00°0 00°0 16°0€2
00°005 52 00°0 oo°0

"INI HIONIVYD SQONIVYD
0D SVD TVINLYN [N SOOLYNEN
0D SYO IVANLYN [N SOOLWNCN
00 SVO TVUNLYN [N SOOLWNCN
0D SVO IVHNLYN [N SOOLYNCN
0D SYD TVUNLYN [N SOQLYNLN
00 SY9 TVUNLWN (N SQOLVNCN
00 SY9 TVANIYN [N SQOLVNIN
00 SYD TVANLWN [N SQOLVNCN
0D SVO IVANLYN (N GOOLYNCN
0D SVD TVANLVN [N SOQLVNCN
00 SV9 IVANLWVN [N SOOLVNIN

68°9%6'9T 00°0

00°0 00°0 219!

00°000"7¢ 00°0 00°0
00°0
00" £6°¢/0
00 000

SS3TIUIM NOZIMIA S0QZIN3A
LSVIWOD S00WOWDD

QLA m@_c,\om

mmrpfn

s

€

L

82/0T-67/6 Sd 1d HLNOWNOW
62/0T-0£/6 Sd 1d IONVHOX3
Sd YOOT¥IA0 § AJOH

0v°18€ '€
6"¥06' €7 00°
007005 ¥ 00°

0
0

698%T D pLed /9
6S8YT A0 plLed 99
wy 6y o/

$60000T2 Od TZ/LT/T1
§60000TZ 0d T2//T/TT
£60000T¢ 0d TZ/L2/0T

T12/12/01 :9due|eg uibag

SNOILYLS dwnd-dI¥D3T3

{IXTT INFY4OIN Y338y
Sd 3AV MOTTIM

Sd T1d HLROWNOW

Sd 1S NVIT310 W

Sd SNIQYVD NI0ONIT

Sd 3AV J00TY3IA0 § A30H
Sd M00THIA0 B A3OH

Sd 3AV JH00TY3A0 B A30H
Sd 3AV MOTIM

SO “7d HLNOWNOW

Sd NVT137D W

Sd SN3QIVD NT0ONIT

88°L6T

LT'6LT°6 00

00°000°2¢ 00
9 4-S317

bEELT 16T

POUZEE'CCD T ol

00°0£0'182°C G0

S3NOHd 1130
INOHd § 13NY3LINI

0
0
ldd

€8T D PLed 69
908¥T %0 Pled ¥8
908yT ¥ pled €3
9081 O pLed 8
908%T %0 pled T8
908¢T 2 PLed (8
0089T 0 pted 9/
0087T A2 pLed §/
008YT 0 pled p/
0089T 2 pLed ¢/
08T %2 pLed 7/
008¥T %2 pied T/

T0£L-%00-006-T0

05000017 0d TZ/LT/11
€60000TZ 0d 17/L2/01
£60000T7 0d 12/L2/0T
£60000TZ 0d T2/12/01
£60000TZ 0d TZ/L2/0T
€60000TZ 0d T2/L7/0T
£60000T7 0d TZ/T2/01
£60000T2 0d T7/17/0T
£60000T7 Od TZ/12/0T
£60000TZ 0d TZ/T2/0T
£600001Z 0d TZ/T2/0T
£60000T7 0d TZ/T2/0T

12/12/01 :9due|eq ulbog

NS QNY SYIV43Y
SNOTLVLS
80871 D Pied ¢
S08VT %2 pied ¢

T¢/17/0T t3due|eq U

T

Wiz

980000T¢ Od 1¢/:12/01
$30000T¢ Od 1¢/L2/01
qum

ON JUn0oddy

¢ -ON

abed

'L 1INy uoLidesue
>p?L0£p:< abed

amMas youedg buol

WyoncTn

1207 '9T Jaquanon



00°000"ST 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°ST 00°0
000 000 00°000'ST 000 000 0000'sT 00 o ;,
s e S " W3ISAS NOILYWMOINI TYDIHAYY¥D03D T1006-500-006-10
00°000°ST 0070 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 00°0
00T 00°0 ~00°000°ST 0070 0070 00°000"ST 0o
, INIWAIND3 31440 -0006-500-006-10
TWLIdYD 0000-500-006-10
00°00S‘T 0070 90°68
W LLS 00 00°0 WUy 85°220'T 000 ; -
¥6 00°00T 00°009°T 0070 , 00°0 00°009°T 0070 ; [eiol #00 +104140)
NOT¥VW 00" 00T +=8%"6Y S8 17/%0/10 u3 "0 Y3LVM NYOTYIWY-"C*N SO0IVCN Sd 3AY MOTTIM  ¥98YT XD PLBd 69 16000017 Od 1Z/L1/T1
NOT¥YW (0°00T +=6L76T S8 T2/40/10 U3 00 YILVM NYOTYIWY-"C°N SO03NVIN Sd 3AV NYID0 985 A pied 89 16000017 Od T7//1/1T
NOT¥VW 00" 00T +=6L"6T 59 17/40/10 u3 *0) YILVM NVOTYIWY-"C'N SOOIWVEN SNIQYYD NTOONIT  $99%T D PLed /9 T60000T¢ Od TZ/LT/TT
00001 17/12/0T :9duejeg utbag
00°00S'T 0070 90°63
iy LLS 00°0 00°0 iy 85°720'1 0070
76 007001 00°009'T 00°0 00°0 00°009'T 00°0 ; , ;
o SNOLLYLS diNd -¥3LVM 2082-%00-006-10
YILYM T08/-%00-006-T0
657280y 6°8p5"¢
caranatnT 96°£80"¢¢ 00°0
00700598 000 007005 '5¢ 00°0 (2301 700 +1043u0)

NOT¥¥H -0/"$£9'7 R.mw} 74’ 4 4300 034 SDIOWL GSNRY 60T D PLed 1 S0000TZ 0d HN\;E
RYRS pdy § 20 R ! COTENONTT 02 T/

.,_a.mm;mao i SN E BE e 36 FUiEan g UaaFL 4o pERe (L E.g i Go LG LT

=07 0€8 S8 T¢/y0/10 U3 BdC moouzuh Sd JO0TH3A0 § 658y1 v_u PLed T/ $600001C Od TZ/LT/T1

016011 58 0271 R0 S0007eaL [/8-8¢/L 54 AGOTIAC § ,ﬂw.ﬂ 1 pled 0L SGOCOOTT 04 TU/LT/TE

+ 867 (VL 58 0379747070 S000Td0L “N\\n,@N\m Sd J00743/0 § 68T D PLBd 69 S60000TC Od T/LT/T1

-ON mm@ { #8567 {TL S8 00 7RO 5002120 § Sd M00T3A0 B mmwi 0 PLed 99 mmoooom 8 HN\D\Z

E SN Nd-D1¥1D373 -700-006-T

GlA ©

L4
128png JoLig
uo .:,a.:ummo ON 3Unoddy

AN Y Adva
n nadys

1 )ﬁ..w)

yT 1N 3bed ALdoyany 3 be.aie N f%& buor 1202 ‘91 Jaquanon



00°000°ST 00°0 00°0

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST  00°0
00T 00°0 00°000'ST  00°0 00°0 00°000'sT 000 ;‘
E . S i ‘ SINIWIAQUAWI WILSAS NOILDITIOD T106-500-006-T0
00°000'ST  00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST  00°0
00T 00°0 00°000'ST 0070 00°0 00°000'ST 0070
| | | | | o ML AL 0T06-500-006-T0
00°000'05  00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'05  00°0
00T 000 0000005 000 000 0000005 000 - )
e S S DMLWALEC 6006-500-006-T0
00°000'05  00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00700005 00°0
00T 00°0 00°000'05  00°0 000 00°000'0S  00°0
o - ; ST S¥IA0D/ONINVATD ¥31SI9I0 8006-500-006-10
00°000'ST  00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST  00°0
00T 00°0 00°000ST  00°0 00°0 00°000ST  00°0 |
; INVTd-INTWLYIYL AYVANOD3S £006-500-006-T0
00°000°ST  00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000ST  00°0
00T 00°0 00°000'ST  00°0 00°0 00°000ST  00°0
INIWIDVI4TY J00 9006-500-006-T0
00700002 00°0
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0
00T 00°0 0000007 0070 500 000
INIWAINDI INVId INFWIYIYL 5006-500-006-10
00°000"07 0
ST 30 Tol 08 ; W
SIDIHIA £006-500-006-10
0000'0T 006 50
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0000T
00T 0070 00°0000T 000 000 00°000"0T

Sim g m o
UL ST SUE

2an papusdya

ULA popuvais

ON Nod2Y

VINAY [IAIADRCIm s fonana s AimAanaw A na tmnsdun 1y oAreTA

T :ON abed E.:of__q obeJaMaS Youzag buoy 1200 ‘91 Lm%&az




g

98

%

98

8.°197'€8¢°T

STS0TO0T

8L°197'€8€E'T
§1°880'700'T

8.°197'¢€8¢'T
§1°980°700°T

8L7197'¢8¢E'T
ST'880°T00°T

pep

vadxaun

pesny QLA edue|eg

$8'8€8'2€€'9 0070

00 .. 000
00°/26'¢€"L  00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0

$8'8€8'2€€'9  00°0
00°0 0070
00°L26'¢€E’L  00°0

58°868°7€€'9 00°0

00°0 00°0
00°£26'€EE'L  00°0
000 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0

$8°8€8'2€€'9 0070
00°0 0070
00°/26'¢€E’L 000

00°000"59¢ 00°0
0070 00°0
00000592 00°0
00°000"¢T 00°0

o 000
Su Uty oL uu
0070000 000
000 00°0
00°000°0T 00°0

£9°6/1'28¢
000

£9°6/1°78¢
00°0

£9°6/1'28¢
00°0

£9°6/1'78¢
00°0

56°€£2'86%
11°659'056'S
00°£26'€€€ 'L

56°€£2' 867
12°659'0%6"S
00" z6€€E"L

$6°€€2" 86
20659056
0072265552

56 €£286¥
12°659'056'S
00°£26"€¢€",

00°0
00°000'59¢
0000059
00°0

00°0 .
0070 [BI0L |Buld
0070
00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euLd
00°0
00°0 pa1sbpng (euld
000
00°0 ; o
- |rlI0L 10 :pund
00°0
00°0
|P30L palabpng-uoN T0 :pund
00°0
00°0
|e10L pa1abpng 10 :pund
0070
00°0 {e3ol §00 :[043u0D

fCANLONGZTA
PRVAVIR VAV Y

ON 1Unoddy

9] 0N sbed

roAsITA

LLUC YL doldonuiy



LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 20, 2021

1. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting,

A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:00
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, October 20, 2021, by the Executive Director, Thomas
Roguski, both in person and electronically via telephonic communication conference, attended by
Mr. George, Mr. Booth, Mr. Brown, Mr. Riley, and Mr. Larco.

In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, Executive Director; John L.
Bonello, Esqg., of the firm Manna & Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel; Sue Brasefield, P.E., of the
firm Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; Charles J. Fallon of the firm Fallon &
Company LLP, Authority Auditor; and Elisabete Vieira, Secretary.

I Announcement Pursuant to New Jersev Open Public Meeting Act.

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the
Year 2021, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 22,
2021, as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 23,
2021, as a “legal” advertisement and by forwarding duplicates thereof on
February 22, 2021, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality. Notice of this
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11.

1V, Public Participation.

M. Vincent Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace and Mr. Scott Clelland from Wiss & Co. were
present.

Mr. Clelland reported regarding the 2020 Audit. Mr. Clelland stated that the audit has been
nearly complete since March, but, as with most Authorities, they are still waiting for the benefits
and pension information from the State of New Jersey to complete the audit. He stated that the
report is an unmodified opinion which basically means all information requested from Mr. Roguski
and staff was provided.



Mr. Clelland outlined operating income and overall net position of the Authority, adding that
there have not been any adjustments for an increase or decrease in the liabilities as the information
from the State is not yet available. Mr. Clelland indicated that there were no findings, and the audit
looks good. Mr. Clelland indicated that the audit will be finalized once the information from the
State is available, and that he will return to present to completed audit to the Board at that time.

Mr. Lepore questioned if Correspondence Item No. 7 regarding Broadway and Fifth Avenue
and if this was the lot is across from the Library, Mr. Roguski answered affirmatively. Next, Mr.
Lepore questioned Correspondence Item No. 9 which is on West End Court and is another mix used
development. He asked if the existing building was going to be demolished and rebuilt, since they
have service now. Mr. Bonello confirmed that it will be a new project of townhouses.

Mr. Lepore had no further questions and thanked the Board.
On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all

members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting
was closed.

V. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 22, 2021

On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of all
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting
of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on September 22,2021 to be dispensed with and that
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated.

V1. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on September 22, 2021 if any

None

VII. Correspondence

The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority. Individual items were
dealt with as follows:

Mr. Roguski had nothing to report under Correspondence.

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

OCTOBER 20, 2021



Y

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

7

8)

9)

Certified Letter dated 09/16/2021 received 09/22/2021 from Amy Greene Environmental,
re: NJDEP Coastal General Permits 13 & 24/ Pleasure Bay Park Riparian Zone
Mitigation Project/ Block 369 Lot 2 / Applicant Monmouth County Division of
Engineering

Certified Notice of Hearing received 09/22/2021 from Applicant Alice Kessler, re: 507
Long Branch Ave / Block 463 Lot 8/ Applicant seeks approval for a 1 story addition at
the front and right side of the home

Certified Letter dated 09/16/2021 received 09/22/2021 from Amy Greene Environmental,
re: NJDEP Coastal General Permits 24/ Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Park Intertidal/
Subtidal Shallows and Riparian Zone Mitigation Project/ Block 451 Lot 1,2,3 & 11 /
Applicant Monmouth County Division of Engineering

Certified letter dated 09/01/2021 received 09/22/2021 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re:
26 Garfield Terrace/ Block 14 Lot 5/ Applicant seeks approval to construct an in-ground
swimming pool along with related site improvements

Certified Notice of Public Hearing received 09/22/2021 from Robert Witek, Esq. re:
consider application for a certificate of continuing non-conforming use or alternatively a
use variance with respect to the property located at 147 Franklin Avenue / Block 217 Lot
24/ The applicant is Franklin Avenue LLC

Certified Notice of Public Hearing received 09/22/2021 from Robert Witek, Esq. re: 29
Grand Ave, Block 245 Lot 10, Applicant seeking bulk variance relief for the construction
of a PVC fence, driveway, curbing, curb cutout and shed

Copy of letter dated 09/27/2021 received 09/27/2021 from Thomas Roguski to James
Theon of Bohler Engineering, re: Request for Service Availability for 305-319
Broadway, 11-15 Lippincott Ave, 14-28 Sixth Ave/ Block 268 Lots 1-7, 32-33

Certified Notice of Public Hearing received 09/28/2021 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re:
Block 4002 Lot 22 & 23 Borough of Eatontown. Not LBSA.

Letter dated 09/28/2021 received 09/29/2021 from InSite Engineering, re: Utility
Availability Request for Proposed Mixed Use Development/ Block 91 Lots 6.02 &7/ 6
West End Court

10) Copy of letter dated 09/29/2021 received 09/29/2021 from Thomas Roguski to Kevin

Hayes of InSite Engineering, re: Request for Service Availability to Proposed Mixed Use
Development/ Block 91 Lots 6.02 &7/ 6 West End Court

11) Copy of a letter dated 10/01/2021 received 10/01/2021 from Colliers Engineering &

Design to Thomas Controls, Inc. re: WWTP Sludge Handling Systems and Emergency
Pump Station Improvements.



12) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Furnishing and Delivering Aluminum Hydroxide Chloride

13) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Surveillance Camera Maintenance Services

14) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Furnishing and Delivering Dry Polymer

15) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Electrical Maintenance Services

16) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Furnishing and Delivering Emulsion Type Polymer

17) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Maintenance Services

18) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Furnishing and Delivering (Thioguard) Magnesium Hydroxide Slurry

19) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Furnishing and Delivering Odor Control Media

20) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Furnishing Pump and Motor Repairs and Purchase of New Pumps and Motors

21) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Road Restoration (Infrared Paving Restoration)

22) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Removal, Transport and Disposal of Sand, Grit and Bar Screen Screenings

23) Affidavit of Publication dated 09/24/2021 received 10/04/2021 from the Asbury Park
Press, re: Furnishing and Delivering Sodium Hypochlorite

24) Unit Change Application dated 10/04/2021 received 10/04/2021 from Jack Saban, re: 220
North Lincoln Ave/ Block 7 Lot 7/ Unit change request from 2 to 1

25) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 09/30/2021 received 10/06/2021 from Michael
J. Vitiello, re: 195 Rt. 36/ Block 69 Lot 2/ West Long Branch (NOT LBSA)

26) Certified Notice of Hearing received 10/06/2021 from Albert Srour, re: 21 Hendrickson
Place/ Block 57 Lot 17/ West Long Branch (NOT LBSA)



27) Certified Letter dated 09/27/2021 received 10/06/2021 from EcolSciences, Inc., re: 241
Monmouth Rd./ Block 61 Lot 94/ West Long Branch (NOT LBSA)

28) Report dated 10/13/2021 received 10/14/2021 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re:
Engineer’s Status Report / October 2021 Meeting / Colliers Engineering & Design
Project No. LBS-001

On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was ordered,
received, and filed.

XIII. Report of Executive Director for September 2021

Mr. Roguski reported that the Authority has treated an average daily flow of 3.79 MGD,
the effluent quality being of a good degree with an average suspended solid discharge of 9.7 ppm
and an average B.O.D. discharge of 13.7 ppm. The Authority has met all limits of our discharge
permit.

Mr. Roguski stated that as previously reported, the Authority’s Coronavirus (COVID-19)
Plan and Increased Staffing Plan have been implemented and are currently on-going. Plan
adjustments/changes may be needed to address new situations as they arise.

Mr. Roguski next reported that there are two resolutions for the Board’s consideration
which are for attendance at upcoming conferences and seminars. The first resolution is for the
NJAEA Annual Conference and the second is for the NJWEA Technology Transfer Seminar.
There are several employees and Board Members who have expressed a desire to attend.

The following resolutions were presented:
RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, Long Branch Sewerage Authority employees
and Authority Commissioners desire to attend the NJAEA Annual
Conference to be held November 16, 2021 to November 17, 2021 at
Caesar’s in Atlantic City, and

WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of the Long Branch
Sewerage Authority to have its employees and Authority
Commissioners to continue their education and obtain licenses.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY THAT:



1. The aforementioned employees and Authority Commissioners are
authorized to attend the above referenced NJAEA Annual
Conference subject to the Executive Director’s scheduling and
approval.

2. The Authority will pay all registration fees for this purpose
including accommodations.

3. The Authority will allow a maximum amount of $50.00 per day
per person for  reimbursable expenses.

4. The Authority will provide all transportation costs for attending
the meeting.

5. Participants will follow the rules for "Schooling" covered in the
appropriate Article in their Contract.

6. Any Authority Commissioners are also authorized to attend if
they so desire under the same terms and conditions.

ROLL CALL:
Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE
Date: October 20, 2021
R1.10-21

R EK R
RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley.

WHEREAS, Long Branch Sewerage Authority employees
and Authority Commissioners desire to attend the NJWEA
Technology Transfer Seminar to be held October 25, 2021 to
October 28, 2021 at the Sheraton in Eatontown, and

WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of the Long Branch
Sewerage Authority to have its employees and Authority



Commissioners to continue their education and obtain licenses.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY THAT:

1. The aforementioned employees and Authority Commissioners are
authorized to attend the above referenced NJWEA Technology
Transfer Seminar subject to the Executive Director’s scheduling
and approval.

2. The Authority will pay all registration fees for this purpose.

3. The Authority will provide all transportation costs for attending
the meeting.

4. Participants will follow the rules for "Schooling" covered in the
appropriate Article in their Contract.

5. Any Authority Commissioners are also authorized to attend if
they so desire under the same terms and conditions.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R2-10.21

# okokok

Mr. Roguski reported that bids for the 2022 Annual Contracts have been received, and it
is recommended the contracts be awarded to the respective lowest responsible bidders. Mr.
Roguski pointed out that the contract for Road Restoration & Infrared Paving is proposed to be
awarded to L & L Paving at $19,000.00, who was the lowest responsible bidder but the second
lowest bidder by price. He continued to state that there was a lower bidder whose bid was not

complete, so it must be rejected and awarded to the next responsible lowest bid.

The following resolutions were presented:

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.



WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
“Authority”) has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Removal, Transport and Disposal of Sand, Grit and Bar Screen
Screenings to an approved site; and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Removal, Transport and Disposal

of Sand, Grit and Bar Screen Screenings to the lowest responsible
bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards
its contract for Removal, Transport and Disposal of Sand,
Grit and Bar Screen Screenings to Freehold Cartage, Inc. in
the amount of $1,640.00 per 20 yard container removed and
disposed of, subject to the bidder complying with all of the
requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid
Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and
included in Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Freehold Cartage, Inc. for the purposes expressed
hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this

resolution.
ROLL CALL:
Mr. George - AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021



R3.10-21
Exhibits A, B

%k koK %k

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
“Authority”) has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for Dry
Polymer, and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Dry Polymer to the lowest
responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the
certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby
awards its contract for Dry Polymer to Polydyne, Inc. in the
amount of $2.15 per pound, subject to the bidder
complying with all of the requirements of the terms and
conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection
with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Polydyne, Inc. for the purposes expressed hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this

resolution.
ROLL CALL:
Mr. George - AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE

Mr. Brown -AYE



Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R4.10-21
Exhibits C, D

F ok ok ok

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
"Authority") has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Emulsion Type Polymer, and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Emulsion Type Polymer to the
lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its
contract for Emulsion Type Polymer to Polydyne, Inc. in the amount
of $1.39 per pound, subject to the bidder complying with all of the
requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications
prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to
Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Polydyne Inc. for the purposes expressed hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this
resolution.



ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R5.10-21
Exhibits E, F

* %k sk %k

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
“Authority”) has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Furnishing and Delivery of Aluminum Hydroxide Chloride, and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for furnishing and delivery of
aluminum hydroxide to the lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution hereto and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards
its contract for Furnishing and Delivery of Aluminum
Hydroxide to Main Pool & Chemical in the amount of $3.14
per gallon, subject to the bidder complying will all of the
requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid
Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and
included in Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Main Pool & Chemical, for the purposes expressed



hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this

resolution.
ROLL CALL:
Mr. George - AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R6.10-21
Exhibit G& H

ook ok ok

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
“Authority”) has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for Sodium
Hypochlorite, and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Sodium Hypochlorite to the lowest
responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards
its contract for Sodium Hypochlorite to Univar Solutions in



the amount of $1.15 per gallon, subject to the bidder
complying with all of the requirements of the terms and
conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection
with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into contract with
Univar Solutions for the purposes expressed hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this

resolution.
ROLL CALL:
Mr. George - AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R7.10-21
Exhibits I, J

kokockok

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
“Authority”) has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Furnishing Pump & Motor Repairs and Purchase of New Pumps &
Motors; and

WHEREAS, in response thereto, the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Fumnishing Pump & Motor Repairs
and Purchase of New Pumps & Motors to the lowest responsible
bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purpose, as per the certification
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards
its contract for Furnishing Pump & Motor Repairs and
Purchase of New Pumps & Motors to Longo Electrical-
Mechanical Inc. in the amount of $18,300.00 subject to the
bidder complying with all of the requirements of the terms
and conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in
connection with this contract and included in Notice to
Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Longo Electrical-Mechanical Inc. for the purpose-expressed
hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this

resolution.
ROLL CALL:
Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R8.10-21
Exhibits L, M

dkk ¥

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
"Authority") has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for Road
Restoration & Infrared Paving Restoration, and

WHEREAS, in response thereto, the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is



required to award this contract to the lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the apparent low bidder, Power Patch
Infrared Specialists, submitted an incomplete bid necessitating
rejection, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purpose, as per the certification
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that:

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its
contract for Road Restoration Infrared Paving Restoration to the
lowest, responsible bidder, L & L Paving, in the amount of
$19,000.00, subject to the bidder complying with all of the
requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications
prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to
Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with, L
& L Paving for the purpose-expressed hereinabove.

3. The Authority rejects Power Patch Infrared Specialists’
bid considering the bid was submitted incomplete.

4. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this
resolution.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George - AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R9.10-21
Exhibits N, O

*kkk

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its



adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
“Authority”) has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Magnesium Hydroxide Slurry, and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Magnesium Hydroxide Slurry to
the lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution hereto and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

l. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards
its contract for Magnesium Hydroxide Slurry to Premier
Magnesia, in the amount of $3.673 per gallon, subject to the
bidder complying will all of the requirements of the terms
and conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in
connection with this contract and included in Notice to
Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Premier Magnesia, for the purposes expressed hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this

resolution.
ROLL CALL:
Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R10.10-21
Exhibit P,Q

*kokk



RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
"Authority") has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Electrical Maintenance Services; and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Electrical Maintenance Services to
the lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its
contract for Electrical Maintenance Services to Electrical Design and
Construction Corp. in the amount of $84,400.00 subject to the bidder
complying with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of
the Bid Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and
included in Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Electrical Design and Construction Corp. for the purposes expressed
hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this
resolution.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021



R11.10-21
ExhibitR, S

* ok kok

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
“Authority”) has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Surveillance Camera Maintenance Services; and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract Surveillance Camera Maintenance
Services to the lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards
its contract for Surveillance Camera Maintenance Services to
Integrated Systems & Services in the amount of $10,328.00
subject to the bidder complying with all of the requirements
of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications
prepared in connection with this contract and included in
Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Integrated Systems & Services for the purposes expressed
hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this
resolution.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George - AYE



Mr. Booth -AYE

Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R12-10.21
Exhibits T, U

*hkk

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
"Authority") has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for
Furnishing and Delivering Odor Control Media, and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for Furnishing and Delivering Odor
Control Media to the lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the
certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its
contract for Furnishing and Delivering Odor Control Media to
Nichem Co. in the amount of $19,500.00, subject to the bidder
complying with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions
of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection with this contract
and included in Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with
Nichem Co. for the purposes expressed hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this
resolution.



ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R13-10.21
Exhibits V,W

ook ok ok

RESOLUTION

Mr. Booth offered the following resolution and moved its
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown.

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the
"Authority") has heretofore advertised for receipt of bids for HVAC
Maintenance Services; and

WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received
bids from the parties and bid amounts as specified on the list attached
hereto and made a part hereof, and

WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is
required to award the contract for HVAC Maintenance Services to
the lowest responsible bidder, and

WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified
that there are funds available for this purchase as per the certification
attached to this resolution and made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that

1. The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its
contract for HVAC Maintenance Services to Supreme Conditioning
Systems, Inc. in the amount of $14,180.00 subject to the bidder
complying with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of
the Bid Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and
included in Notice to Bidders.

2. The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with



Supreme Conditioning Systems, Inc. for the purposes expressed
hereinabove.

3. The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this

resolution.

ROLL CALL:

Mr. George -AYE
Mr. Booth -AYE
Mr. Brown -AYE
Mr. Riley -AYE
Mr. Larco -AYE

Date: October 20, 2021
R14-10.21
Exhibits X,Y

sk sk sk sk

Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.

On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved and ordered received and filed and made part of the
Minutes of this Meeting.

IX. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the
Month of September 2021

The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING
THEREOF ON THIS 20th DAY OF OCTOBER 2021
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM
IS PRESENT, the List of Bills for the month of September 2021
are found regular and payment of each and all, thereof is
authorized to be paid out of the Revolving Fund, General Funds,



Revenue Fund or Collection Account as indicated on the said List
of Bills attached to the Executive Director’s Report.

X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions
taken since September 22, 2021

Mr. Bonello reported that he and Mr. Roguski went over the bids approved above and
reviewed the agenda prior to the meeting.

Mr. Bonello had nothing further to report.

On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by
the Authority Counsel of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are
in all respects approved, confirmed, and ratified.

XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken
since September 22, 2021

Mr. Fallon stated that he met with Mr. Roguski and Ms. Uyeyama regarding the 2022
Budget. He reported that the budget for 2022 is very similar to the budget for 2021 and there is
no increase in the rate required to fund this budget. The Authority didn’t use any surplus to
supplement this budget. He stated that on the appropriation side there are increases between zero
and four percent among the line items. The interest on the debt service decreased six point five
percent and the reserves that are budgeted for capital improvements decreased forty eight
percent.

Mr. Larco questioned as to why the revenues are the same while many new buildings are
being constructed. Mr. Roguski stated that revenues will likely be greater than anticipated
however a conservative number is utilized in the budget. Any revenues realized over the
anticipated revenue will go into the Authority’s net position.

The following resolution was presented:



2022 AUTHORITY BUDGET RESOLUTION
Long Branch Sewerage Authority

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: January1,2022 TO: December 31,2022

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget for the Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the fiscal year
beginning, January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022, attached hereto and made a part hereof, has been presented
before the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority at its open public meeting of October 20, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $7,338,927.00, Total Appropriations,
including any Accumulated Deficit if any, of $7,338,927.00 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of none; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $7,074,500.00 and Total
Unrestricted Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of none; and

WHEREAS, the schedule of rates, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together with all
other anticipated revenues to satisfy all obligations to the holders of bonds of the Authority, to meet operating expenses,
capital outlays, debt service requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law, regulation or
terms of contracts and agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget/Program, pursuant to N.JA.C. 5:31-2, does not confer any authorization to raise or
expend funds; rather it is a document to be used as part of the said Authority's planning and management objectives.
Specific authorization to expend funds for the purposes described in this section of the budget, must be granted
elsewhere; by bond resolution, by a project financing agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and
Replacement Reserve or other means provided by law.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, at an open
public meeting held on October 20, 2021 that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules, and the Capital
Budget/Program of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the fiscal year beginning, January 1, 2022 and ending
December 31, 2022 is hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of sufficient
amount to meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all covenants, terms and provisions as stipulated in the said
Authority's outstanding debt obligations, capital lease arrangements, service contracts, and other pledged agreements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority will consider the
Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for adoption on December 15, 2021

October 20, 2021

(Secretary’s Signature)

Governing Body Recorded Vote
Member: Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Mr. George
Mr. Booth
Mr. Brown
Mr. Riley
Mr. Larco
Date: October 20, 2021
R15.10-21
Exhibit Z Hokokok



On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by
Authority Auditor of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all
respects, approved, confirmed and ratified.

XII.  Report, if any, by Investment Committee.

No Report.

XIII. Transfers, if any.

The transfers are as listed.

The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Riley , and passed
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, approving the
Authority Transfers for the month of September 2021 as listed.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING
THEREOF ON THIS 20" DAY OF OCTOBER 2021
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM
IS PRESENT that the Authority hereby approves the Transfers
made for the month of September 2021 as submitted by the
Executive Director and orders said report received and filed.

X1V. Old Business.

A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects

Mr. Roguski reported that Pier Village Phase III has nearly completed all punchlist items.
A recommendation to close out the project will be made upon full completion.

Mr. Roguski stated that Transit Village on Pavilion Avenue across the street from the
hospital requested final inspections to obtain a certificate of occupancy.

Mr. Roguski stated that other application projects are progressing.

B. 2018 Capital Improvement Projects



Mrs. Brasfield reported regarding the Hot Water System Improvements Project. Colliers
Engineering is preparing the final set of plans for bid at a future date once funding is available.

Mrs. Brasefield reported regarding the Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Project. Mrs.
Brasefield stated that lining of all the crossings will be performed for future stability.

Mrs. Brasefield stated that the Hoey Avenue Pump Station Force Main is experiencing
operational issues which are being worked out with the contractor.

Ms. Brasfield reported that shop drawing review is currently on-going for the Sludge
Holding and Final Tank System Improvements Project. The construction start date is anticipated
to be January 2022.

Mrs. Brasefield reported a meeting with the Engineering Committee will be held regarding
the final list of recommendations for the I/I Improvements Project.

Ms. Brasefield reported that the treatment plant air permit is not due at this time but will
be renewed when it is due next year.

XV. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority

Mr. Roguski stated that, at last month’s meeting, there was a discussion regarding solar
panels potentially being installed on the site behind the Authority on Seaview Avenue. Mr.
Lepore gave Mr. Roguski the contact of Mr. George Nicholas from NJ Natural Gas. Mr.
Nicholas and Mr. Roguski discussed the possibility of solar panels being installed. Mr. Roguski
said that Mr. Nicholas mentioned that solar panels would be a feasible use on the site and that it
would be a proposal that they would consider. Mr. Roguski reported that Mr. Nicholas did
mention that it would be a minimum of two years before they can potentially sign any agreement
or have anything installed on the site, as they are still working to complete their remediation.
Mr. Roguski said that Mr. Nicholas mentioned that he understands the need for planning and that
NJ Natural Gas would be willing to discuss with the Authority the feasibility for using the site
for solar panels. Mr. Roguski wanted to be clear that Mr. Nicholas stated several times that doing
such a feasibility study would be financially risky for the Authority, since NJ Natural Gas would
have to reserve the right to pull the plug at any time during the feasibility study and any time
prior to a formal agreement. The Authority would have to accept such risk, since NJ Natural Gas
cannot make any commitments or guarantees at this time. If the Authority is willing to take this
kind of risk of NJ Natural Gas pulling the plug at any time, then NJ Natural Gas would be
willing to work with the Authority on the feasibility of using the site for solar panels.

Mr. Roguski stated that Colliers Engineering offers services for feasibility studies as
required here. Ms. Brasefield affirmed that this kind of service is available, and the price is
around $10,000.00. The Board asked Ms. Brasefield her opinion regarding feasibility, and she
stated that physically it is feasible to use solar panels for a good portion of the electric needs that
the Authority uses. However, she added that financial viability is questionable and would be part



of the feasibility evaluation. The Board asked Ms. Brasefield to provide a proposal to be
presented at the next monthly meeting.

The Board thanked Mr. Lepore for this idea and all his information.

Mr. Lepore stated that the Planning Board declared the field next to Seashore on
Broadway a redevelopment zone as of last night, and they are now waiting for plans to come
through.

Mr. Lepore thanked Mr. Roguski for contacting NJ Natural Gas and establishing the
proper connections. He further thanked Ms. Brasefield for her suggestions for the engineering
study and costs. He stated that there have been many other agencies in the city, one being the
library that spent thousand of dollars in engineering studies to apply for a grant and get a
significate return. He believes the Authority is going in the right direction and should spend the
money required for the study. Mr. Lepore added that his main concern is that this should be a
project for the Sewerage Authority only and no other City agencies, and he would like that this
matter be proposed at the next meeting under executive session.

Mr. Lepore had no further comments.

XVIL. Adjournment at 3:40 p.m.

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. George, seconded by Mr.
Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no
abstain, the meeting was adjourned at 3:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Donald S. Riley, Secretary

Thomas Roguski, Executive Director



VIA CERTIFIED MAIL

October 14, 2021

City of Long Branch Construction Official
City of Long Branch Environmental Commission
City of Long Branch Planning Board

SITE

Engineering * Surveying » Planning

Monmouth County Planning Board Cearcfrep
Property Owners within 200 feet of subject property OCT i ¢ 2p 71

Subject:  Application for Waterfront Development Individual Permit, CAFRA General Permit
14, Freshwater Wetlands General Permit 19 & Freshwater Wetlands General Permit 20
Gerard Lian, Applicant
185 Riddle Avenue
Block 487 —~ Lot 3
City of Long Branch, Monmouth County, New Jersey

Dear Interested Party:

This letter is to provide you with legal notification that an application for a Waterfront Development
Individual Permit, CAFRA General Permit 14 and a Freshwater Wetlands General Permit 19 and a
Freshwater Wetlands General Permit 20 is being submitted to the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection, Division of Land Resource Protection for the site and project shown on the enclosed plans. The
Applicant is requesting authorization to construct a fixed dock over wetlands, floating docks, an open type
boat lift and the construction of a bulkhead above the spring high tide line at a single-family home.

The complete application package can be reviewed at either the municipal clerk’s office in the municipality
in which the site subject lo the application is located, or by appointment at the Department’s Trenton Office,
The Department of Environmental Protection welcomes comments and any information that you may
provide concerning the proposed development and site. Please submit your written comments within 15
calendar days of receiving this letter to:

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Land Resource Protection
P.O. Box 420, Code 501-02A
Trenton, New Jersey 08625
At City of Long Branch Supervisor

Sincerely,

Gerard Lian, Applicant

InSite Engineering, LL0
1955 Route 34, Suite 1A + Wali, NJ 07719
732-531-7100 (ph) - 732-531-7344 (fx) - InSite@InSiteEng.net + www.InSiteEng.net
Licensed in NJ, PA, DE, NY, CT, MD, NC, DC, & CO



1500 LAWRENCE AVENUE
CN7807
OCEAN, NEW JERSEY 07712
732-922-1000
732-922-6161 (FAX)

365 RIFLE CAMP ROAD
WOODLAND PARK, NEW JERSEY 07424
973-247-9000
973-247-9198 (FAX)

214 CARNEGIE CENTER
SUITE 112
PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 08540
609-751-5551

140 GRAND STREET
SUITE 705

ANSELL GRIMM & AARON

COUNSELORS AT LAW

JAMES G. AARON

ALLISON ANSELL ¢ t
BRIAN E.ANSELL T
MITCHELL J. ANSEL
RICHARD B. ANSELL T
JOSHUA S. BAUCHNER
MICHAEL V. BENEDETTO
RICK BRODSKY ¢

DAVID J. BYRNE 0

PETER 8. FALVO, JR.
PETER B. GRIMM

ROBERT A HONECKER, JR.c §
JASON S. KLEIN +
JENNIFER S. KRIMKO
DONNAL. MAUL =
LAWRENCE H. SHAPIRO + o
DAVID B. ZOLOTOROFE

EDWARD J. AHEARN
ELYSAD. BERGENFELD
KRISTINE M. BERGMAN p
BARRY M. CAPP ¢ &
ALFRED M. CASO

KEVIN M. CLARK

ANTHONY J. D'ARTIGLIO ¢
DOUGLAS A, DAVIE +
COURTNEY E. DUNN ¢
CRAIGD. GOTTILLA ¢ 0
NICOLE D. MILLER ©
RAHOOL PATEL +
FREDERICK C. RAFFETTO ~
SETH M. ROSENSTEIN ¢
PRISCILLA SAINT-LAURENT
MELANIE J, SCROBLE
TARAK WALSH +
ANDREAB. WHITE ¢ o
ASHLEY V. WHITNEY +
JESSICAT. ZOLOTOROFE

COUNSEL
HON. ANTHONY J. MELLACH JR., 1S.C. (RET)
STACEY R. PATTERSON o

JAMES A. SYLVESTER

ROY W. HIBBERD & ¥

HON. RAYMOND A. HAYSER, JT.C, (RET)
GEORGE A. MCGOWAN i}

NICHOLAS J. FALCONE o

RETIRED.
ROBERT 1. ANSELL
LISA GOLDWASSER ¢

LEON ANSCHELEWITZ (1923-1986)
MAX M. BARR (1929-1993)

MILTON M. ABRAMOFF (1935-2004)
DAVID K ANSELLT (1952-2018)

LICENSED ALSO IN;
30.L.9 MASS. + NY. " WASH,
o PENN. ~FLA. YCALIF. = CO “OR

} FELLOW, AMERICAN
ACADEMY OF MATRIMONIAL
LANYERS

3 CERTIFIED BY THE SUPREME
COURT OF NEW JERSEY ASA
CMLTRIAL ATTORNEY

§ CERTIFIED BY THE SUPREME
COURT OF NEW JERSEY AS A
CRIMINAL TRIAL ATTORNEY

+ CERTIFIED BY THE SUPREME
COURT OF NEW JERSEY AS A
MATRIMONIAL LAW ATTORNEY

WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10801
800-569-3886

41 UNIVERSITY DRIVE Email: jsk@ansellerimm.com

SUITE 400
NEWTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18940 Telephone No. 732-922-1000 - fre
267-757-8792 ! C\TeirTep

(07 1w 9anas

www.ansellgrimm.com S
fLolrg,

CITY OF LONG BRANCH

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
WILLIAM G. ARTHUR FOR PREMISES KNOWN AS
LOT 34 IN BLOCK 385 ON THE OFFICIAL TAX MAP
OF THE CITY OF LONG BRANCH

NOTICE OF HEARING
Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-12

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Adjustment of the City of Long Branch will hold a virtualfremote
public hearing on Monday, October 25, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. to consider the application of William G. Arthur for premises
known as Lot 34 in Block 385 as shown on the Official Tax Map of the City of Long Branch and located at 140 Atlantic
Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey (the “Property™),

Due to the current Coronavirus/COVID-19 State Directives, the above meeting will be conducted virtually/remotely via
the Zoom operating system. This remote meeting is open to the public, and interested parties are invited to participate.
To join the meeting via smart phone, computer or tablet, use the following web address:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87600497650

When prompted, input meeting D number: 876-0049-7650.

Interested parties do not need a computer, smart phone or tablet to participate. You may also participate by calling in
from a landline or cell phone. Dial in using one of the following numbers: (929) 205-6099; (312) 626-6799; (301) 715-
8592; (346) 248-7799; (669) 900-6833; and (253) 215-8782. If you receive a busy signal, you may try any number listed.
When prompted, key in meeting 1D number: 876-0049-7650.

Members of the public accessing through the computer, smart phone or tablet may participate by raising their virtual
hand and those calling in may participate by dialing *9 on their phones to “raise their hand” in the virtual meeting. The
meeting host will either call your name or the last 3 digits of your phone number when it is your tumn to participate. At
that point, you will be unmuted to speak, and you must state your name and address.

Application materials for each application will be on file and available for viewing no less than ten (10) days in advance
of the meeting. Application materials will be posted online and can be obtained via:
https://www.longbranch.ore/departments/PlannineZoning.

It is recommended that interested parties submit exhibit materials 1o the Zoning Board Secretary no later than forty-eight
(48) hours in advance of the hearing date and time. Please send exhibit materials via email to clopez@longbranch.ore.

A commitment to excellence. A commitment to people. Since 1929.

[1-2



If you want to view paper copies of the application materials in advance of this hearing, they will be available between
the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (with the exception of the legal holidays, when City Hall is
closed) in a bin outside the Planning & Zoning Office located at the Long Branch Municipal Complex, 344 Broadway,
Long Branch, New Jersey 07740.

If you have questions regarding the meeting, you may contact the Board Secretary, Courtney Lopez, at (732) 222-7000
ext. 5432 or via email at clopez@longbranch.ore.

Application:

The Property, which is located in the City's R-3 Residential Zone District, contains a single-family home structure, a
two-story masonry garage with a one-bedroom apartment on the 2™ floor, and related accessory improvements,
Applicant seeks to legalize the 2™ dwelling unit (apartment) over the garage. Multiple residential dwelling units on one
lot are not pennitted in the R-3 Zone District. As such, Applicant is seeking a use variance pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-
70.d.1 to allow for the two dwelling units in two separate structures.

In conjunction with the application, Applicant is also seeking bulk variance relief pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-70.c as follows:

* Lot area of 7,740 square feet, whereas a minimum of 9,000 square feet is required and 11.000 square feet is
required in zones where two-family uses are permitted. _

* Lot frontage of 62 feet, whereas a minimum of 75 feet is required and 90 feet is required in zones where two-
family uses are permitted.

*  Side yard (west) setback to the dwelling of 8.1 feet, whereas a minimum of 10 feet is required.

*  Side yard (east) setback to the garage of 4.46 feet and to the garage stairs of 0.80 feet, whereas a minimum of
10 feet is required.

*  Rear yard sethack to the garage of 5.79 feet, whereas a minimum of 10 feet is required.

» Lot coverage of approximately 44.5%, whereas a maximum of 35% is permitted.

»  Garage height of 16 feet and 2 stories, whereas a maximum of 15 feet and 1.5 stories is permitted.

*  Garage floor area greater than 50% of the principal structure footprint.

»  Driveway setback of zero (0) feet whereas a minimum of 10 feet is required.

*  Driveway front yard coverage exceeding the 20% maximum permitted.

Applicant also expressly makes application for any additional exceptions, interpretations, waivers, variances and other
approvals as reflected on the filed plans as same may be further amended from time to time without further notice and as
may be determined to be necessary by the Board or its professionals during the review and processing of the application.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you are privileged to attend this virtual/remote hearing either by the Zoom
operating system or telephone as outlined above to present any and all comments you may have to the granting of said
approvals. The hearing may be continued without further notice on such additional or other dates as the Board may
determine. The application and supporting documents are on file with the City of Long Branch Office of Planning and
Zoning, 344 Broadway, Long Branch, New Jersey and are available for inspection as outlined above.

ANSELL GRIMM & AARON, P.C.

JENNIGER 6. KRIMKO, ESQ.

October 13, 2021

ANSELL GRIMM & AARON

COUNSELORS AT LAW

AG A



1500 LAWRENGCE AVENUE
CN7807
OCEAN, NEW JERSEY 07712
732-922-1000
732-922-6161 (FAX)

365 RIFLE CAMP ROAD
WOODLAND PARK, NEW JERSEY 07424
973-247-8000
973-247-9193 (FAX)

214 CARNEGIE CENTER
SUITE 112
PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 08540
608-751-5551

140 GRAND STREET
SUITE 705
WHITE PLAINS, NEW YORK 10601
800-569-3886

41 UNIVERSITY DRIVE
SUITE 400
NEWTOWN, PENNSYLVANIA 18940
267-757-8792

ANDELL URIVMIM & AARON

COUNSELORS AT LAW

JAMES G.AARON
ALLISONANSELL ¢
BRIAN E. ANSELL T
MITCHELL J. ANSEL
RICHARD B. ANSELL £
JOSHUAS, BAUCHNER ¢
MICHAEL V. BENEDETTO
RICK BRODSKY

DAVID J.BYRNE 0

PETER S. FALVO, JR.
PETER B. GRIMM
ROBERTA. HONECKER, JR. 0 §
JASON S.KLEIN +
JENNIFER 8, KRIMKO
DONNAL. MAUL ¢
LAWRENCE H, SHAFIRO ¢ o
DAVID B, ZOLOTOROFE

EDWARD J, AHEARN
ELYSAD, BERGENFELD
KRISTINE M, BERGMAN 0
BARRY M.CAPP 4 A
ALFRED M. CASO

KEVIN M. CLARK

ANTHONY J, D'ARTIGLIO ¢
DOUGLASA DAVIE ¢
COURTNEY E. DUNN #
CRAIGD. GOTTILLA+ 1
NICOLE D.MILLER o
RAHOOL PATEL ¢
FREDERICK C. RAFFETTO ~
SETH M. ROSENSTEIN ¢
PRISCILLA SAINT-LAURENT
MELANIE J. SCROBLE
TARAK. WALSH ¢
ANDREAB.WHITE ¢ ¢
ASHLEY V. WHITNEY ¢
JESSICAT. ZOLOTORCFE

Email: jsk@ansellerimm.com

Telephone No. 732-922-1000

HON, ANTHONY J. MELLACI, JR., J.S.C. (RET)
STACEY R. PATTERSON ¢

JAMESA. SYLVESTER

ROYW. HIBBERD A V

HON, RAYMOND A. HAYSER, J.TC. (RET)
GEORGE A. MCGOWAN it

NICHOLAS J. FALCONE 9

RETIRED
ROBERT | ANSELL
LISAGOLDWASSER +

1 MEKRORIAN

LEON ANSCHELEWITZ {1928-1986)
MAX M. BARR (1928-1893)

MILTON M. ABRAMOFF {1935-2004)
DAVID K. ANSELLT (1952-2019)

dnis

LICENSED ALSO fh;
ADC. & MASS. ¢ NY. " WASH,
aPENNL-FLA. VCALIF. « CO*OR

1 FELLOW, AMERICAN
ACADEMY OF MATRIMONIAL
LAWYERS

$ CERTIFIED BY THE SUPREME
COURT OF NEW JERSEYAS A
CIVILTRIAL ATTORNEY

§ CERTIFIED BY THE SUPREME
COURT OF NEW JERSEY ASA
CRIMINAL TRIAL ATTORNEY

» CERTIFIED BY THE SUPREME

COURY OF MEW JERSEY ASA
MATRIMONIAL LAW ATTORNEY

Feep

- OCT 19 2021
www.ansellgrimm.com

CITY OF LONG BRANCH

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
CYNTHIA GABBAY FOR PREMISES KNOWN AS
LOT 15 IN BLOCK 15 ON THE OFFICIAL TAX MAP
OF THE CITY OF LONG BRANCH

NOTICE OF HEARING
Pursuant to N.J.§.A.40:55D-12

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Adjustment of the City of Long Branch will hold a virtual/remote
public hearing on Monday, October 25, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. to consider the application of Cynthia Gabbay for premises
known as Lot |15 in Block 15 as shown on the Official Tax Map of the City of Long Branch and located at 3 Private
Drive, Long Branch, New Jersey (the “Property™).

Due 1o the current Coronavirus/COVID-19 State Directives, the above meeting will be conducted virtually/remately via
the Zoom operating system. This remote meeting is open to the public, and interested parties are invited to participate.
To join the meeting via smart phone, computer or tablet, use the following web address:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87600497650

When prompted, input meeting ID number: 876-0049-7650.

Interested parties do not need a computer, smart phone or tablet to participate. You may also participate by calling in
from a landline or cell phone. Dial in using one of the following numbers: (929) 205-6099; (312) 626-6799; (301) 715-
8592; (346) 248-7799; (669) 900-6833; and (253) 215-8782. If you receive a busy signal, you may try any number listed.
When prompted, key in meeting 1D number: 876-0049-7650.

Members of the public accessing through the computer, smart phone or tablet may participate by raising their virtual
hand and those calling in may participate by dialing *9 on their phones to “raise their hand” in the virtual meeting. The
meeting host will either call your name or the last 3 digits of your phone number when it is your tum to participate. At
that point, you will be unmuted to speak, and you must state your name and address.

Application materials for each application will be on file and available for viewing no less than ten (10) days in advance
of the meeting. Application materials will be posted online and <can be obtained via:
https://www.longbranch.ore/departiments/PlanningZoning.

It is recommended that interested parties submit exhibit materials to the Zoning Board Secretary no later than forty-eight
(48) hours in advance of the hearing date and tinte. Please send exhibit materials via email to clopez@longbranch.org.

A commitment to excellence. A commitment to peopie. Since 1929.

’f'Om) Fa (&



If you want to view paper copies of the application materials in advance of this hearing, they will be available between
the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (with the exception of the legal holidays, when City Hall is
closed) in a bin outside the Planning & Zoning Office located at the Long Branch Municipal Complex, 344 Broadway,
Long Branch, New Jersey 07740,

If you have questions regarding the meeting, you may contact the Board Secretary, Courtney Lopez, at (732) 222-7000
ext. 5432 or via email at clopez(@longbranch.org.

Application:

The Property, which is Jocated 'in the City’s R-1 (One-Family Residential) Zone, currently contains a single-family
home, shed, driveway, walkways and related site improvements. The Property also has partial frontage on the northern
end of the Ocean Court 20-foot right-of-way, which terminates perpendicular to the Property’s southern property line to
the rear of the existing house. Applicant seeks approval to construct an in-ground swimming pool, pool equipment,
fencing, new driveway, walkways and related site improvements. The property and structures are pre-existing,
nonconforming as follows:

Lot area of 10,200 square feet, whereas a minimum of 17,500 square feet is required.

Lot depth of 100 feet, whereas a minimum of 175 feet is required.

Front yard (Private Drive) setback (house) of 27.3 feet, whereas a minimum of 70 feet is required.
Rear yard setback (house) of 22.8 feet, whereas a minimum of 50 feet is required.

Side yard setback (house) of 9.7 feet, whereas a minimum of 10 feet is required.

Combined side yard setback (house) of 23 .4 feet, whereas a minimum of 30.6 feet is required.
Driveway setback of 0 feet, whereas a minimum of 10 feet is required.

Front yard lot coverage of 35.6%, whereas a maximum of 20% is permitted

Lot coverage of 46.8%, whereas a maximum of 40% is permitted.

0. Side yard setback of shed of 1.4 feet and rear yard setback of shed of 5.5 feet, whereas a minimum of 10 feet is
required.

RN -

el S

In conjunction with the application, Applicant seeks bulk variance relief pursuant to NJSA 40:55D-70.c as follows:

Lot coverage of 46.52% proposed, whereas a maximum of 40% is permitted and 46.8% exists.
Front yard lot coverage of 28.8%, whereas a maximum of 20% is permitted and 35.6% exists.
Location of a pool in a front yard (Ocean Court) area.

L2 N

Aside from reducing lot coverage and front yard lot coverage, the application is also eliminating the driveway setback
and shed setback nonconformities.

Applicant also expressly makes application for any additional exceptions, interpretations, waivers, variances and other
approvals as reflected on the filed plans as same may be further amended from time to time without further notice and as
may be determined to be necessary by the Board or its professionals during the review and processing of the application.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that you are privileged to attend this virtual/remote hearing either by the Zoom
operating system or telephone as outlined above to present any and all comments you may have to the granting of said
approvals. The hearing may be continued without further notice on such additional or other dates as the Board may
determine. The application and supporting documents are on file with the City of Long Branch Office of Planning and
Zoning, 344 Broadway, Long Branch, New Jersey and are available for inspection as outlined above.

JENNIRER S. KRIMKO, ESQ.
October 14, 2021

ANSELL GRIMM & AARON »c

COUNSELORS AT LAW

AG A



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CITY OF LONG BRANCH C[%%Téi g'zg:[%?
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Third Clinton, LLC and Third Hudson, LLC (a
Partnership) has made Application to the Zoning Board of Adjustment of the City of
Long Branch for property known as 279 Third Avenue also known as Block 206, Lots
1.0102, 1.0104, 1.0201, 1.0203, 1.0211, 1.0301, 1.0302, 1.0401, 1.0402, 1.0404, 1.0502,
1.0503,1.0504, 1.0601, 1.0602, 1.0604, 1.1031, 1.1032, 1.1033, 1.2021, 1.2022, 1.2041,
1.2042, 1.2043, 1.3031, 1.3032, 1.3033, 1.3041, 1.3042, 1.4031, 1.4032, 1.5011, 1.5012,
1.6031, 1.6032 on the Tax Map of the City of Long Branch. The Applicant seeks to
renovate an old medical office building that was essentially unused and convert it into a
rental mid-rise apartment building. Substantial improvements to the building and the site
are proposed. Applicant has applied for preliminary and final site plan approval. The
application requires the grant of the following variances: a multifamily residential
building is not a permitted use in the TVD Zone, the existing lot area is less than required

by the zone, the existing frontage is less than required in the zone, the existing lot depth

is less than required in the zone, the existing coverage is greater than that allowed in the

~5

zone, the existing and proposed off street parking is less than that is required in the zone,
the proposed bicycie parking is less than that which is required in the zone, the proposed
bicycle storage is less than that which is required in the zone. The application also
requires the following waivers: parking space setback and aisle width for 90 degree and
two-way stalls. In addition, the Applicant has also requested any and all other variances

and design and submission waivers that the Board deems necessary also be granted.



The Zoning Board of Adjustment has scheduled a hearing on this application for
November 8, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Please take notice that due to the current
Coronavirus/COVID-19 State Directives, the above meeting will be conducted
virtually/remotely via the Zoom operating system. To join the hearing via smart phone,
computer or tablet, use the following web address:

bttps://us02web.zoom.us/i/87600497650 .

This remote meeting is open to the public, and interested parties are permitted to
participate. The meeting will be conducted using the Zoom operating system, but
interested parties do not need a computer to participate; they may also participate by
calling in from a landline or cell phone. Dial in using one of the numbers below, if you
receive a busy signal, you may try any number on the list: (929) 205-6099; (312) 626-
6799; (301) 715-8592; (346) 248-7799; (669) 900-6833; and (253) 215-8782.

The Zoom webinar identification (ID) is: 876-0049-7650.

Members of the public calling in may participate by dialing *9 on their phones to
“raise their hand” in the virtual meeting. The meeting host will either call your name or
the last 3 digits of your phone number when it is your turn to participate. At that point,
you will be unmuted to speak and you must state your name and address.

Application materials will be on file and available for viewing no less than 10
“days in advance of the meeting for which a particular application is scheduled.
Application materials will be posted online and can be obtained via:

https://www.longbranch.org/departments/PlanningZoning .




It is recommended that interested parties submit exhibit materials to the Planning
Board Secretary no later than forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the hearing date and

time. Please send exhibit materials via email to: clopez@longbranch.org.

For those needing to view paper copies of the application materials, they will be
available at the Planning & Zoning Office located at the Long Branch Municipal
Complex, 344 Broadway, Long Branch, New Jersey 07740, between the hours of 9:00
am. to 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, with the exception of the following legal
holidays: Labor Day, September 6, 2021; Columbus Day, October 11, 2021; Election
Day, November 2, 2021; Veteran’s Day, November 11, 2021; Thanksgiving Day,
November 25, 2021; the day after Thanksgiving, November 26, 2021; Christmas Eve,
December 24, 2021, Christmas Day (observed) December 27, 2021 where City Hall is

closed.

Those having questions regarding the meetings may contact the Board Secretary,

Courtney Lopez, at (732) 222-7000 ext. 5432 or via email at clopez(@longbranch.org.

All those interested in the above application are invited to attend the above-

referenced meeting.

FOX & MELOFCHIK, LLC

12 CHRISTOPHER WAY

SUITE 101

EATONTOWN, NEW JERSEY 07724
(732) 493-9400

ATTORNEY EQR Applicant, Gary E. Fox, Esq.

GARY WQ. k



Thomas J. George
Chairman

Michael Booth
Vice-Chairman

Donald S. Riley
Secretary

David G. Brown
Treasurer

Long Branch Sewerage Authority
150 Joline Avenue
P.O. Box 720
Long Branch, NJ 07740-0702
(732) 222-0500
Fax (732) 222-7947

Thomas Roguski, PE, CME
Executive Director

Fallon & Co., LLP
Accountants

Colliers Engineering & Design
Consulting Engineers

Manna & Bonello, P.A.
Counsel

Bryan 1. Larco
Asst, Sec. Treas.

October 20, 2021
0CT 2 0 2024

Re:  Long Branch Sewerage Authority
Second Half of Connection Fees
Transit Village
Third Avenue and Pavilion Avenue
Block 228, Lots 32, 33, 34 and 35
City of Long Branch, Monmouth County, New Jersey

To Whom It May Concern:
The second half of connection fees for the above referenced project is $94,935.50 based upon 41
net units (46 proposed units less 5 existing units) at the current connection fee rate of 34,631.00

per equivalent unit.

The Applicant is advised that the Connection Fee due is based upon the Connection Fee Rate in
effect at the time of payment and is subject to change accordingly.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

Thomas Roguski, PE, CME
Executive Director

Wserver2\Users\Applicati prualRevi ,FnrmA)\?.H_JZ,S3.34&3S”TrnnsiIVilIagc__A_Concepmal\Lcuers\ZllOZO_BppIicanl__lbsa_anlla!fCunnectionFcc.docx




LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY b
150 JOLINE AVENUE P
P.0. BOX 720

728
LONG BRANCH, NJ 07740 0CT 25 2021

FORM E"l (Page 1 of 2)

APPLICATION FOR INDIVIDUAL CONNECTION OF RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY SEWER INTO EXISTING LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY SYSTEM

FILL IN AS EACH ITEM MAY APPLY - USE N/A IF NON-APPLICABLE

Date | O\ 24 \ 24

Application for PERMIT FOR CONNECTION OF SANITARY SEWER INTO
EXISTING LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY SYSTEM, COUNTY OF
MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY. This application must be filed with the
Executive Director of the Authority, accompanied by plan showing the proposed plumbing
layout and/or connection. Please answer all questions,

FEES: Application: b
Applicant (check one): \/ Owner Developer
Owner Name  S\Wlemo —Da.,\oa.\‘\ Phone At} - Lol 113 Q

Address 2.2 Jven Lymet. Denve , LON\% %mﬂd«; oy OO
Developer Name \.\}xumj Home. Wedh Phone _ M\ 2MK . 2R\
Address__ 2143 eagk 2ed Shered Poolls ey sy

-
Contact Person Lasa \vacks

Phone# “1\3 2usx .20 3 Fax #

. — a— Y -
E-Mail Address ~ Vo oi T @6;“@,\ < Cor

SERVICE LOCATION: Street Address Block No. Lot No.

28 Sion Ly Dewe 26 AL

e

s
womeny



FORM E-1 @age20r2)

APPLICATION FOR INDIVIDUAL CONNECTION OF RESIDENTIAL

SANITARY SEWER
Registered Plumber: Phone Emerg. Phone
Bibe Flo PH » Coo\iuj e BY1-479 5L 18 - 249 336\
TYPE OF STRUCTURE: >_< House Commercial Industry
NUMBER OF UNITS ‘
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Under no circumstance shall any fixture be installed in a building lower than the
front curb elevation or street centerline elevation, whichever is higher, unless special
precautions are incorporated into the fixture installation to prevent surcharging of fixture
from the sanitary sewer main from high flow or blockage. In any event the Sewerage
Authority will not be responsible for any back-ups.

The Authority's approved Contractor shall perform all work related to the
installation of the sewer lateral from the curb to the main, including all road restoration. The
cost related to lateral installation and road restoration shall be passed on to the applicant, on
a dollar for dollar basis. An Authority representative shall be present at the time of the
lateral installation and the tapping of the Authority main.

The applicant, through the Authority, shall be responsible for all costs related to
permits, including Road Opening Permit. Applicant shall be responsible for surface joining,
during and after construction, and for all restoration.

All construction shall be in compliance with the LBSA Rules and Regulations.

Any details needed may be obtained from the Sewerage Authority.

/o
tolsulsy M—/z}_ %m

Date Signature of Applicant /




LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY L OCT 27 202
150 JOLINE AVENUE '
P.0. BOX 720
LONG BRANCH, NJ 07740

F'OR“/] E"l (Page 1 012)

APPLICATION FOR INDIVIDUAL CONNECTION OF RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY SEWER INTO EXISTING LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY SYSTEM

FILL IN AS EACH ITEM MAY APPLY - USE N/A 1F NON-APPLICABLE

Dae lo /a5 /Jdod)

Application for PERMIT FOR CONNECTION OF SANITARY SEWER INTO
EXISTING LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY SYSTEM, COUNTY OF
MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY. This application must be filed with the
Executive Director of the Authority, accompanied by plan showing the proposed plumbing
layout and/or connection. Please answer all questions.

FEES: Application: 5
Applicant {check onc): / Owner Developer

';z' OwnerName 4 Jp Seavies’ Aue. Llc Phone éi@g! 2252’- 2557
Address  LJp S o) e Ave , Lmqj_é;m of ] P FFYE

Developer Name___ 1) 1i/nde ,(gg A ave [(Bhone __(&zi) §5F. 2977

Address __ /29 /)’)(//C:wi&jy ,ﬁlm(,{._.. ;épgiga‘zgﬁ ,,,gg X 724

Contact Person Lol e WAMZA

Phone# (8.0 \) 977 2997 Faxp

E-Mail Address A 2&2 mem@éﬂma‘l ol pna,

SERVICE LOCATION: Street Address Block No., Lot No.

Lo  Stavies’ e 3.9 ¥

Scanned with CamScanner
A0Om | Fote | ',7



FORM E-1 (pagezorn

APPLICATION FOR lNDWlDUAL CONNECTION OF RESIDENTIAL
- SANITARY SEWER

‘ Reglstcrcdf’hmber i Phone Emerg. Phone
Evllonrs D (a23) gw0- 1481 (209557557
| TYPE OF STRUC”(‘URE / House _ Commercial ____Industry
NUMBEROFUNITS 1 u,ﬁ | f& A‘rfao&c,)_ Towowhoutes fo e bui )

: TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

Under no cmumstance qhaﬂ any fix ; g 'lower than the

front curb elevation or street “centerline elevation, whlchever is higher, unless special

* precautions are mcorporated into the fixture installation to prevent mlrchargn of ﬁxturc

~ from the sanitary sewer main from’ hlgh flow or blockage. In any even - :
' Auﬂ;onty wxii notberesponsible for any back«u‘s .

Scanned with CamScanner



oot etan
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY : i

150 JOLINE AVENUE
P.0.BOX 720
LONG BRANCH, NJ 07740

FORM E"l (Page 1 0f2)

APPLICATION FOR INDIVIDUAL CONNECTION OF RESIDENTIAL
SANITARY SEWER INTO EXISTING LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY SYSTEM

FILL IN AS EACH ITEM MAY APPLY - USE N/A IF NON-APPLICABLE

Date /0/,97[/}(
Application for PERMIT FOR CONNECTION OF SANITARY SEWER INTO
EXISTING LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY SYSTEM, COUNTY OF
MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY. This application must be filed with the

Executive Director of the Authority, accompanied by plan showing the proposed plumbing
layout and/or connection. Please answer all questions.

FEES: Application: $ la“«gé’co

Applicant (check one): _*° Owner ____ Developer
Owner Name ‘{QC’MI }j{{) 4494 Phone 47~ 771~ O Sﬂf 3
Address H F6 (LIes fu’cygt-/ 01%¢ [eny J/ji/gm;a?
DeveloperName_ L0t | (€-ne  phone 7/ 2y P2(-CPs
address  HGE LS Teuced e LCMO{; @/0457
Contact Person CJ’V (s /’7/( v

Phonett /39~ T €578 Fax#_ 39" 726~ 000 3

E-Mail Address (- % A e 6q(< e 4970 el

SERVICE LOCATION: Street Address  Block No. Lot No.

Y6 toelewed cop 10 [2:C]

A 00, frle



FORM E-1 (pugc20r2)

APPLICATION FOR INDIVIDUAL CONNECTION OF RESIDENTIAL

SANITARY SEWER

Registered Plumber: Phone Emerg. Phone

N . { R h .,'1’_ L Ol . - . 5 Fa
Arnolcl's }0 b i 77 9556038 7i2-3 FRIS~e

v

TYPE OF STRUCTURE: >( House Commercial Industry
NUMBER OF UNITS .7~
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS:

Under no circumstance shall any fixture be installed in a building lower than the
front curb elevation or street centerline elevation, whichever is higher, unless special
precautions are incorporated into the fixture installation to prevent surcharging of fixture
from the sanitary sewer main from high flow or blockage. In any event the Sewerage
Authority will not be responsible for any back-ups.

The Authority's approved Contractor shall perform all work related to the
installation of the sewer lateral from the curb to the main, including all road restoration. The
cost related to lateral installation and road restoration shall be passed on to the applicant, on
a dollar for dollar basis. An Authority representative shall be present at the time of the
lateral installation and the tapping of the Authority main.

The applicant, through the Authority, shall be responsible for all costs related to
permiits, including Road Opening Permit. Applicant shall be responsible for surface joining,
during and after construction, and for all restoration.

All construction shall be in compliance with the LBSA Rules and Regulations.

Any details needed may be obtained from the Sewerage Authority.

Signature of Applicant



Thomas J. George
Chairman

Michael Booth
Vice-Chairman

Long Branch Sewerage Authority
150 Joline Avenue
P.O. Box 720
Long Branch, NJ 07740-0702

Thomas Roguski, PE, CME
Executive Director

Fallon & Co., LLP
Accountants

gonald S. Riley (732) 222-0500 Colliers Engincering & Design
ret nsulting Engi
ecretary Fax (732) 2227947 Consulting Engineers
David G. Brown Manna & Bonello, P.A.
Treasurer Counsel
Bryan 1. Larco
Asst. Sec. Treas.
October 28, 2021 0CT 2 & 20621
Gary Schecher
Cross Builders LLC
50 Second Ave., First Floor
Long Branch, NJ 07740
VIA EMAIL

Re:  Request for Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer
Proposed Residential Development
124 Franklin Avenue
Block 229, Lot 10
Long Branch Sewerage Authority
Monmouth County, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Schecher:

Please be advised that we have received your emails, dated October 27, 2021, requesting a Letter
of Service Availability for the above referenced project. Based upon our review of the
information presented in your emails, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (LBSA) currently
has capacity at their treatment plant to serve the proposed project, located on Block 124, Lot 10
in the City of Long Branch, consisting of four (4) proposed residential single-family units, based
upon flow criteria per NJAC 7:14A-23 Flow Criteria.

However, in order to reserve capacity for the project, a sanitary sewer application must be
approved by the LBSA, and payment of Connection Fees and all other applicable fees must be
made and other conditions met. Please provide a complete Sanitary Sewer Connection
Application, including, but not limited to, the following documents:

Form A, Application for Conceptual Review (including Application Fee/Escrow)
Plan and Profile

Engineer’s Report

Engineer’s Sanitary Sewer Cost Estimate

Sanitary Sewer Specifications

USGS Quad Map

City of Long Branch Project Approval(s)

All other required permits

¢ & ¢ & » 8 o

Aom , Frle



Cross Builders LLC

Request for Service Availability: Sanitary Sewer
Proposed Residential Development

124 Franklin Avenue

Block 229, Lot 10

Long Branch Sewerage Authority

Monmouth County, New Jersey

October 28,2021

Page 2 of 2

Please note that the proposed sanitary sewer layout, required new sanitary sewer main(s),
required new point(s) of connection to existing sanitary sewer main(s), required sanitary sewer
main(s) improvements and other considerations shall be subject to review during the application
process. The Applicant shall comply with all requirements of the Long Branch Sewerage
Authority.

Additionally, an evaluation of the existing sanitary sewer systems’ capacity and suitability to
convey the proposed flow may be required. Further, the existing sanitary sewer system
conveying the proposed flow may be required to be inspected by the Applicant via internal
television inspection and other means to confirm acceptable condition of same to convey the
proposed flow. Any improvements necessary to address capacity issues and/or unsatisfactorily
conditions shall be performed by the Applicant prior to connection of the proposed facilities.

If an evaluation of the above and response to further questions is requested prior to an
application being made, it is required that same be requested in writing along with an escrow
being established for the services.

The LBSA is available to meet onsite regarding the location of the existing sanitary sewer
infrastructure in the vicinity of the project. Please contact me directly to schedule same.

Should you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,

LONGBRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

Thomas Roguski, PE, CME
Executive Director

TR

Cc: Susan S. Brasefield, PE, PP, CME, Authority Engineer (Via Email)

WserverWsersMpplications\WillServel etrers229_10_124FranklinAvenue_WillServe\2] 1028_Cross_LBSA_WillServe(329_10_1 24FranklinA




“TOm

331 Newiman Springs Road

Suite 203

Red Bank, NJ 07701 &

Main: 877 627 3772 O(‘T 2 3 2021 e n e
https://colliersengineering.com/ Engineering

& Design

October 28, 2021

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Thomas Roguski, PE, Executive Director
Long Branch Sewerage Authority

150 joline Avenue

PO Box 270

Long Branch, New Jersey 07740

Proposal for Professional Services

Solar Panel Installation Cost Analysis

City of Long Branch, Monmouth County, New Jersey
Colliers Engineering & Design Proposal No.: LBS0320P

Dear Mr. Roguski,

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (DBA Maser Consulting) is pleased to submit this proposal to
provide professional services to assist the Sewerage Authority with the identification and
documentation of the practical and economic feasibility to utilize the capped, former New Jersey
Natural Gas plant site for the purpose of supporting a financially viable solar photovoltaic (PV) project.

This proposal is divided into four sections as follows:

Section | - Scope of Services

Section Il - Business Terms and Conditions

Section I - Technical Staff Hourly Rate Schedule and Reimbursable Expenses
Section IV - Client Contract Authorization

The order in which the following scope of services are presented generally follows the sequence in
which the project will be accomplished; however, depending on the project, the various authorized
services contained in this proposal may be performed in a sequence as deemed appropriate by
Colliers Engineering & Design to meet project schedules.

Section | - Scope of Services

Based on our conversations and information noted above, we propose to complete the following:

Phase 1.0 Site Evaluation and Economic Analysis

1. Conduct inspections of the former NJNG plant property to evaluate site logistics, opportunities
and limitations. During the site inspection, we will discuss the site limitations with NJNG. Itis our
understanding that the site is a contaminated and capped site. Our office will need to be provided
with the capping plan, as constructed, as well as the NJDEP or LSRP approval of said plan. Itis

Maser Consulting is now Calfiers Engineering & Design

Acceleraling success.

[|-10



Engineering
& Design
required that NJNG provide any assoclated conditions of the capping approval as they pertain to
the proposed solar field. The capping design will also impact the solar field design to ensure that
the proposed solar installation does not compromise the cap.

2. Evaluate and document the availability and condition of the utility interconnection infrastructure,
as applicable.

3. Perform an analysis of the site and adjacent facilities' electric utility demand and historical
consumption data.

4. Prepare a preliminary equipment layout to accommodate safety clearances, maintenance access
and to minimize shading impacts.

5. Determine the estimated annual electricity production in kilowatt hours (KWh).

6. Develop an overall project capital cost estimate and a total project developer value model to
identify and document the real-time market costs for and value of the potential project.

7. Develop a preliminary project economic summary that includes estimated total project cost,
preliminary calculations of potential energy cost savings, and the estimated value of government
and applicable financial incentives. An economic analysis will be provided. The analysis will
consider muitiple financing options to provide the City with the information necessary to
determine the most ecanomically advantageous method to implement the proposed PV project.

8. Calculate erwironmental benefits including annual greenhouse gas emissions reduction
equivalencies.

9. Provide information on project development implementation options.
Phase 1.0 Not-to-Exceed-Fee $9,800.00

Phase 2.0 Research Funding Availability

Qur team will research potential funding opportunities related to development of solar fields.
Potential grant and low-interest financing opportunities are anticipated to be available through the
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP), New Jersey Economic Development
Authority (NJEDA) and the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). Qur office will conduct cutreach
to granting agency contacts to verify the project's eligibility for funding/financing and establish the
requirements for making an application and implementing the project. Preparation of grant and/or
financing applications is not included in this scope and can be provided separately.

Phase 2.0 Not-to-Exceed-Fee $2,500.00

Proposal No. LBS0320P QOctober 28, 2021 Page 2|4



Engineering
& Design

Schedule of Fees

For your convenience, we have broken down the total estimated cost of the projectinto the categories
identified within the scope of services.

PHASE 1.0 SITE EVALUATION AND ECONOMIC ANALYSIS $ 9,800.00
PHASE 2.0 RESEARCH FUNDING AVAILABILITY $ 2,500.00
TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED FEE (ALL PHASES) $12,300.00

This Contract and Fee Schedule are based upon the acceptance of Colliers Engineering & Design's
Business Terms and Conditions contained in Section H of this Contract. Delivery, mileage, printing and
reproduction, overnight mail service and postage costs are notinciuded in the lump sum fees and will
be added to each monthly invoice. Payment terms are NET30 of receipt of invoice,

Exclusions and Understandings

Services relating to the following items are not anticipated for the project or cannot be quantified at
this time. Therefore, any service associated with the following items is specifically excluded from the
scope of professional services within this agreement.

« Services not specifically outlined in Section 1.
If an item listed herein, or otherwise not specifically mentioned within this agreement, is deemed
necessary, Colliers Engineering & Design may prepare an addendum to this agreement for your

review, outlining the scope of additional services and associated professional fees regarding the extra
services.

Proposal No, LBS0320P October 28, 2021 Page3|4



Engineering
& Design
Section ll - Business Terms and Conditions

The Business Terms and Conditions are in accordance with our 2021 Professional Services Agreement.

Section il - Rate Schedule

The 2021 rate schedule is on file with the Autharity.

Section IV - Client Contract Authorization

| hereby declare that | am duly authorized to sign binding contractual documents. | also declare that
| have read, understand, and accept this contract.

Signature Date

Printed Name Title

If you find this proposal acceptable, please sign where indicated above in Section IV, and return one
signed copy to this office. Payment terms are NET30 of receipt of invoice. This proposal is valid
until December 27, 2021.

We very much appreciate the opportunity of submitting this proposal and look forward to performing
these services for you.

Sincerely,

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.
(DBA Maser Consulting)

Susan S. Brasefield, PE, PP, CME
Geographic Discipline Leader

sse/rd
cc Derek Jordan, P.E., Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (via e-mail)

R:AProjects\I-LALbs\LBS0320P\Proposalsi2 ] 1027_ssh_Rogushl_SolarPanelinstallationCostAnalysis_Prop.docx

Proposal No. LBS0320P October 28, 2021 Paged |4



. “Thomas J. George
Chairman

" Michael Booth
Vice-Chairman

Donald S. Riley
Secretary

David G. Brown
Treasurer

Bryan I Larco .
Asst. Sec. Treas,

Long Branch Sewerage Authority
150 Joline Avenue
P.O. Box 720
Long Branch, NJ 07740-0702
(732) 222-0500
Fax (732) 222-7947

Thomas Roguski, PE, CME
Executive Director

Fallon & Co., LLP
Accountants

Colliers Engineering & Design, P.A.
Consulting Engineers

Manna & Bonello, P.A.
Counscl

November 2, 2021

Power Patch Infrared Specialists
Attn:  Kimberly Mazzoni

385 Cranberry Road
Farmingdale, NJ 07727

Re:  Contract for Road Restoration (Infrared Paving Restoration)
Long Branch Sewerage Authority

Dear Ms. Mazzoni:

Please be advised that, at the regular meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held
on October 20, 2021, the above referenced contract was awarded to the lowest responsible
bidder, L&L Paving Company, Inc., in the amount of $19,000.00.

Power Patch Infrared Specialists” bid, submitted in the amount of $14,100.00, was
incomplete and therefore rejected. Incomplete items included, but may not be limited to,
the following: (1) bid bond provided in the amount of $1,000.00 was not in compliance
with the required ten per cent (10%) of the total contract price; (2) a consent of surety for
performance bond was not included in the bid submittal; and (3) the Disclosure of
Investment Activities in Iran was not completed in the bid submittal.

I would like to thank you for your interest in the Long Branch Sewerage Authority and hope
that you continue to participate in the bidding process in the future.

Enclosed please find your original Check No. 54702316-1, in the amount of $1,000.00,
which was submitted as a bid bond and is being returned to you.

Very truly yours,
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

Thomas Roguski, PE, CME
Executive Director

TR/nw
encl.

TOM  Frle



54702316=1

Re: POWER PATCH INC e, 1001372021 =

: pay 1o THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY £1.,000,00
I ORDEROF Orea Thousand AND 0O/ 100

DRAWER: TQ BANK, NA,

Ay

/v
/ . \_ AuTHORiZED SiGNATURE . .. @&

PELP03 MG 2OV Rd0E335 BZRSOMALOL



il

MANNA & BONELLO
A Professional Corporation

John L. Bonello Counselors at Law Phone: (732)728-1300
John C. Manna (1968 - 1997) 648 Ocean Avenue Fax:  (732)728-1333
LOHg Branch, New J Crsey 07740 E-mail: bonellolaw@yahoo.com

November 1, 2021
NOV ¢ 5 2021

Thomas Roguski, Executive Director
Long Branch Sewerage Authority
P.O. Box 720

Long Branch, New Jersey 07740

RE: Re-appointment as Authority Attorney
Authority’s Calendar Year of 2022

Dear Mr. Roguski:

This is to advise that I am desirous of being re-appointed as Authority Counsel for the
Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the year commencing February 1, 2022. My proposal for
performing 2022 General Legal Services is enclosed herein for the Authority’s consideration.

Thank you very much.

/\le \hjruly yours,
i

JOHN L. BONELLO

JLB/mk
enc.



MANNA & BONELLO

A Professional Corporation

John L. Bonello Counselors at Law Phone: (732)728-1300
John C. Manna (1968-1997) 648 Ocean Avenue Fax:  (732)728-1333
Long Branch, New Jersey 07740 E-mail: bonellolaw@yahoo.com

PROPOSAL FOR POSITION OF GENERAL COUNSEL
TO THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY

I have been an attorney for sewerage authorities since 1993 and have been reappointed
consistently by the various authorities since that time. Ihave been at the Long Branch Sewerage
Authority since 1996, the South Monmouth Regional Sewerage Authority since 1993, the
Eatontown Sewerage Authority since 2002 and the Township of Ocean Sewerage Authority
since 2011.

During my representation of the above named authorities over the years, I have handled
all legal aspects pertinent thereto. I have attended rate hearings, drafted resolutions, and handled
all litigation arising from employee disputes and other internal matters. In addition, I have
handled the review of contracts as well as the litigation arising out of collection on bid bonds,
rejection of bids, selection of bidders and have been in court on numerous occasions in regard to
same. During this time, in all of my court matters, I have been successful and the actions of the
authorities in which I was representing were affirmed in court. I have worked closely with the
Executive Directors and other professionals to handle any issues, problems or questions that may
arise through the normal operation of the authorities. Ihave attended all meetings and
workshops as required and have been called in on numerous occasions for special meetings
concerning the engineering committee, personnel committees, etc., of the authorities.

I have handled all aspects of the legal matters raised or generated by the operation of the
Long Branch Sewerage Authority, the South Monmouth Regional Sewerage Authority, the
Eatontown Sewerage Authority, the Township of Ocean Sewerage Authority as well as the
Highlands Housing Authority and the West Long Branch Housing Authority; including but not
limited to:

(a) I have handled litigation for all of the above sewerage authorities. These matters
include bid challenges on a $12,000,000.00 public contract and several other contested bids. The
issues raised by the litigation were the right to reject all bids and the ability of a bidder to correct
his bid by reason of mistake. I succeeded in obtaining summary judgment, dismissing the claim
against the Authority involved and re-bidding the contract; which resulted in a substantial
savings from the original bids received.

(b) 1have handled litigation on a major $10,000,000.00 contract by a contractor who
brought suit against the Authority claiming $2,500,000.00 of damages from rejection of change
orders and extras. This litigation resulted in the joining of the engineer as a party and all of the
suppliers and materialmen in the areas where there were claims for extra monies and/or defects.



After two years of litigation and mediation, the matter settled, with my client getting a
substantial benefit.

(c) Thave handled actions on bid bonds, seeking the amount of the bid bond where the
lowest bidder refused to go forward and enter into a contract and obtaining the amount of the
bond.

(d) Ihave handled numerous cases filed by employees bringing actions on contract
against an Authority and was generally successful in all of them.

(e) As General Counsel for the various Authorities, I handled in the first instance claims
based upon negligence and reviewed same and made certain that the authorities’ rights were
protected through any existing insurance policies.

(f) 1brought an action against a contractor and his performance bonding company when
the contractor refused to complete the contract. I was successful in getting the contract
completed and my client received damages.

(g) Ihave handled and I am in the process of handling disputes over contracts with
service communities with a sewerage authority. Pursuant to same, I have had to do substantial
research in the relevant law goveming interlocal contracts between a sewerage authority and a
municipality, who is not a member of the Authority. These disputes required an understanding
of variable and fixed costs in the operation of both a collection system and treatment plant.

(h) Ihave handled matters resulting from violations proposed by regulatory agencies
against sewerage authorities. These claims involved odor, failure of chemical tests, and
pollution. I have attended administrative hearings concerning the above and have been
successful in the vast majority of these cases, obtaining a result which was favorable to my
client.

(i) Thave been involved closely with the bonding process, working with bond counsel
whenever a new bond or substantial borrowing is required for the Authority.

In all litigation as set forth above, I was the lead attorney handling the matter, making
legal decisions and appearing in court, if necessary.

I am the only attorney who would be performing all work on behalf of the Authority. I
have the necessary support staff in the form of paralegals, who are familiar with the necessary
administrative work generated by my representation of the sewerage authorities. I also have
outside associates who are on call in the event additional work needs to be done. Attached
hereto is my resume which I am submitting for background information.

Manna & Bonello does not provide any services to any related state agencies, industry
associations or groups.

I am a member of AEA. I am familiar with most of the professioﬁals who do work for
the various sewerage authorities in New Jersey.

The law firm of Manna & Bonello complies with N.J.S.A. 19:44-20.4 et seq., and does
not make contributions in violation of the program adopted by the respective authority.



The law firm of Manna & Bonello complies with Public Agency Regulations for
Awarding Contracts pursuant to N.J.S.A. 10:5-31 et seq. (P.L. 1975, ¢.127) and N.J.A.C. 17:27-
1.1 et seq. issued by the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Affirmative Action
Office, covering non-discrimination in employment.

The law firm of Manna & Bonello is in full compliance with the City of Long Branch
Ordinance #18-05.

Manna & Bonello proposes to continue for the 2022 year at the same rate currently in

existence - $150.00 per hour with a monthly retainer of $1,500.00. The rate shall be held during
the year of 2022 and any increases thereafter will be as negotiated. My hourly billing rate is

consistently applied to all areas of legal representation.
Q@&(\!\f\ | \/ \/ \/ \

JOHN L. BONELLO, ESQUIRE

DATED: November 1, 2021



lenitgees
NOV 1 2 2021

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF LONG BRANCH ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Adjustment (the “Board”) of the City of
Long Branch (the “City”) will hold a remote public hearing on November 22, 2021, at 7:00 p.m.,
via electronic means using “Zoom,” which will be broadcast to the public via an electronic
meeting platform, and via telephone, or at such other time and place as the Board may adjourn to
thereafter, or by such other means or methods of broadcast as the Board may employ (the
“Hearing”) to consider an application made by Manus Mullanaphy (the “ pplicant”) for
Certification of Continuance of a Nonconforming Use pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-68 to permit
the continued multifamily residential use within the existing structures with four residential
units, or in the altemative and if required by the Board, Use Variance Relief pursuant to N.J.S.A.
40:55-70(d) to permit the continued use (the “Application”) for property located in the City at
354 Bath Avenue and more formally identified as Lot 13, Block 183 on the City’s tax map (the
“Property”). The Property is currently improved with the existing multi-family home, a detached
apartment, and ancillary and typical residential improvements. The Property is located in the
City’s R-4 One-Family Residential Zoning District (“R-4 Zone”).

The Applicant seeks issuance of a Certification of Continuance of a Nonconforming Use
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D-68, or in the alternative and if required by the Board, Use Variance
Relief pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55-70(d) and its subchapters to permit the continuation of the
existing use. Applicant will also seek any other variance, waivers, exceptions, or other such
relief required by the Board and its consultants at the time of the Hearing without additional
public notice.

The Board will hear the Application in accordance with the New Jersey Municipal Land Use
Law, N.J.S.A. 40:55D-1, et. seq. (the “MLUL”). Please take notice that due to the current
Coronavirus/COVID-19 State Directives, the Hearing will be conducted virtually/remotely via
the Zoom operating system. To join the Hearing via smart phone, computer or tablet, use the
following web address: https://us02web.zoom.us/i/87600497650. The Zoom webinar
identification (ID) is: 876 0049 7650.

The Hearing is open to the public, and interested parties are permitted to participate. The Hearing
will be conducted using the Zoom operating system, but interested parties do not need a
computer to participate; they may also participate by dialing in. Dial in using one of the
following numbers: (929) 205-6099; (312) 626-6799; (301) 715-8592; (346) 248-7799; (669)
900-6833; and (253) 215-8782. If you receive a busy signal, you may try any number on the list.
If and when prompted enter the Zoom webinar identification (ID): 876 0049 7650.

Members of the public dialing in may speak and participate by dialing *9 on their phones to
“raise their hand” in the virtual meeting. The meeting host will either call your name or the last 3

/’,D M }\F:t(.. G ’}“ ’



digits of your phone number when it is your turn to participate. At that point, you will be
unmuted to speak and you must state your name and address.

Those having questions regarding the meetings, or requiring copies of the Application
documents, may contact the Board Secretary, Courtney Lopez, at (732) 222-7000 ext. 5432 or
via email at clopez(@longbranch.org. Application materials will be on file and available for
viewing no less than 10 days in advance of the meeting for which a particular application is
scheduled. Application materials will be posted online and can be obtained via:
https://www.longbranch.org/departments/PlanningZoning. It is recommended that interested
parties submit exhibit materials to the Board Secretary no later than forty-eight (48) hours in
advance of the hearing date and time. Please send exhibit materials via email to:
clopez@longbranch.org. For those needing to view paper copies of the Application materials,
they will be available for inspection at the Planning & Zoning Office located at the Long Branch
Municipal Complex, 344 Broadway, Long Branch, New Jersey 07740, between the hours of 9:00
a.m. and 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, with the exception of legal holidays: Labor Day,
September 6, 2021; Columbus Day, October 11, 2021; Election Day, November 2, 2021;
Veteran’s Day, November 11, 2021; Thanksgiving Day, November 25, 2021; the day after
Thanksgiving, November 26, 2021; Christmas Eve, December 24, 2021; Christmas Day
(observed) December 27, 2021, where City Hall is closed.

This Notice is given in accordance with the MLUL. Any interested person may appear in person
as described herein, through his attorney, or through his designated agent at the public Hearing at
the time, place, and manner herein stated and be heard.

BY: Manus Mullanaphy

John A. Sarto, Esq.

Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C.
125 Half Mile Road, Suite 300
Red Bank, NJ 07701

Attorney for the Applicant

Dated: November 8, 2021

Docs #5382316-v1



Richard and Lori Skoller  ceaTresed
110 Jeroleman Avenue NOV 1 2 2021
Long Branch, NJ 07740 ;

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
City of Long Branch — Zoning Board of Adjustment

Notice is hereby given that the below named individuals have applied to the Zoning Board of
Adjustment of the City of Long Branch for approvals for

Notice is hereby given that the below named individuals have applied to the Zoning Board of
Adjustment of the City of Long Branch for approvals for a driveway and walkway with excessive
coverage and side setbacks that exceed permitted limits.

A variance is required due to the driveway and walkway causing one side setback to be 8.5 feet,
the total side setbacks to be 19 feet and the total front coverage to be 28.4 feet. Total lot coverage
also exceeds what is permitted under existing applicable zoning laws, however, this excess was
already approved by a variance granted under ZR 21-09 (total lot coverage including the driveway
and walkway is approximately 40.45% coverage vs 35% maximum permitted coverage).

The property in question is known as Block 464, Lot 14.01, with the property street address of
110 Jeroleman Avenue, Long Branch, NJ.

A hearing will be held on this application by the Zoning Board of Adjustment of the City of Long
Branch on Monday, November 22, 2021. The meeting will be held remotely via Zoom The
meeting will commence at 7:00 PM at which time you may participate via Zoom and present any
objection or questions you may have. Instructions on how to access the meeting via Zoom are
listed below.

Please take notice that due to the current Coronavirus/COVID-19 State Directives, the above
meeting will be conducted virtually/remotely via the Zoom operating system. To join the hearing
via smart phone, computer or tablet, use the following web  address:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87600497650

This remote meeting is open to the public, and interested parties are permitted to participate.
The meeting will be conducted using the Zoom operating system, but interested parties do not
need a computer to participate; they may also participate by calling in from a landline or cell
phone. Dial in using one of the numbers below, if you receive a busy signal, you may try any
number on the list: (929) 205-6099; (312) 626-6799; (301) 715-8592; (346) 248-7799; (669)
900-6833; and (253) 215-8782.

The Zoom webinar identification (ID) is: 876-0049-7650
Members of the public calling in may participate by dialing *9 on their phones to “raise their hand”
in the virtual meeting. The meeting host will either call your name or the last 3 digits of your phone

number when it is your turn to participate. At that point, you will be unmuted to speak and you
must state your name and address.

Application materials will be on file and available for viewing no less than 10 days in advance of
the meeting for which a particular application is scheduled.

FOm\El



Application materials will be posted online and can be obtained via:
https://www.longbranch.org/departments/PlanningZoning

Itis recommended that interested parties submit exhibit materials to the Planning Board
Secretary no later than forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the hearing date and time. Please
send exhibit materials via email to: clopez@longbranch.org

For those needing to view paper copies of the application materials, they will be available
between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, with the exception of the
following legal holidays: Memorial Day, May 25, 2020; Independence Day (observed), July 3,
2020; Labor Day, September 7, 2020; Columbus Day, October 12, 2020; Election Day,
November 3, 2020; Veteran’s Day, November 11, 2020; Thanksgiving Day, November 26, 2020;
and the day after Thanksgiving, November 27, 2020 where City Hall is closed, in a bin outside
the Planning & Zoning Office located at the Long Branch Municipal Complex, 344 Broadway,
Long Branch, New Jersey 07740.

Those having questions regarding the meetings may contact the Board Secretary, Courtney
Lopez, at (732) 222-7000 ext. 5432 or via email at clopez@longbranch.org

Date: November 8, 2021
Applicants: Richard and Lori Skoller
Address: 110 Jeroleman Avenue, Long Branch, New Jersey 07740



331 Newman Springs Road "
Suite 203 Co]]jers

Red Bank New Jersey 07701
Main: 877 627 3772

Engineering
NOV 16 2021 & Design

November 10, 2021

Mr. Thomas Roguski, Executive Director
Long Branch Sewerage Authority

150 Joline Avenue

P.O. Box 720

Long Branch, NJ 07740

Engineer's Status Report
November 2021 Meeting
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001

Dear Mr. Roguski,

The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design is
responsible:

1. WWTP Hot Water System Improvements (LBS-272)

The project was originally bid on February 11, 2020, and there were no bidders. A site meeting was
held on July 6, 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design has revised the plans per the meeting and the
project will be held for construction until a later date. A PDF of the plans will be provided.

2. _Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274)

CCTV of the railroad crossings were completed on May 6, 2021. A memo summarizing the results
was issued on July 16, 2021. There were no major issues requiring replacement found. The contract
documents for lining of the crossings are being prepared.

3. Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275)

Construction is ongoing. Colliers Engineering & Design and Earle are creating a plan to eliminate air
pockets within the new pipe. Final paving is on hold until air issues are resolved.

Thomas Controls is working on submittals and shop drawing reviews are proceeding. Anticipated
construction start will be January 2022,

5. /1 Study and Improvementis (LBS-284)

The recommended collection system improvements were reviewed with the Engineering Committee.

Maser Consulting is now Colliers Engineering & Design
Accelerating success.

/{ C7

:i!\‘{\.

-1g




Project No. LBS-001 b
November 10, 2021 Co]hers
Page 2| 3
Engineering
& Design

6. Air Permit Renewal (LBS-311P)

Colliers Engineering & Design is coordinating renewal of air permits and compliance review with our
subconsultant, Trinity. Trinity has completed the generator general permits. A meeting was held on
April 29, 2021 to review the existing permit.

7._Active Escrow Projects

LBS-178 - Chelsea Avenue Development
As-Builts were uploaded to VueWorks. This project is closed.

LBS-233 - Pier Village Phase 3 (in construction)
Contractor to replace one manhole frame and cover. Revised as-builts were submitted on November
10, 2021, WQM-005 has been submitted.

LBS-277 - Transit Village (in construction)
One cleanout cover must be replaced. WQM-005 has been submitted. As-builts to be provided.

LBS-278 - The Reef (in construction)
Sewer main in Ocean Avenue was installed. Road settlement was resolved August 8, 2020.

LBS-282 - The Brighton (in construction)
Final testing and inspection are complete. As-builts must be revised.

LBS-290 - Takanassee (in construction)
Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. Punchlist was sent to Applicant
onJjune 7, 2021.

LBS-292 - Proposed 7-Eleven
Received revised documents. Approval letter was sent jJanuary 7, 2021 to the Applicant.

LBS-295 - Broadway Place (Phase I/11)
Approval letter sent May 12, 2020. Developer's agreement and fees were sent to the Applicant on
July 9, 2020.

LBS-299 - The Belmont
Application was approved. Performance bond was submitted.

LLBS-305 - Pax Plaza
Approval letter was sent January 4, 2021 to the Applicant,

LBS-306 - 38 Sternherger Avenue (in construction)
Shop drawings were returned on August 26, 2021. Pre-construction meeting was held August 31,

2021. Construction to begin in the next few weeks.

LBS-308 ~ Chelsea School
Revised documents were received. Approval letter was sent February 26, 2021.




Project No. LBS-001 STE ;
November 10, 2021 CO]].ICI‘S
Page 3| 3
Engineering
& Design

LBS-309 - Rt, 36 Resurfacing
Review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to NJDOT.

1.BS-310 - Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements (in construction)
Construction is substantially complete. Final walkthrough to be scheduled, followed by project
closeout. As-builts to be submitted.

LBS-314 - The Enclave at West End (in construction)
Shop drawings were returned on August 26, 2021. Pre-construction meeting to be scheduled.
Building permit pending for Building #1 only.

LBS-315 - NJDOT Bridge over Troutman's Creek
Review letter was sent on January 14, 2021 to NJDOT.

LBS-0316 - Ocean Gate
Preconstruction meeting was held in the field on April 20, 2021. Awaiting submission of shop
drawings.,

.BS-0317 - 175 Chelsea Avenue
Review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and a letter
was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021 outlining remaining items to be submitted.

L.BS-0318 - 15 Atlantic Avenue Townhouse
Shop drawings have been returned. Pre-construction meeting was held on November 4, 2021,

LBS-0321 - 290 Ocean Avenue
Review letter will be sent this week.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc.
(DBA Maser Consulting)

Susan Brasefield PE, PP, CME

Geographic Discipline Leader

RAPEOJe s AL DSOO \Reports\vionthly Status Updates\20211211110_ssb_Roguskl.docx




